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Good morning, Chairperson Allen and members of the Committee on the Judiciary and
Public Safety. My name is Stephanie McClellan and | am the Deputy Director of DC KinCare
Alliance. |1 am pleased to testify today regarding the proposed legislation being considered by
this Committee, B24-0416, the “Revised Criminal Code Act of 2021”. DC KinCare Alliance is
a member of the Fair Budget Coalition and we support budget priorities and policies that
alleviate poverty in the District of Columbia.

The mission of DC KinCare Alliance is to support the legal, financial, and related
service needs of relative caregivers who step up to raise children in their extended families in
times of crisis when the children’s parents are not able to care for them due to mental health
and substance use disorders, incarceration, death, abuse and neglect, and/or deportation. DC
KinCare Alliance is the only organization in DC focused solely on serving relative caregivers
raising DC’s at-risk children. We rely on our Relative Caregiver Community Board, comprised
of 20 relatives raising 25 at-risk DC children, to identify systemic issues with policies and
practices affecting DC families.

Through our work supporting relative caregivers, we come into contact with many
children who were abused and/or neglected in their parental homes before they came to live
with their relatives. In our experience, these children are rarely removed to foster care by the
DC Child and Family Services Agency or have accompanying neglect cases filed on their
behalf by the Office of the Attorney General so that they can be safely reunified with their
parents or achieve permanency though adoption or permanent guardianship. Even more rarely
are the abused and neglected children’s perpetrators criminally charged or successfully
prosecuted by the U.S. Attorney’s office. As a result, many children remain at home with their
abusers.

Given the current under-prosecution of perpetrators against our most vulnerable DC

residents, abused and neglected children, it is imperative that reform of our criminal laws does



not have the unintended consequence of reducing successful prosecution of child abusers even
further. There are two main areas of concern that we have regarding the proposed changes to
the criminal code that may make it more difficult to hold child abusers criminally liable for
their actions. First, | would draw your attention to the changes in how child cruelty is charged,
particularly with regard to who can be charged with that crime. Second, we are concerned with
changes to how felony murder is charged and how that will impact homicide prosecutions
when children are fatally abused or neglected -- usually in secret and often by more than one
perpetrator.

Under the current Cruelty to Children statute, D.C. Code § 22-1101,* anyone can be
charged with torturing, beating or willfully maltreating a child. This statute is replaced in the

proposed legislation by Criminal Abuse of a Minor (RCCA § 22A-2501)? and Criminal

1§ 22-1101. Definition and penalty.
(a) A person commits the crime of cruelty to children in the first degree if that person intentionally, knowingly,
or recklessly tortures, beats, or otherwise willfully maltreats a child under 18 years of age or engages in conduct
which creates a grave risk of bodily injury to a child, and thereby causes bodily injury.
(b) A person commits the crime of cruelty to children in the second degree if that person intentionally,
knowingly, or recklessly:
(1) Maltreats a child or engages in conduct which causes a grave risk of bodily injury to a child; or
(2) Exposes a child, or aids and abets in exposing a child in any highway, street, field house, outhouse or
other place, with intent to abandon the child.
(c)(1) Any person convicted of cruelty to children in the first degree shall be fined not more than $10,000 or be
imprisoned not more than 15 years, or both.
(2) Any person convicted of cruelty to children in the second degree shall be fined not more than the amount
set forth in § 22-3571.01 or be imprisoned not more than 10 years, or both.
2§ 22A-2501. Criminal abuse of a minor.
(a) First degree. An actor commits first degree criminal abuse of a minor when the actor:
(1) Is reckless as to the fact that:
(A) The actor has a responsibility under civil law for the health, welfare,
or supervision of the complainant; and
(B) The complainant is under 18 years of age; and
(2) Either:
(A) Purposely causes serious mental injury to the complainant; or
(B) Recklessly causes serious bodily injury to the complainant.
(b) Second degree. An actor commits second degree criminal abuse of a minor when the actor:
(1) Is reckless as to the fact that:
(A) The actor has a responsibility under civil law for the health, welfare, or supervision of the complainant;
and
(B) The complainant is under 18 years of age; and
(2) Causes significant bodily injury to the complainant.
(c) Third degree. An actor commits third degree criminal abuse of a minor when the actor:
(1) Is reckless as to the fact that:
(A) The actor has a responsibility under civil law for the health, welfare, or supervision of the complainant; and
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Neglect of a Minor (RCCA § 22A-2502)3, which only attaches criminal liability to someone

with legal responsibility under civil law for the child. This leaves a troubling hole in the statute

(B) The complainant is under 18 years of age; and
(2) Either:
(A) Causes serious mental injury to the complainant; or
(B) In fact, commits a predicate offense against persons against the complainant.
(d) Exclusion from liability. An actor does not commit an offense under this section when, in fact, the actor’s
conduct is specifically permitted by a District statute or regulation.
(e) Affirmative defense. It is an affirmative defense to liability under subsections (b) and (c) of this section that
the actor, in fact:
(1) Is not a person with legal authority over the complainant; and
(2) Reasonably believes that a person with legal authority over the complainant, acting consistent with that
authority, would give effective consent to the injury or the conduct constituting the offense.
(f) Penalties.
(1) First degree criminal abuse of a minor is a Class 6 felony.
(2) Second degree criminal abuse of a minor is a Class 8 felony.
(3) Third degree criminal abuse of a minor is a Class 9 felony.
(9) Definitions. For the purposes of this section, the term “predicate offense against persons” means:
(1) Fourth degree assault under § 22A-2202(d);
(2) Criminal threats under § 22A-2203;
(3) Offensive physical contact under § 22A-2204;
(4) Criminal restraint under § 22A-2402;
(5) Stalking under § 22A-2801; or
(6) Electronic stalking under § 22A-2802.
3§ 22A-2502. Criminal neglect of a minor.
(a) First degree. An actor commits first degree criminal neglect of a minor when the actor:
(1) Is reckless as to the fact that:
(A) The actor has a responsibility under civil law for the health, welfare, or supervision of the complainant;
and
(B) The complainant is under 18 years of age; and
(2) Created, or failed to mitigate or remedy, a substantial risk that the complainant would experience serious
bodily injury or death.
(b) Second degree. An actor commits second degree criminal neglect of a minor when the actor:
(1) Is reckless as to the fact that:
(A) The actor has a responsibility under civil law for the health, welfare, or supervision of the complainant;
and
(B) The complainant is under 18 years of age; and
(2) Created, or failed to mitigate or remedy, a substantial risk that the complainant would experience:
(A) Significant bodily injury; or
(B) Serious mental injury.
(c) Third degree. An actor commits third degree criminal neglect of a minor when the actor:
(1) Is reckless as to the fact that:
(A) The actor has a responsibility under civil law for the health, welfare, or supervision of the complainant;
and
(B) The complainant is under 18 years of age; and
(2) Engages in one of the following:
(A) Knowingly leaves the complainant in any place with intent to abandon the complainant; or
(B) Recklessly:
(i) Fails to make a reasonable effort to provide food, clothing, shelter, supervision, medical services,
medicine, or other items or care essential for the physical health, mental health, or safety of the
complainant; or
(ii) Creates, or fails to mitigate or remedy, a substantial risk that the complainant would experience bodily
injury from consumption of alcohol, or consumption or inhalation, without a valid prescription, of a
controlled substance or marijuana.
(d) Exclusions from liability.



that will allow many abusers to act with impunity. For example, a child abuser often may not
have civil legal responsibility for a child but, as a practical matter, have physical control over
the child every day. The classic example is that of a mother’s boyfriend or paramour who may
live with the child and act as a parent but have no legal responsibility for that child.

The recent near fatality case of two-year-old L.D. is a case in point. The Gerstein filed
in the case of United States v. MENNIEFIELD, MAURICE MJD, 2021 FD1 001717, reveals a
horror story of torture endured by little L.D. at the hands of her mother’s boyfriend. Mr.
Menniefield broke L.D.’s jaw, her ribs, and caused internal injuries to her organs. (See Exhibit
A attached.) Then, Mr. Menniefield hid L.D. at his sister’s home. MPD officers found L.D.
under a bed and transported her by ambulance to Children’s National Hospital. Mr.
Menniefield was charged with 1% Degree Cruelty to Children on March 24, 2021 and plead
guilty to lesser charges of Aggravated Assault and simple Assault on September 27, 2021. It is
shocking to think that under the proposed statute Mr. Menniefield could not have been charged
with 1%t Degree Cruelty to Children simply because he had no legal relationship to her.

When children suffer fatal abuse, their alleged perpetrators are usually charged with
felony murder rather than first degree murder. For example, Tyra Anderson is charged with
felony murder and 1% degree cruelty to children in the February 2020 death of eleven-month-

old Mackenzie Anderson, and Ta’Jenna Eason and her husband Antonio Turner are charged

(1) An actor does not commit an offense under this section for conduct that, in fact, constitutes surrendering a
newborn child in accordance with § 4-1451.01 et seq.
(2) An actor does not commit an offense under this section when, in fact, the actor’s conduct is specifically
permitted by a District statute or regulation.
(e) Affirmative defense. It is an affirmative defense to liability under subsections (b) and (c)(2)(B) of this section
that the actor, in fact:
(1) Is not a person with legal authority over the complainant; and
(2) Reasonably believes that a person with legal authority over the complainant, acting consistent with that
authority, would give effective consent to the conduct constituting the offense.
(f) Penalties.
(1) First degree criminal neglect of a minor is a Class 8 felony.
(2) Second degree criminal neglect of a minor is a Class A misdemeanor.
(3) Third degree criminal neglect of a minor is a Class B misdemeanor.
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with felony murder and 1% degree cruelty to children in the April 2020 death of two-year-old
Gabriel Eason. (See Exhibits B, C and D attached.) The reason is that it is difficult to prove that
the child’s killers intended to kill them. More likely, the child was tortured for their whole
young life and the killer or killers’ plan was to keep them alive and beat them more, not for
that particular episode of abuse to end their life. The sad fact is that if you kill a child quickly,
for example, by pointing a gun at them and shooting them, it is easier to hold the murderer
accountable than if you slowly torture a child to death.

Under the current Felony Murder statute, D. C. Code § 22-2101, 2104, the maximum
penalty is a life sentence for First Degree Murder. Under the proposed legislation, Felony
Murder (RCCA § 22A-2101(b)) with a Child Enhancement under § 22A-2101d, has a
maximum penalty of 30 years for Second Degree Murder. Even more concerning are the
changes to what may be charged as a predicate offense to felony murder, the intent required on
the part of the perpetrator, and who can be held liable for felony murder at all.

Currently, Child Cruelty, D.C. Code § 22A-2101, which requires proof that the
perpetrator recklessly caused bodily injury to the child, is a predicate for felony murder. Under
the proposed legislation, only First Degree Criminal abuse of a Minor (RCCA § 22A-
2101(b)(3)(H)), which requires that the perpetrator knowingly caused serious bodily injury, is
a predicate for felony murder. Proof of the perpetrator’s intent is notoriously difficult to prove,
which is why child abuse that results in the death of a child is usually charged as felony
murder, rather than first degree murder. This Committee needs to decide if it is more important
to hold child abusers accountable for the torture and death of children or if it is more important
to require the U.S. Attorney to prove what the child abuser was thinking while they were
torturing and killing the child.

Last, but not least, is the incredibly important issue of accomplice liability. Under

current D.C. Code § 22-1805, an accomplice is held liable in the same manner as the principal.
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If a mother holds her child down while her boyfriend beats her child to death, she is as
responsible as if she beat her child herself. Under the proposed legislation (RCCA § 22A-
2101(g)), an accomplice cannot be held liable for felony murder. In our opinion, that change
eviscerates the felony murder statute.

Almost all child abuse homicides occur out of the view of witnesses. Many abused
children are abused at the hands of more than one perpetrator and it is almost impossible to
determine exactly who delivered the fatal blow to the child and when. The example always
proffered in law schools is that of the get away driver. Should a get away driver in a bank
robbery be held liable for a homicide that he did not know would happen if it was committed
during the course of bank robbery that he did know would happen? Reasonable minds may
differ, but the truth is that is not how the felony murder statute is used by prosecutors in real
life. In real life, accomplices are held accountable through felony murder when it is clear that
multiple parties participated in the child abuse homicide but it is difficult to determine which
person delivered the fatal blow.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify today. | am happy to answer any questions.



Exhibit A p. 001

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:
DEFENDANT S NAME: NICKNAME AASES [N TDID
Meniefield, Maurice o NiA | 2181568 | DC 586071
= RACE | DOB: | HOT. | WGT. | EVES | AR | COMPL | SCARS, HARKS TATIO0S

‘ thk Ozwz G0 | 160 | 5RO | Brewn | Mediom

TELEPHONE N{MBER
517 Hawm Slmef. NW &A Washingion, D.C., 20001 620) 4745840
‘DEFENDANTS BUSINESS ADDRESS: TELEPHOINE NUMBE
N/A
COMPLAINANT 'S NAME:
LD, (2- 'earval fv:anﬂ!e) i
LOCATION OF DATEOF OFFENSE: | TIME OF OFFERGE
517 Harvard Stmct NW #A, Washington, D.C,, 20001 Diecember 22, 2020 | Muitiple hours

‘CAUTION AND FIEDIC ]
Rttt i -

—— e

TELEPHONE NUMBER:
NiA

0= Aot and D Haophine _oLohe et
0= Vietent Tendencies 90 Diabedie. Epliepsy -] Muﬂmﬂunmﬂm
= = BBk T v Eaperie
= Sevwally Viokent Predaor
WA RAPPENED:
( POLICE REPDRT

| On Decomir 23, 2020, at approximetaly 11:35AM, your AfRaat,  Metropolitan Police Depastment Datective,
was sssigned a physical sbuse allegation to investigate. Your Affiant, 1 MPD Official und a Social Worker Fom
the Child and Faaaly Services Agency (CFSA) responded to 317 Harvecd Sirest, NW, #4, Washingion, D.C. to
make contat with the family. Two aliegations of physical abuse fad been called into the CESA totline,

‘The first allegation wes called in at 11:18PM on Decermber 22, 2020, Reporting Party One (RE-1) stated that the
Complainant's mofhier bea's her six {6) children on 4 regular basis. RP-1 advised thet the Complainant’s mother
also beats Suspeos Maurice Meriefield. RP-1 stated that one of the ¢hildren called her end inforraed her that
Suspeet Maurice Megiefisid had beaten C-1's mother and when she ran eway from hir, she was hit by a car, R¥-

| 1 advised that this child stated he/she was scared bevauss Suspect Manrice Meniefield had also beaten the
Complainant, RP-1 advised that the Complainant’s mother was at the hospital when Suspect Maurice Meniefisld
to0k the Complainant end loft her at an unknown losation. Suspeet Maurice Meniefield then returned to $(7
Haevad Scet, NV, #4, singion, DC.sod wis in ot ph)mw] aliercation with the Complainant’s
wmother. RP-| advised that the

the child is ot Suspect Mawrice

Meniefield’s child,
@% =

TO: WARRANT CLER K P2-1863
PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR: G 7“
‘Maurics Meniefield 1 swoRN EFOREMETits & |
Chovge Witls Fisut Tieguee Cinselty to Children A i,
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CLERK) @MOP COURT OF THE

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Form Btz Revisions Dite: pez9e06



Exhibit A p. 002

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION
AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USWNO.
DEFENDANT S NAVE NICKNAME ALIASES Teex ToID,
Meniefield, Maurice | Mo NA 2121568 DC 586071
SEX: | RACE. | DOB: HGT: [ WGT: ‘ EVES: | HAIR: ‘ COMPL: ‘ 'SCARS, MARKS, TATTO0S
M | Black |020692 |60 160|820 | Brown A
'DEFENDANT'S HOME ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER
517 Harvard Street, NW, #A, Washington, D.C., 20001 (620)474-5340
'DEFENDANT'S BUSINESS ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
NA NA
COMPLAINANT'S NAME! TELEPHONE NUMBER:
L.D. (2-year-old-female) A
'LOCATION OF OFFENSE: DATE OF OFFENSE: | TIME OF OFFENSE:
517 Harvard Street, NW, #A, Washington, D.C., 20001 December 22, 2020 h

"CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS (CMC)

_00= Armed
o5

85 Alotolle 01 = Other 70 = Suiidal
60 Allergies 6 ~Epilepsy 80 = edication Required
Za0-ks “EscapeRisk

- Sexually Violent Predator

e 10N OF WHAT HAPPENED:

“The second allegation was called in at 8:40AM on December 23, 2020. Reporting Party Two (RP-2 stated on
December 22, 2020, the Complainant’s mother “went off” and beat the Complainant for vrinating in the bed. RP-
2 stated shefhe did not observe the abuse, but stated that an unknown person had seen the Complainant and her
face was swollen and her jaw was possibly broken. The CFSA hotline worker advised that the call was
disconnected and MPD Officers were called for a “Check on the Welfare.” MPD Officers responded to 517
Harvard Street, NW, #A, Washington, D.C. and made contact with the Complainant’s mother. CFSA reported
that the Complainant was not home and her mother advised that she had been with her father since Monday,
D:cember 21, 2020. Tt was repun:d that the Complainant’s mother was “acting strange, nervous and scared as if
» The Complainant’s to provide Officers with any identifying
information for the Complainant’s wherezbouts. CFSA requested a Social Worker to respond to the scene.

INVESTIGATION

A Social Worker responded to 517 Harvard Street, NW, #4, Washington, D.C. and made contact with the
Complainant’s mother and four (4) children, ages 5 to 12. The Social Worker did not receive any immediate
disclosures from the children and the Complainant’s mother stated her eldest daughter was with her father and
| her youngest daughter, the Complainant (a 2 year old female) was with a different father. The Complainant's

A@s SIGNATURE:

TO: WARRANT CLER K

PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:

Maurice Meniefield SUBSCKIBER AND swzwi BEFOREME -n-usz y
Charge With: Eirst Degree Cruslty to Children DAY OF A 2020
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY Qul ) SUPERIOR COURT OF THE

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Form Co(7)-1050 Revision Date: 11:29-06.



Exhibit A p. 003

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION
AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USWNO.:
EFENDANT S NAME NICKNAME. ALIASES [3sy 7O
| Meniefield, Maurice Nia 20181568 | DC 586071
SEX: | RACE: DOB: HGT. T WCT: EYLS HAIR: COMPL: SCARS. MARKS, TATTOOS
M |Black | 020692 [60° 160 |BRO |Brown |Meium | NA
DEFENDANT'S HOME ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER
517 Harvard Street, NW, #A, Washington, D.C., 20001 | (6204745840
DEFENDANT'S BUSINESS ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER
NA NIA
'COMPLAINANT'S NAME: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
L.D. (2-year-old-female) NA
LOCATION OF OFFENSE: DATE OF OFFENSE: TIME OF OFFENSE:
517 Harvard Seel, NW, 44 Washington, D.C., 20001 | December 22, 2020 | Multiple hours
TIEDICAL CONDITIONS (CNC)
2 ChIC et o e e when i e ctio o,
e Sucant

00- Armed aad Dangerous 85 = Homophilisc 55 = Alcotolic
5= Vilent Tendencies: 50 = Diabetc 0= Allerges

80 = Medicatlan Required

730 = Sexualy Vioent Predstor

GIEABRI \WHAT HAPPENED:

‘mother refused to provide any identifying information as to where the Complainant wes and would not provide
‘names of either father.

Your Affiant and a MPD Official, both Detectives from MPD's Youth and Family Services Division / Physical
and Sexual Abuse Branch (YFSD/PSAB) responded to 517 Harvard Street, NW, #A, Washington, D.C. to assist
in the investigation.

INTERVIEW WITH THE COMPLAINANT'S MOTHER
Your Affiant interviewed the Camplm\am s molhcr who ﬂucmmed from crying and frustrated to irate. The
Complainant’s mother refused o provide as to where the Complainant was located. The
Complainant’s mother cenied knowing Suspect Maurice Meniefield. Your Affiant advised the Complainant’s
‘mother that there is reason o believe the Complainant was injured and if she would provide the requested
information, a ceck could be made but unil that, MPD and CFSA were going to be involved. The
Complainant’s mother advised that her cldest daughter was at an unknown location in Baltimore. The
Complainant’s mother stated that her eldest daughter was most hk:ly i hm father's current significant ofher’s
idence an s not know nor will provi

TO: WARRANT CLERK

‘PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:
Meniefield

Charge With: First Degree Cruslty to Children

ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY (IUD ) SUPERIOR COURT OF THE

CLE]
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Forn €D(17)-1050 Revision Date: 1:20-06.




Exhibit A p. 004

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW N
DEFENDANT'S RAME NICKNAME ATASES [ 7HiD,
Meniefield, Maurice Mo N/A 20131568 DC 586071
SEX: | RACE: | DOB: HGT: | WGT: [ EVES: HAIR: ‘COMPL: SCARS, MARKS, TATTOO0S
M. |Black |00e9 |60 |60 | Bows | Medum | NA
DEFENDANT'S HOME ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUVBER:

517 Harvard Street, NW, #A, Washington, D.C., 20001 | (620)474-5%40

DEFENDANTS BUSINESS ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER

NIA NA

'COMPLAINANT'S NAME: “TELEPHONE NUMBER:

L.D. (2-year-old-female) N/A

TOCATION OF OFFENSE: 'DATE OF OFFEN TIVE OF OFFENSE:
517 Harvard Street, NW, #A, Washington, D.C,, 20001 | December 22, 2020 | Multiple hours
‘CAUTION AND NEDICAL CONDITIONS (©H1C)

Sceet vl CC code bl o st peren vhen s he cuton o

M- Arocdand Damgerovs__85= nmphilac __S5 = Alcobolic _oiome  _masueidnl

& endencis ~ 90- Db 6= Allnes e Epllepn . 80=Medication Rquired
= “EeapeRik

30 Senaly Viet Pedator

GIVE A BRIEF WHAT HAPPENED:

[ Vour Affiant provided a name for this father and the Complainant’s mother confirmed the name. The

‘ Complainant’s mother advised that her youngest daughter, the Complainan, was with a different father and had
been for a few days, The Complainant's mother stated the Complainant was fine and she saw  photograph of her
recently and FaceTimed with her. The Complainant’s mother showed your Affiant & photograph of the
Complzinant with colorful beads in her hair. Again, the Complainant's mother refused to provide identifying
informetion and stated the Complainant was in Virginia and then changed it to Maryland and then back to
Virginia. Your Affiant provided a name for the father of the Complainant to which the Complainant’s mother
appeared shocked znd asked something similar to, “How do you know his name?” The Complainant’s mother
confirmed that this person was the Complainant’s father, but stated she would not provide any further

| information.

The Complainant’s mother advised she was trying to run across the street on December 22*, 2020 and she was
struck by a car and she thought she had a concussion so she walked to Howard Hospital to be evaluated. The
| Complainant’s mother advised that she learned there was commotion at her house so she pulled er IV out and
| teft with all the “sticky” items on her and returned home,

AFF)

'S SIGNATURE:

TO: WARRANT CLER K
PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:
Maurice Meniefield

Charge With: First Degree Cruelty to Children -

ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY « UTY CLERK) SUPERIOR COURT OF THE

DJ
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Form Co(17)-1050 Revision Date: 1:29-06



Exhibit A p. 005

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION
AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USWNO.:
DEFENDANTS NAVE NICRVAVE ATIASES [ i
Menieﬁeld Masscs Mo N/A ‘NWM ‘DC 586071
RACE: ‘ TG ‘wm: ‘ms ‘HMR' |com ‘sms, VIARKS, TATTO0S
Black | 020692 |60 | 160 | B Brown | Mediw
O e OWEADDUESS TECEPHONE NUWBER
|S17 Harvard Strct NW, ¥A, Washingion, D.C.. 20001 (62043
DANT'S BUSINESS ADDRESS: TELEPONE NUMBER
N/A
COMPLAINANT'S RAME TELEPHONE NUMBER
L.D. (2-year-old-female)
LOCATION OF OFFENSE DATEGF OFFENSE. | TIME OF OFFENGE:
517 Harvard Street, NW, #A, Washingion, D.C.. 20001 | December 22, 2020 | Multiple hours

‘CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS (CHIC)

W= Armedand Dungeroes 85 =Hemoghilac S5 = Aleobolic 01 =Other
elent Tendencies ~Diabetie ~60= Allergies

70 = Suiciday
=80 = Medication Required

[

Selly Violat Predator

‘GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WHAT HAPPENED:

The Complainant’s mother advised that her siblings, two brothers and a sister, often “mess” with her and she
thinks one of them called in the report because they came over last night, December 22, 2020, to fight her
because they do not like the man she is dating. The Complainant's mother advised that one of her brothers was
arrested for assault (CCNs: 20-181253) and later in the evening, she made a “Destruction of Property” report
against her sister (CCNs: 20-181268). The Complainant’s mother advised that her siblings came (o her house and
physically assaulted her and then kicked in her rear door.

‘The Complainant’s mother stated MPD Officers also came and checked on her children and they were fine
(CCNs: 20-181286).

‘The Complainant’s mother was advised that if she did not provide any identifying information as to where the
Complainant was, her remaining four (4) children were going to be removed from her home by CFSA. The
Complainant’s mother id not provide any fusther information. The Social Worker noted there were multiple
presents under the Christmas tree from “Mo."

TO: WARRANT CLER K

PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:
Maurice Meniefield

Charge With: First Degree Cruelty 1o Children

ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CLERK) SUPERIOR COURT OF THE
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Form €DG7-1050 Revision Date: 1:29:06.




Exhibit A p. 006

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USWNO.:
‘DEFENDANT'S NAME NICKNANE: ATIASES coN 7DID,
Meniefield, Mauriee ‘ o N/A 0181565 | DC 586071
SEX: |RACE | DOB. | HGT. | WGT. | EYES | HAIU | COMPL: | SCARS, MARKS, TATT00S
M Black | 020692 [€0° | 160 | BRO | Brown | Medim | NA
'DEFENDANT’S HOME ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
517 Harvard Street, NW, #A, Washington, D.C., 20001 _ | (20) 945360
'DEFENDANT'S BUSINESS ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:

N

COMPLAINANT'S NAVIE- TELEPHONE NUMBER
L.D. (2-year-old-female)
TOCATION OF OFFENSE DATE OF OFFENSE. | TIME OF OFFENSE
517 Harvard Street, NW, #A, Washington, D.C.,20001 | December 22,2020 | Multiple hours

‘CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS (CMC)

-
s

mod and Dangeraus

_ts
Vilent Tendencier o

_ 70 sucdat
80 = Medication Required

65~ Epilepny
28 = Escape Risk

= Sexuall Violent Predator

GIVE ABRIEF WHAT HAPPENED:

INTERVIEWS WITH SIBLINGS
Your Affiant initially held brief safety checks with the four (4) children on scene. The 12 year old male child,
‘Witness One (W-1), initially made no disclosure of abuse regarding himself or the Complainant. W-1 asked Det.
Your Affiant if she would walk around the block with him and talk. As your Affiant and W-1 walked down the
street, W-1 advised that there was a fight at his house Tast night and his uncle was arrested. W-1 stated he knows
of “Mo,” but does not know him. W-1 stated “Mo” has a temper. Your Affiant asked W-1 how he knows about
“Mo’s temper” if he does not know him. W-1 stated he has scen him get upset and do stuff, but then stated he
“never hits them.”

‘An older man walked up to your Affiant and W-1 and interrupted the interview. This man, W-5, had been seen in
the home earlicr and was identified as the “father-in-law,” but without any identifying information as to which
family member he was related. W-5 was asked about the Complainant to which he denied knowing anything
about her whereabouts or condition. W-5 was asked about a man named “Maurice or Mo.” to which he also
denied knowing, W-5 was later identified by W-1 as Suspect Maurice Meniefield’s father. This was also

confirmed through previous reports with CFSA.
o y SIGNATURE:
TO: WARRANT CLER K

PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR: ?
Maurice Menieficld SUBSC BEFORE ME THIS

Charge With: Eirst Degree Cruclty to Children DAY OF 2020

UTY CLERK) SUPERIOR COURT OF THE.
'DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY (JUDGT

Form CD(7)1050 Revision Dates 1:39-06.



Exhibit A p. 007

Superior Court of the Dlstl'lct of Columbia
c

RIMINAL DIVISIO!
AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USWNO.:
DEFENDANT'S NAVIE NICRVANE: ALTASES [ 7o
Meniefield, Maurice o ‘ ll\m!m IDC 586071
SEX | RACE | DOB: HGT: | WGT: | EVES: | HAIR: | COMPL: | SCARS, MARKS, TATTOOS.
Black | 0206/92 [ 60" ‘ % | 80 |Bmm\ Mediun ‘
CCTTS FOHE AOTES [ TELEPONE SOVBER
Harv: NW, #A, Washingion, D.C,, 20001 | (6204745840
SRS BUSHESS ABORESS: TELEPRONE NUMBER
N/A N/A
[COMPLANANTSNANE, | TELEPHONENOVBER:
LD. (2-year-old-female) N/A
COCATION OF OFFENSE: DATEOF GFFENSE | TIME OF OFFENSE
517 Harvard Street, NW, #A, Washington, D.C.. 20001 | December 22, 2020 | Multiple hours

‘CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS (CNC)

o

ki and Dangerows B = Homepiliac
05 Vigtent Tendencles 90 - Disbetie

30=Scxvally Vioent Predstor

nRea
Exer

anE WWHAT HAPPENED:

The 9 year old female (W-2) and the 8 year old female (W-3) also made no disclosures regarding abuse.

The 5 year old female (W-4) stated that the Complainant’s face was “bloody” and touched both of her checks
with her hands, rubbing up and down. W-4 stated “Mo” hurt the Complainant and that she does not like him. W-4
advised that “Mo” is a “DooDoo Head.” Duc to commotion in the residence, Det. Your Affiant stopped
interviewing the children and then followed up with W-1 and W-4.

Your Affiant conducted a second interview with W- in the kitchen, The Complainant’s mother would not let
‘your Affiant speak with W-4 unless W-1 stood in the entrance of the kitchen. W-4 advised that the Complainant
had blood on herlips and “Mo” hit her. W-4 advise that the Complainant was with “Mo.” AS your Affiant was
speaking with W-4, W-1 came by the oven and overheard part of the conversation. W-1 told W-4 to keep talking
and tell your Affiant “everything.” At this point, your Affiant asked W-1 if he would be willing to talk again and
he agreed to if he could do it while preparing food <o his mother would not know they were talking.

Your Affiant conducted a second interview with W-1. W-1 advised that yesterday his mother was at the dentist
with W-3 and he hcard Suspect Maurice Meniefield hitting and kicking the Complainant in his mother's
that 1

bedroom. W-| Complainant was blesding fi injured. W-1 st
AFFIANT’S SIGNATU]
TO: WARRANT CLER K
PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR: 2
Maurice Meniefield SUBSCRI1 BEFORE METHIS
Charge with: First Degree Cruelty to Children DAY OF. 2020
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY (JUD ERIOR COURT OF THE

msmcr OF COLUMBIA

Form CD17)-1050 Revision Date: 1:29-06




Exhibit A p. 008

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USWNO.:
‘DEFENDANT'S NANE: NICKNANE: AUIASES (e FID.
Meniefield, Maurice Mo N/A | 20181563 | DC 586071
X | RACE | DO ‘ WGT: 1 WGT. [ EVES ‘ HAIR: ‘Cu\wu J SCARS MARKS, TATTO0S
M |[Black |020692 [60° 160 |8R0 | Bows | Metim | N
DEFENDANT'S HOME ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:

517 Harvard Street, NW. #A, Washington, D.C., 20001 | (620)474-5840

'DEFENDANT'S BUSINESS ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER

NA NIA

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: TELEPHONE NUMBER

LD. (2-year-old-female) NA

LOCATION OF OFFENSE: DATE OF OFFENSE. | TIME OF OFFENGE
517 Harvard Street, NW, #A, Washinglon, D.C. 20001 _| December 22,2020 | Muliple hours

"CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS (CVC)

0= Arne ngerow _85=Hemophilias _ 8 = Alobollc 01 Other 0 - Solcidal
oAk e A i 6= Alegles ~ 6= Eptpay 30 = Midication Required
= T2s-EseapeRisk 15 is
30 = Sevualy Vilent Predator

‘GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WHAT HAPPENED;

Suspect Maurice Meniefield started to abuse his mother as soon as she got home and showed your Affiant a
folding metal shopping cart (for lzundry or groceries) in the backyard and advised that Suspect Maurice
Meniefield threw the cart at his mother’s head, striking her. W-1 then stated Suspect Maurice Menicfield struck
his mother in the head with a metal sauce pan. W-1 stated Suspect Maurice Menicfield locked his mother in the
backyard and then came inside the house and punched the Complainant in the abdomen and told all the children
to get their coats because they were going to Howard Hospital 1o see their mother. W-1 stated that his mother had
been hit by a car. W-1 advised that “Mo” had taken the Complainant, but did not know where. W-1 advised that
“Mo” has choked his mother beforc and threatened to “kill her” both on December 224, 2020 and on previous
occasions. Due to the lack of privacy and for W-1 safety, the interview was stopped.

Your Affiant requested 3" District Patrol units to respond $17 Harvard Street, NW, #4, Washington, D.C. to
assist with a CFSA removal of four (4) children. Patrol units responded, as well as, an additional CFSA Social
Worker. All four (4) children were taken into CFSA’s custody.

ot
M@S SIGNATUR

TO: WARRANT CLER K
PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR: 2

field SUBSCRIBJY AND SWOBA BEFOREME THISS” //
‘Charge With: First Degree Cruelty to Children DAY OF ~2020
ASSISTANT UNTTED STATES ATTORNEY @ UPERIOR COURT OF THE

EP! ) S
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Form CD(1711050 Revision Date: 1-29-06.



Exhibit A p. 009

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION
AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW N

DEFENDANT ME: NICKNAME: ALIASES: CON: PDID:
Meniefieid, Mnuﬂce Mo NA ] 20131568 ‘ DC 586071

TX: | RACE: G J WGt ‘ EVES | FAIR: | COMPL: ‘ SCARS, MARKS, TATTO0S
M| ik | a2 160 |BRO | Brown | Mtium | NA
DEFENDANT'S HOME ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
517 Harvard Street, NW, #A, Wnshmg\on, D.C., 20001 _ | (620)474-5
DEFENDANT'S BUSINESS ADDRESS: NUMBER:
NA N/A
COMPLAINANT'S NAME T TELEPHONE NUMBER
LD. (2-year-old-female) N/A |
LOCATION OF OFFENSE: [ TMEOF
517 Harvard Street, NW, #A, Washington, D.C., 20001 _ | December 22, 2020

‘CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS (ChIC)

-0 Aemed D
iole Tendencie

55 = Akohalic 01~ Other 70 = Suicida
60 = Allergies 55 = Epilpsy 30 - Medication Regired
25~ Essape Risk 15~ Explosive Expertse

307 Sl Vit Prdaor
GIVE A BRI \WHAT HAFPENED:

'NE, Washington, D.C. Detectives responded to the location and made contact with W-6. As MPD Detectives
arived on scene, 6* Distriot Officers also arrived on scene and advised they received a “Check on the Welfare™
call for the same location (CCN: 20-181546). Apartment #204 had Meniefield written on the door, W-6 advised
that Suspect Maurice Meniefield's sister, Defendant Quanice Meniefield, was not home and she was ata doctor’s
appointment. W-6 stated there were children in the residence, but they were only Defendant Quanice

Meniefield's children and he would not zllow them to open the door until she came home, W-6 stated Suspect
Maurice Meniefield had gone to the stor.

Your Affiant met all paties at 1215 49" Street, NE, Washington, D.C. and shortly after arriving, Defendant
Quanice Meniefield arrived at her residence. Defendant Quanice Meniefield was advised of the circumstances
and first refused to open the door and started walking down the street, crying. Defendant Quanice Meniefield
then agreed to let MPD cnter her home using her key. MPD made entrance to apartment #204 with the consent of
Defendant Quanice Meniefield. The living room, kitchen, and bathroom had no lights on and o one was in any
ofthose rooms. Your Affiant and a Detective Official checked the first bedroom, which appeared to be a child’s
room, and it was empty. Your Affiant and & Detective Official entered the last bedroom and observed two male

i

childs le hile stating comman ome out and make
AFFIANT'S SIGNATU}

TO: WARRANT CLER K

PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:

Maurice Menjefield SUBSCI SEFORE ME TiIS 2 Y

Charge With: First Degree Cruelty to Children DAY OF ~ 2020

ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY wu ERIOR COURT OF THE

ct
ISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Farm CD(17-1050 Revision Date: 11:29:06.



Exhibit A p. 010

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USWNO.:
DEFENDANT'S NAME. RICKNAME: ‘ ALIASES: CON: PDID:
Meniefield, Maurice Mo NIA 20181568 | DC 585071
SEX: | RACE: WGT: | EYES: HAlR: COMPFL; SCARS, MARKS, TATTOOS
M 160 | g Mekian | NA

DEFENDANT'S HOME ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMGER:

Street, NW, #A, Washi i, D.C., 20001 (630)474-5840

BUSINESS ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
NA

TELEFHONE NUVBZIC
NA

TIE OF OFFENSE:
#A, Washington, D.C., 20001 December 22, 2020 | Multiple hours
‘CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONGITIONS (CHIT)

= Armed and Dungeross 39~ Kemophilas 35 = Aleohakic W Oher 7 sl
05 = Viokent Tendncir 98 = Diabasc 60 Allergies 6 = Eaikps, 30 Miedicatio Regoieed
ey = 25~ Esape Bk _ 15~ Expiosie Exportos
T30 = Sosuaty Vicast Pradutos

IVE A BRIES WHAT WAPPENED:

themselves kiiown, & young male child sppeared from under the bed and then the Complainant popped her head
out from under the bes.

“Your Affiant helped pull the Complainaet aut from under the bed. The Complaizant had severe swelling to her
entire fize (forehesd, cheeks, lips, and throat) and s COVID-19 mask initially covering her mouth, Your Affiant
removed the mask and it had a lasge spat of fresh blood inside. The Complainant’s entize mouth: was bloody and
blood was comitg out of her mouth, falling on the bed and hee clothing. There were abrasions on both of the.
Complainant’s cheeks. The Complainant had tears in her eyes and stcaming down her face, but did not make any
‘sounds. Det. Your Affiant did a quick body scan of the Complainant and found severe bruising, abrasions, and
swelling on the Complainant’s chest and stomach zrea. Your Affiznt requested for an ambulance to be called to
the scene. DCFEMS Engine 27 and Ambulance 30 responded to the scene.

FIE!

TO: WARRANT CLER K
PLEASE T35UE A WARRANT FOR:
Magrice Meniefield

Charge With: First Degree Crugity to Children DAY OF,

ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

EPOTY CLERK) SUPERIOR COURT OF THE
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Feam COGi7 g0 Bevision Date: szg0f.



Exhibit A p. 011

IMINAL DIVISION

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
CRI

AFFIDAVIT [N SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT

DEFENDANTS NAME: WICKNANE ALTASES: < POID: “
Menefield, Maurice Me NIA e DC 586071
SEX: | RACE: | DOB: HGT: | WGT, | EYES | BAIR | COMPL | SCARS, MARKS, TATTO0S

M [ Black [020692 |89 | 160 |GRO | Bmsn | Mefim | NaA

DEFENDANT'S HOME ADDRESS:
| 517 Harvard Street, NW, #A, Washington, D.C., 20001

TELEPHONE NUMBER.
(620) 424-5840

DEFENDANT'S BLISINESS ADDRESS:

TEL

NIA NiA

—

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: TELEPHONE NUMBER,

LD. (2-year-old-female] WA

LOCATION OF OFFENSE: DATE OF OFFENSE. | TIME OF OFFENGE:
December 22, 2020 | Multiple b

517 Harvard Street, NW, #A, Washington, [.C., 20001
=)

"CAUTION AMD MEDICAL CONDITIGHS (Chi

0= Arum sk Duegpros 35~ Henophlae 88 - Alesolic o1 cer - sueidat
206 = Vikem Tndeacics 98- Dbt 0= g 6 Epbepsy 80 Madicstion Reqined
= 35 Esupefisk 15 - Enplosivs Expatie

T 30.= Saxualy Violens Fredator

WE WHAT MAPPENED:

Quanice Menicfield under arrest and 6% District Officers transposted her tc the 6 District stetion for processing.
Defendant Quanice Menieficld responded to United Medical Center for evaluation due to pregnancy concecns
and then retumed 1o the 6% District.

NDITION AINANT
Your Affiant carried the Compleizant out of the residence and it sppeared the Complainant had not had her
diaper changed in an appropriate amouni of time. Your Affiant went with the Complainant in the ambulance to
Children’s National Hospital - Main Campus. During the ride, the Compiainant was able to answer questiass by
nodding “yes’” or “no.” The Complainant wes repeatedly touching her face and stomach. Your Affiant asked her
if each part hurt, to which the Complainant sodded, “Yes.” The Complainant touched her stomach again and
“Your Affiant asked her if she was hungry and the Complainant nodded, “yes.” Your Affiant asked the
Complainant if she had eaten anything todsy and she shook her head, “No.”

The Comptainant was admitted to Children’s Hospital and considered an immediate traume case. Multigle tests
and scans were cos The Complainani’s jaw was broken on both the left and right side of her face and it

TO: WARRANT CLER K
'PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:

Maurice Meniefield SUBSC] AND SWO! nwoummxg y
Charge With: First Degree Ceaelty 1o Children DAY OF, 2020

ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY [OR COURT OF THE

Form €D(1711050.



Exhibit A p. 012

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION
AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USWNO.:
DEFENDANT'S NAME: NICKNAME: ALIASES: CCN: PDID:
Menieficld, Maurice N/A 2181565 | DC 586071

Mo
RACE: | DOB [ WGT: | EVES:
60" | 160 | 8RO

TR CONPL ‘scn&umk&nnms
NA

M |Black 020692 Bown | Medium
DEFENDANT'S HOME ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
517 Harvard Street, NW, #A, Washington, D.C., 20001 | (620) 4745810

DEFENDANT'S BUSINESS ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER: 1

NA NA
COMPLAINANT S NAME: TELEPHONE NUMBER
L.D. (2-year-old-female) NA

LOCATION OF OFFENSE: DATEOF OFFENSE: | TIME OF OFFENSE:

517 Harvard Street, NW, #A, Washington, D.C., 20001 December 22, 2020 | Multiple hours

‘CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS (CVIG)

~Other 0=Suisial
65~ Epllepsy 8 =Nodicalion Required
2 - EapeRisk  _

‘GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WHAT HAPPENED:

1ibs (1ib 7,8, 9 on her left side and rib §, 9 on her right side). The Complainant had multiple contusions to her
right Kidney, which the doctor indicated meant there was internal bleeding within her kidney and swelting, The
Complainant had a iver injury as well and the results were pending as to if she had a laceration to her liver and
internal bleeding in the arca. It was unknown if the Complainant was missing any teeth because the doctors were
unable to menipulate her mouth and jaw in a way to check before surgery. The Complainant was put in a neck
and head brace and it was stated she would be in the hospital for the remainder of the weck.

ADDITIONAL INTERVIEWS WITH SIBLINGS

As your Affiant was at the bospital with the Complainant, CFSA arrived with the four (4) sibiings for child abuse
evaluations. Your Affiant responded to the lobby and advised the children that their sister was located, hurt, but
“Okay,” and that they were going 1o be evaluated in  room near her and be able to see the Complainant, W-1 and
W-4 started 10 cry. W-1 asked your Affiant f the Complainant was found at Defendant Quanice Meniefield’s |
house and then another unknown location. Your Affiant asked W-1 why he asked about those locations and

shehe edvised that that is where Suspect Maurice Meniefield goes to “hide.” W-1 zsked your Affiant if he could

‘ talk because he was ready to tell the “whole truth” now. |

AFFIANT'S SIGNATUR

x
TO: WARRANT CLER K
PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR: ZY
Manrice Meniefield SUBSCRIB] BEFORE ME THIS &
Charge With: First Degree Cruelty to Children DAY OF 2020
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY. (JUDGE) { CLERK) SUPERIOR COURT OF THE

ISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Form CD(17)1050 Revision Date:11-20-06.



Exhibit A p. 013

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION
AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USWNO.
DEFENDANT'S NANE NICRNANE: ATTRSES: cov 71D
Menicfield, Maurice o N/A [ 20181568 ‘ DC 586071
SEX: | RACE: | DOB: HGT: [ WGT: [ EVES: [ HAIR: ‘COMPL: SCARS, MARKS, TATTO0S
Bl | 030652 |40 | 165" | ko> | e [
DEFERDANT'S HOME ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUVBER:
517 Harvard Street, NW, #A, Washington, D.C., 20001 _| (6204745840
DEFENDANT'S BUSINESS ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
NA
'COMPLAINANT'S NAME: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
LD, (2-year-old-female) NA
LOCKTION OF OFFEnSE, DATE GF GFFENSE | TIVIE OF OFFENSE
517 Harvard Street, NW, #A, Washingtor, D.C., 20001 | December 22,2020 | Multiple houss

‘CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS (CMC)

-,

dand Dangerous 5= Hemophilac
Violent Tendencies "~ 50= Disbetic
-1

30 = Sexualy Vilent Predator

= Alcoholie 01 =Other 70 - Suicidal
60 Allergies 6~ Epilepsy 80 < Medication Required
EecapeRisk "

‘GIVE ABRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WHAT HAPPENED:

had told him to not tell about the abuse because Suspect Maurice Menicfield is on “parole.” W-1 advised he was
worried about his mother being alone in the house because Suspect Maurice Menieficld might hurt her or kil her.
W-1 stated on December 22%, 2020, his mother took W-3 to the dentist. The Complainant urinated on the bed
and Suspect Maurice Meniefield became upset and he heard what sounded like the Complainant being thrown
againstthe wall. W-1 advised he later cleaned up a Jarge amount of blood from the wall in his mother’s room. W-
1 adviscd he could hear what sounded like slapping or punching and kicking. W-1 stated he heard the
Complainant erying. W-1 advised he also heard a whipping sound and later saw that Suspect Maurice Menicfield
had cut the TV cord and must have used that to whip the Complainant.

Your Affiant and a Detective Official conducted an interview with W-1 in a private room. W-1 stated his mother

W-1 advised the abuse momentarily ceased and the Complainant walked out of the bedroom, bleeding from her
face. W-1 advised Suspect Maurice Meniefield had him get a black washcloth that was now somewhere in the
house soaked in blood and put it in the child’s mouth to stop the bleeding. W-1 advised that he did do this, W-1
stated his mother arrived bome with W-3 shortly after this. W-1 stated Suspect Maurice Meniefield immediately
“got in” his mother’s face by the front door and started to verbally abuse her. Suspect Maurice Meniefield
continued to harass and yell at the Complainant’s mother while she questioned w]

why he was mad al her, Suspect |
AFF) iii SIGNATURE:

TO: WARRANT CLERK

PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR: 2

Maurice Menicfield SUBSCRIB] BEFOREMETHIS < [

Charge With: Fizst Degree Cruelty to Children DAYOF,, 2020

ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY Gu CT) UPERIOR COURT OF THE
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Form Co(p1050 Revision Dats 1139-06




Exhibit A p. 014

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USWNO.:
DEFENDANTS NAVEE: FICRNAVE: AASES. [Eey 750
Meniefield, Maurice J Mo ‘ N/A | DI | PC 586071
SEX: | RACE: ‘ DOB; ‘ AGT: EVES: | HAIR | COMPL | SCARS.MARKS, TATIO0S
M | Black | 020692 | 60" BRO | Brown | Modum | NA
DDEFENDANT'S HOME ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:

517 Harvard Sireet, NW, #A, Washington, D.C., 20001 | (620) 74-5840
DEFENDANT'S BUSINESS ADDRESS TELEPRONE NUMBER
N/A
COMPLAINANT'S NAME: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
L.D. (2-year-old-female) N/A
TOCATION OF OFFENSE: DATE OF OFFENSE | TIVE OF GFFENSE
iple hours

‘CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS (CHC)

517 Harvard Strect, NW, #A, Washington, D.C., 20001 December 22, 2020 | Multiple hor
)

_O0=Armed and Dangerous 85~ Hemophilisc 55 = Akcoholc o1 Other = Suiéal
Tendencies 90 = Diabetic 60+ Alergles 68 - Epllepay 80 - Medication Rogulred
= - BecopeRisk

30 = Sexally Vioeet Predator

GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WHAT HAPPENED:

Maurice Menieficld and the Complainant’s mother continued to argue and they ended up i the backyard, W-1
witnessed Suspect Maurice Meniefield pick up a metal folding grocerylaundry cart and throw it at the
Complainant’s mother, striking her in the head. W-1 advised he actually threw two carts at her and the hit her in
the head with a sauce pan. W-1 stated Suspect Maurice Meniefield then locked the Complainant’s mother outside
the house, walked into the house, punched the Complainant really hard in the stomachichest, and told them all to
gt their coats because “their mother was doing stupid shit” and they had to o to the hospital. W-1 described the
Complainant’s whole body tensing up and stated she looked stff and like she could not breathe, W-1 asked your
Affiant if the Complainant was able to breathe when they were still in the lobby and then explained it was
because of this punch.

W-1 advised that as they all walked to Howard University Hospital, Suspect Maurice Meniefield was holding the
Complainant and would hold her in the air and yell at her and then he would hear slapping sounds. W-1 advised
that once they got by the entrance of the hospital, Suspect Maurice Meniefield kept going with the Complainant
and left them at the hospital. W-1 advised the hospital’s security notified his/her mother and the Complainant’s
mother leftthe hospital with an IV in her arm and sticky things on her. W-1 stated as they walked back to the

he told t lainant’: 1 that Suspect Maurice Meniefield took the d she was

AFFIANT'S SIGNATU!
X, ;% —

TO: WARRANT CLER K

PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:
Maurice Meniefield SUBSCRIEDR AND SWORNBEFORE ME THIZ Y
Charge With: First Degree Cruelty to Children DAY OF 2020

ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY (JUDGE) CLERK) SUPERIOR COURT OF THE

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Form CD(171050. Revision Date: 11-26-06



Exhibit A p. 015

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

‘CRIMINAL DIVISION
AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USWNO.:
DEFENDANT'S NAME WICRNAYE: ALTASES: [es ¥,
Meniefield, Maurice | Mo I N/A 1 2181568 | DC 586071
SEX: | RACE: DOB: HGT: | WGT: | EVES: HAIR: COMPL: SCARS, MARKS, TATTOOS
M LBlack 02/06/92 ‘ 60 160 ’ BRO | Brown | Medim ‘ NA
'DEFENDANT'S HOME ADDRESS: ‘TELEPHONE NUMBER:
517 Harvard Street, NW, #A, Washington, D.C., 20001 _| (620) 4745840
DEFENDANT'S BUSINESS ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUVBER
NA NA
(COMPLAINANT'S NAME: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
L.D. (2-year-old-female) NA
LOCATION OF OFFENSE DATE OF GFFENSE: | TIME OF OFFENSE
| 517 Harvard Strect, NW, #A, Washington, D.C., 20001 | December 22,2020 | Multiple hours

'CAUTION AND SIEDICAL CONDITIONS (CVIC)

€0 Armed and Dangerous 85 = Hemophillac 5= Alohalic _01=Oer _70-Suicidal
05 < Viokent Tendencles 90 =Diabetc 60 Allrgis 65 =Epilepsy 80 - Medication Required
4 T25-seape Risk 1S - Explosive Experiise

30 = Sexaally Vioknt Predator

we SCRIPTION OF WHAT HAPPENED:

really hurt. W-1 advised that the Complainant’s mother called Defendant Quanice Menicfield crying and asked if
she knew what had happened and where the Complainant was. W-1 advised they were told the Complainant was
with Suspect Maurice Meniefield, but in Virginia. W-1 stated that Suspect Maurice Meniefield came back over to
517 Harvard Street, NW, #A, Washington, D.C. later that evening and engaged in a physical fight with his
uncles. W-1 stated that Suspect Maurice Meniefield hid upstairs and then snuck out the back door when Police
were on scene or before they got there. W-1 advised that one of his uncles went to jail.

‘W-1 stated Suspect Maurice Meniefield caused the injury to his hand by hitting his hand with a microphone. W-1
had open cuts on multiple knuckles. W-1 disclosed that Suspect Maurice Meniefield hits him all the time and has
left bruises on him and a large krot on the back of his head before. W-1 stated Suspect Maurice Meniefield has
hit and kicked all his siblings before and chokes his mother often, W-1 advised that one time a chair was broken
over his head by Suspect Maurice Meniefield. W-1 stated the abuse often occurs as Suspect Maurice Meniefield
s just walking by one of the children and randomly decides to hit, punch, or kick them

CUSTODIAL INTERVIEW WITH DEFENDANT QUANICE MENIEFIELD
24,2020, tive and Detective Official conducted a custodial video recorded interview

AFF :25‘5 SIGNATURE:

TO: WARRANT CLER K

PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:
Maurice Meniefield SUBSCRIFER AND SWORfl BEFORE ME; m.Z =
Charge With: First Degree Cruelty to Children DAY OF 2020

ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY Qul TERK) SUPERIOR COURT OF THE

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Form CO(17 1050 Revision Date: 11:29-06



Exhibit A p. 016

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USWNO.:

DEFENDANT'S NAME l NICKNAME: ‘ ALIASES

can PDID:
21818 | DC 586071

Meniefield, Maurice o N/A
SEX: [ RACE | DOB: HGT: [WGT: [ EVES: | HAIR: | COMPL | SCARS, VIARKS, TATTOOS
M | Black | 020692 | 60" [160 | BRO | Brown | Medium A

'DEFENDANT'S HOME ADDRESS: [ TELEPHONE NUMBER:

517 Harvard Street, NW, #A, Washington, D.C., 20001 (620) 474-5840

DEFENDANT'S BUSINESS ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
N/A

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
L.D. (2-year-old-female |NA
LOCATION OF OFFENSE: DATE OF OFFENSE. | TIEOF OFFENSE

517 Harvard Street, NW, #A, Washingion, D.C., 20001 | December 22,2020 | Multiple hour
CAUTION AND MIEDICAL CONDITIONS (Che)
Selct . vld CVIC codeBeow for wantd eren s g e o acicor

_00=Armed and Dangerous 85~ Hemophiiac Alcobolic
08 = Violent Tendoreis 90~ Diabatic 6= Allerges

larist Arts Expert 50 Heart Conditon. —_
exualh Violent Predator

70 - Scidat
Mecdication Required

£

GIVE ABRIEF WHAT HAPPENED:

of Defendant Quanice Meniefield. Defendant Quanice Meniefield waived her rights and participated in an
interview,

During the interview, Defendant Quanice Menicficld initially reported she wasn’t home when the Complainant
was dropped off at her residence and that she hadn’t seen the Complainant’s injuries. Defendant Quanice
Menicfield reported she was at the doctors office for an appointment. Deferdant Quanice Meniefield recanted
that statement and reported her brother, who she identified as “Maurice,” “Mo,” brought the Complainant to her
residence the previous day.

Defendant Quanice Meniefield reported Suspect Maurice Meniefield sent her a photograph of the Complainant,
viamessage, on her phone. Defendant Quanice Meniefield reported Suspect Murice Mertiefield told her the
Complainant’s mother had hurt the Complainant and that he had hit her with a plastic cup. Defendant Quanice
Menicfield stated Suspect Maurice Meniefield told her he “fucked up.” Defendant Quanice Meniefield reported
the Complainant’s mother caused the injury because the Complainant urinated on the bed.

X
TO: WARRANT CLER K

PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:

Maurice Meniefield sl'BscRm?: D SWORMBEFORE METH!SZ 7
Charge With: First Degree Cruelty to Children DAY OF 2020
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY (JUDGE) ERIOR COURT OF THE

CLERK) SU
CT OF COLUMBIA|

Form CD(17)1050 Revision Date: 11:20:06



Exhibit A p. 017

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION
AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USWNO.:
DEFENDANT'S NAME: NICKNAME: ALIASES. N PDID:
Meniefield, Maurice Mo \ 2181568 | pC 586071
SEX: [ RACE: DOB: HGT: [ WGT: | EYES! HAIR: ‘COMPL: SCARS, MARKS, TATTOOS
Black | 020692 |60 | 160 |BRO |Brown |Meaum | NA

DEFENDANT'S HOVE ADDRESS TELEPHONE NUVBER:
517 Harvard Street, NW, #A, Washington, D.C., 20001 | (€20 474-3%40
DEFENDANT'S BUSINESS ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUNBER:

| va
COMPLAINANT'S NAVIE TTELEPFONE NOVBER:
LD. (2-year-old-female) NA

LOCATION OF OFFENSE:

TIVIE OF 3
517 Harvard Street, NW, #A, Washington, D.C., 20001 December 22, 2020 | Multiple hours
"CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS (CHIC)
1

Select 2 vatid CM

_00= Ancd and Dangerous 85~ Hemophilise 55 = Alcobolic o1 -Other 0 - suicda

205 = Vielent Tendencier 50 =Diabetic 60 Alleries 6 < Epilpy cquired
artial Arts Expert 50~ Heart Condiion — 20= Krowa toabuse drugs 25 - EscupeRisk 15 ~ Explosins Expertie

30 et Vet Fedaor

‘GIVE ABRIEF DESCRIFTION OF WHAT HAPPENED:

attempted to care for her. Defendant Quanice Menicfield placed ice on the Complainant’s injured face and
provided her with Motrin. Defendant Quanice Meniefield told Suspect Maurice Meniefield the Complainant
needed to o to the hospital and he said he was going to take her and face the consequences afterward.
Defendant Quanice Meniefield reported Suspect Maurice Meniefield lefi her residence and responded back to
517 Harvard Street, NW, #A, Washington, D.C. Defendant Quanice Meniefield reported she text the picture
Suspect Maurice Menieficld sent her to her other sibling. Defendant Quanice Meniefield said this occurred prior
to the fight Suspect Maurice Mencifield was involved in at 517 Harvard Street, NE, Washington, D.C. with the
Complainant’s Uncles.

Defendant Quanice Meniefield said Suspect Maurice Meniefield retumed to her residence the next morning and
had asked about the Complainant’s wellbeing. Defendant Quanice Meniefield reported while Suspect Murice
Meniefield was in her residence they were contacted by the Complainant’s mother telling them that CFSA was at
her house asking questions about the Complainant. The Complainant’s mother reported she told CFSA the
Complainant was in Virginia at her father’s residence. Defendant Quanice Meniefield reported she offered to
bring the Complainant back home to her mother's care and the mother told her “no.

TO: WARRANT CLER K

PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:

Maurice Menieficld SUBSCRIB] D SWO) BEFOREMETHI;,%
Charge With: First Degree Cruelty to Children DAY OF 2020
'ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY (JUDG! RIOR COURT OF THE

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Revision Datet 11-29-06




Exhibit A p. 018

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION
AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USWNO.:
DEFENDANT'S NAME: I NICKNAME: ALIASES: CCN: PDID:
Meniefield, Maurice Mo NIA 2181568 | DC 586071

SCARS. MARKS, TATT00S
NA

EVES. | WAIR: | COMPL
BRO | Brown | Mediun

[SE% JWE 008 ‘um WGT.
M [Black |020692 60" | 160
DEFENDANT'S HOME ADDRESS T TELEPHONE NUMBER:
517 Harvard Street, NW, #A, Washington, D.C., 20001 | (620)474-5540

DEFENDANT'S BUSINESS ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:

N/A
COMPLAINANT'S NAME: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
L.D. (2-year-old-female) NA

LOCATION OF OFFENSE:
517 Harvard Street, NW, #A,
'CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONBITIONS (CNC)

'DATE OF OFFENSE. | TIME OF OFFENSE:
on, D.C., 20001 | December 22, 2020 | Multiple hours

00 Armcd and Dasgerous 85 = Hemophilac _ 55 = Aleoholc 01 = Other o
65~ Yickent Tendencies 60 Disbetle " 60= Alergies 65~ Epilepsy 80 =Medication Required
= i 25-BapeRik _

30 =Sexually Vieleot Predator

‘GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WHAT HAPPENED:

Defendant Quanice Meniefield reported she didn’t tell her children to hide with the Complainant under the bed. |
Defendant Quanice Meniefield reported she was on her way home and her children called her via google duo and
told her the Police were cutside of the residence attempting to come in, Defendant Quanice Meniefield told her
children not to let the Police in the household until she got there.

Regarding previous abuse, Defendant Quanice Meniefield stated she has scen the Complainant’s mother
physically discipline the children, but has never seen marks or bruises on them.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Your Affiant was advised by CFSA that the Complainant's mother was spoken to over the phone and the

Complainant’s mother made a statement similar to, “I didn’t know her face looked like tha:.” The Complainant’s

mother then stated that Suspect Maurice Meniefield had come over to her residence intoxicated and fell down the

stairs while holding the Complainant. The Complainant’s mother adviscd as far as she was told, the Complainant

‘was somewhere in Virginia. The Complainant’s mother admitted to not FaceTiming with the Complainant within
| the last 24-ours, |
L

TO: WARRANT CLER K

PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:

Maurice Meniefield SuBSC]
(Charge With: First Degree Cruelty to Children DAY OF,
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY. @

UTY CLERK) SUPERIOR COURT OF THE
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Form CO(17)-1050. Revision Date: 11:29-06



Exhibit A p. 019

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USWNO.:
DEFENDANT'S NAME: NICKNAME: | ALIASES: CCN: PDID’
Eenlen:ld, Maurice ‘ Mo ‘ NA | 20181568 ‘ DC 586071
SEX: | RACE GT: EVES [ WAIR | COVPL | SCARS. MARKS, TATTO0S
T T T e [ [ 2 [
DEFENDANT'S HOME ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUVBER:
517 Harvard Street, NW, #A, Washingion, D.C., 20001 | (620)474-

DEFENDANT'S BUSINESS ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE NUMBER:
NA

‘COMPLAINANT'S NAME:
L.D. (2-year-old-female)

TELEPHONE NUMBER.
NA

LOCATION OF OFFENSE:

DATE OF OFFENSE. | TIME OF OFFENSE:

"CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS (CNO)
code bl

517 Harvard Street, NW, #A, Washington, D.C., 20001 December 22, 2020 | Multiple hours

0= Armwd and Dangerous _85.= Hemaphilie
Vislent Tendescies R g

Alcaholic 01 - Other
60 = Alergics 65 - Eplepsy

uicidat
Mledication Reguired

Sewually Violeat Predator
GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WHAT HAPPENED:

25 Escape Risk. Explosive Espertisc

CoNCTEsIoy

Based on the above set of facts and cil

arrest warrant in the name of Maurice Meniefield., Ihc hsled nsmed defendnm

bl to issuc an

TO: WARRANT CLERK
PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:
Maurice Meniefield

First Degres Cruelty to Children
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

Charge

Form CDG7)w1050.

CLERK) SUPERIOR COURT OF THE
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Revision Date: 1:39-06
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Exhibit A p. 021

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
CRIMINAL DIVISION

DCTIN:
COMPLAIN Loekip
AINT, CaseNo:
District of Columbiia ss:
Defendant's Name: Maurice Meniefield 586071 20181568
T o woin) o

Also Known As:

Tirst) Vfiddie) Lasy)
Address: 517 Harvard Street, NW Apt. A, Washington, DC

On or about Decernber 22, 2020, within the Distrct of Columbia, Maurice Meniefild, didinenionally, knowingly and
secklesly tortur, bt and otbersise willuly malirzat LD, a child under 18 yeas of g 2years of age.
andtherchy caused bodil njry. (Firs Degree Craelty t Childzen, i vitaton of 23 I) . c«ue, Section 1101(a)
(2001 ed.))

Co-Defendants:

A
Dzoisy
KifntsName
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 24 day of December, 2020
g E 2:-. ) (epary amu\y
WARRANT
To The United States  federal officer or the Chi Distriet of Columbia:
WHEREAS the foregoing complmunn .mn.m supporting the allegations thereof have been sub-

mnml, and th for the issuance of an arrest warrant

llaurlce Meniefield
vou ARE THEREFORE COMMANDED TO BRING THE DEFENDANT BEFORE SAID COURT OR

OTHERPYRSON ENUMERATED IN 18 US.C. 3041 ‘W charge. /
-y 2, 202 JN—~ delln—
j—

e - Supeier Coortaf e Distec f Colacbta

Title 16: [ Rule 105: [ Judge:
Sex: Male, [oos: easnsez [oon: 2081568 [poiD: _sseom
Papering Officer: Christine Bonac [Badge No:_ D21563
OFFICER MUST EXECUTE RETURN
Officer's Name: Date / Time: December 24,2020
AUSA Signature: Fll  AEIC  Felll
0o 0

NCIC APPROVED - AUSA SHARON MARCUS-KURN
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Exhibit B p. 001

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:
DEFENDANT’S NAME: NICKNAME: ALIASES: CCN: PDID / FBL:
ANDERSON, Tyra Monae 20-022611 598660
SEX: | RACE: DOB: HGT: | WGT: | EYES: HAIR: COMPL: SCARS, MARKS, TATOOS

F BLK 1/29/1993 54 130 BRN BLK DARK
DEFENDANT’S HOME ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
(LKA) 281 b Street SE, # (202) 560-8014
DEFENDANT’S BUSINESS ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
COMPLAINANT’S NAME: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
MA. None
LOCATION OF OFFENSE: DATE OF OFFENSE: TIME OF OFFENSE:
1600 New York Ave NE, Room# 214 February 6, 2020 14:42 Hours
CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS (CMC)
Select a valid CMC code below for wanted person when using the caution indicator.
__00= Armed and Dangerous __25=Escape Risk __65=Epilepsy __ 01 =0Other (Explain)
" 05 = Violent Tendencies " 30 = Sexually Violent Predator 70 = Suicidal 90 = Diabetic
__ 10 =Martial Arts Expert __ 50 =Heart Condition __80=DMedication Required ~ __ 60 = Allergies
__15=Explosive Expertise __55= Alcoholic __85=Hemophiliac __ 20 =Known to abuse drugs

GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WHAT HAPPENED:

On Thursday, February 6, 2020, at approximately 14:56 hours, members with the Fourth District, Metropolitan
Police Department (MPD), were dispatched to Children’s National Medical Center (CNMC), located at 111
Michigan Avenue, NW, for a domestic violence report. An administrator at the CNMC had called 911 and
reported that a deceased 11-month-old infant (M.A., date of birth 02/17/2019) was brought to the emergency
room in a private vehicle, with signs of physical abuse. The caller stated that the mother (TYRA ANDERSON,
hereinafter referred to as the DEFENDANT) was on the scene and would be detained until the Police arrived.
The caller stated they believed the death was a homicide. Once on the scene, MPD officers learned that M.A.,
hereinafter referred to as the decedent, had been driven to the CNMC from 1600 New York Avenue, NE (Quality
Inn & Suites hotel) for medical treatment.

As is described below, the DEFENDANT was the parent and primary caregiver for the decedent. The decedent
was in her exclusive care and custody for the week prior to her death and told medical personnel and law
enforcement that the decedent fell from a bed on or about Monday, February 3, 2020, and began to have
shaking episodes. The DEFENDANT stated that the next day, the decedent had a soft spot on her head and was
gasping for air, yet the DEFENDANT did not seek medical care. In fact, upon reviewing available surveillance
video footage, the last time the decedent was seen alive is on Saturday, February 1, 2020. There are multiple
images of the DEFENDANT at the hotel with her 20-month-old child on Sunday, February 2, 2020, Monday,
February 3, 2020 and Wednesday, February 5, 2020, but no sign of the decedent. On Thursday, February 6,

AFFIANT’S SIGNATURE:

x Chanel N, Howord

TO: WARRANT CLERK
PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:
TYRA MONAE ANDERSON SUBSW’ EFORE ME THIS
Charge Witli: yi egree Felony Murder (Cruelty to Children) 20
1o — 12 (2
¢ 12/01/20 s /N
ASSISTANT.UNITED STATES ATTORNEY (G0DGE) DEPUT¥CLERK) SUPERIOR COURT OF THE

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
-- NCIC APPROVED --

Form CD(17)-1050 Revision Date: 11-29-06 Page_y_of 25




Exhibit B p. 002

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION
AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:

DEFENDANT’S NAME: NICKNAME: ALIASES: CCN: PDID / FBL:
ANDERSON, Tyra Monae 20-022611 598660

SEX: | RACE: ‘DOB: lHGT: WGT: |EYES: HAIR: ‘COMPL: |SCARS,MARKS,TATOOS

F BLK 1/29/1993 54 130 BRN BLK DARK
DEFENDANT’S HOME ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
(LKA) 281 b Street SE, # (202) 560-8014
DEFENDANT’S BUSINESS ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
COMPLAINANT’S NAME: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
MA. None
LOCATION OF OFFENSE: DATE OF OFFENSE: TIME OF OFFENSE:
1600 New York Ave NE, Room# 214 February 6, 2020 14:42 Hours

CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS (CMC)
Select a valid CMC code below for wanted person when using the caution indicator.

__00= Armed and Dangerous __25=Escape Risk __65=Epilepsy __ 01 =0Other (Explain)

" 05 = Violent Tendencies " 30 = Sexually Violent Predator 70 = Suicidal 90 = Diabetic

__ 10 =Martial Arts Expert __ 50 =Heart Condition __80=DMedication Required ~ __ 60 = Allergies
__15=Explosive Expertise __55= Alcoholic __85=Hemophiliac __ 20 =Known to abuse drugs

GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WHAT HAPPENED:

2020, the DEFENDANT is seen carrying what appears to be the decedent’s lifeless body before arriving at CNMC
with the decedent wrapped in a blanket. (See Attachment A).

Based on the information contained in this affidavit, there is significant evidence that the DEFENDANT
intentionally inflicted the decedent’ s injuries and/or failed to seek immediate medical treatment, which created
a grave risk of bodily harm to the decedent and which ultimately led to the her death. Therefore, your affiant
respectfully submits that probable cause exists that the DEFENDANT, Tyra Anderson, caused the decedent’s
death. In addition, specifically, the DEFENDANT’s conduct constituted First Degree Cruelty to Children, a
predicate offense to First Degree Felony Murder. Therefore, your affiant respectfully requests that an arrest
warrant be issued charging the DEFENDANT, Tyra Anderson, with First Degree Felony Murder.

CNMC medical staff initiated life-saving measures but finding death apparent, Dr. Joanna Cohen pronounced
the decedent dead at 14:42 hours. The decedent displayed contusions to the face and body, abrasions to the face,
neck and hands, and discoloration to both legs. Dr. Cohen also indicated the death was caused by “non-
accidental head trauma.” The decedent’s remains were transported to the Office of the Chief Medical Examiner
(OCME) for the District of Columbia, where an autopsy was performed to determine the cause and manner of
death.

AFFIANT’S SIGNATURE:

« Chuwal, N Howwond

TO: WARRANT CLERK
PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:
TYRA MONAE ANDERSON SUBSC}ED EFORE ME THIS
Charge Witly: ]?T}Degree Felony Murder (Cruelty to Children) \ éo
AU, 12/01/20
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY (JUDGE) DEPUTY CLERK) SUPERIOR COURT OF THE
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
-- NCIC APPROVED --
Form CD(17)-1050 Revision Date: 11-29-06 Page_2 of 25




Exhibit B p. 003

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION
AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:

DEFENDANT’S NAME: NICKNAME: ALIASES: CCN: PDID / FBL:
ANDERSON, Tyra Monae 20-022611 598660

SEX: | RACE: ‘DOB: lHGT: WGT: |EYES: HAIR: ‘COMPL: |SCARS,MARKS,TATOOS

F BLK 1/29/1993 54 130 BRN BLK DARK
DEFENDANT’S HOME ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
(LKA) 281 b Street SE, # (202) 560-8014
DEFENDANT’S BUSINESS ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
COMPLAINANT’S NAME: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
MA. None
LOCATION OF OFFENSE: DATE OF OFFENSE: TIME OF OFFENSE:
1600 New York Ave NE, Room# 214 February 6, 2020 14:42 Hours

CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS (CMC)
Select a valid CMC code below for wanted person when using the caution indicator.

__00= Armed and Dangerous __25=Escape Risk __65=Epilepsy __ 01 =0Other (Explain)

" 05 = Violent Tendencies " 30 = Sexually Violent Predator 70 = Suicidal 90 = Diabetic

__ 10 =Martial Arts Expert __ 50 =Heart Condition __80=DMedication Required ~ __ 60 = Allergies
__15=Explosive Expertise __55= Alcoholic __85=Hemophiliac __ 20 =Known to abuse drugs

GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WHAT HAPPENED:

A social worker at CNMC, hereinafter referred to as Witness One (W1), spoke with Tyra Anderson, hereinafter
referred to as DEFENDANT, regarding the death. W1 reported that the DEFENDANT stated that she is the
mother and primary caregiver of M.A. W1 documented that the DEFENDANT was “clearly distraught” when
reporting that she and her four children have been living at the Quality Inn hotel since November 2019. The
DEFENDANT stated that two of her children stay with family members so they can go to school and that the
decedent had been healthy with no history of hospitalization, medications or conditions. In regards to the
injury, the DEFENDANT reported that the decedent fell from a bed on Monday, that the decedent “falls often,”
and that the decedent had a shaking episode that day. The decedent also had “shaking episodes” on Tuesday and
Wednesday.

The DEFENDANT also told W1 that “after she [decedent] was dead I saw blood [bruise] pooling in her face and
in her mouth. Isn’t that fucked up?”

The DEFENDANT reported to W1 that she has been diagnosed with anxiety and panic attacks and possibly
bipolar disorder, but later stated she wasn’t sure about the bipolar diagnosis. The DEFENDANT has been
prescribed several medications. W1 also noted that DEFENDANT stated that she “took pills” that morning and
seemed fixated on getting her medications after the decedent was pronounced dead.

AFFIANT’S SIGNATURE:
Chonel N. Howard
TO: WARRANT CLERK
PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:
TYRA MONAE ANDERSON SUBSC/D ORN/BEFORE ME THIS
Charge vai:}fixl'?}{)egree Felony Murder (Cruelty to Children) ) )20
7/ g s 12/01/20 A///A" Z/'Z IZ—D
ASSISTANT\ LNITED STATES ATTORNEY (fﬁDGE) DEPUTYﬁERK) SUPERIOR COURT OF THE
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

-- NCIC APPROVED --
Form CD(17)-1050 Revision Date: 11-29-06 Page_O_of 25




Exhibit B p. 004

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:
DEFENDANT’S NAME: NICKNAME: ALIASES: CCN: PDID / FBL:
ANDERSON, Tyra Monae 20-022611 598660
SEX: | RACE: DOB: HGT: | WGT: | EYES: HAIR: COMPL: SCARS, MARKS, TATOOS

F BLK 1/29/1993 54 130 BRN BLK DARK
DEFENDANT’S HOME ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
(LKA) 281 b Street SE, # (202) 560-8014
DEFENDANT’S BUSINESS ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
COMPLAINANT’S NAME: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
MA. None
LOCATION OF OFFENSE: DATE OF OFFENSE: TIME OF OFFENSE:
1600 New York Ave NE, Room# 214 February 6, 2020 14:42 Hours
CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS (CMC)
Select a valid CMC code below for wanted person when using the caution indicator.
__00= Armed and Dangerous __25=Escape Risk __65=Epilepsy __ 01 =0Other (Explain)
" 05 = Violent Tendencies " 30 = Sexually Violent Predator 70 = Suicidal 90 = Diabetic
__ 10 =Martial Arts Expert __ 50 =Heart Condition __80=DMedication Required ~ __ 60 = Allergies
__15=Explosive Expertise __55= Alcoholic __85=Hemophiliac __ 20 =Known to abuse drugs

GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WHAT HAPPENED:

Members of the Homicide Branch Special Victim’s Unit were notified and responded to assume investigative
responsibility. Your affiant spoke with the DEFENDANT to ascertain the circumstances of how the decedent
sustained her injuries. The following events are as described by the DEFENDANT.

The DEFENDANT reported that the decedent, and her 20-month-old child have been in her care for at least the
last week. On Monday, February 3, 2020, sometime in the afternoon, while inside 1600 New York Ave, NE
#214, the decedent fell from a bed. The DEFENDANT was looking at her cellphone and the decedent tried to
reach for something and fell. The decedent has fallen before, sometimes striking her head. The DEFENDANT
started crying and “kind of” shook the decedent. The DEFENDANT said she performed chest and stomach
compressions on the decedent. Later that day, the decedent started shaking, as if having a seizure. The
DEFENDANT fed the decedent and put her to bed.

The DEFENDANT further reported that on Tuesday, February 4, 2020, the decedent was “not active and not
acting like herself.” The decedent was no longer able to hold herself up or stand on her own. The DEFENDANT
also reported that the decedent had a bump on her head and the side of her head was “soft like jello.”

The DEFENDANT reported that on Wednesday, February 5, 2020, at about 19:00 or 19:30 hours, she placed the
decedent and her 20-month-old child in the bathtub and then went downstairs to get dinner from the cafeteria.
The DEFENDANT stated that she was only out of the room for about five (5) minutes. The DEFENDANT came

AFFIANT’S SIGNATURE:

< Chanel N. Howard

TO: WARRANT CLERK
PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:

TYRA MONAE ANDERSON SUBSCRIBED WO EFORE ME THIS
Charge \//);i(h/F jrst Degree Felony Murder (Cruelty to Children) OF ] ) 20

LA g e~ 12/01/20 VaUl %/a rz /z {20
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY (JUDGE) DEPUT¥CLERK) SUPERIOR COURT OF THE
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
-- NCIC APPROVED --

Form CD(17)-1050 Revision Date: 11-29-06 Page_4 of 25




Exhibit B p. 005

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION
AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:

DEFENDANT’S NAME: NICKNAME: ALIASES: CCN: PDID / FBL:
ANDERSON, Tyra Monae 20-022611 598660

SEX: | RACE: ‘DOB: lHGT: WGT: |EYES: HAIR: ‘COMPL: |SCARS,MARKS,TATOOS

F BLK 1/29/1993 54 130 BRN BLK DARK
DEFENDANT’S HOME ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
(LKA) 281 b Street SE, # (202) 560-8014
DEFENDANT’S BUSINESS ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
COMPLAINANT’S NAME: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
MA. None
LOCATION OF OFFENSE: DATE OF OFFENSE: TIME OF OFFENSE:
1600 New York Ave NE, Room# 214 February 6, 2020 14:42 Hours

CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS (CMC)
Select a valid CMC code below for wanted person when using the caution indicator.

__00= Armed and Dangerous __25=Escape Risk __65=Epilepsy __ 01 =0Other (Explain)

" 05 = Violent Tendencies " 30 = Sexually Violent Predator 70 = Suicidal 90 = Diabetic

__ 10 =Martial Arts Expert __ 50 =Heart Condition __80=DMedication Required ~ __ 60 = Allergies
__15=Explosive Expertise __55= Alcoholic __85=Hemophiliac __ 20 =Known to abuse drugs

GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WHAT HAPPENED:

back in the room and found the decedent in the tub, bent at the waist. The DEFENDANT called the decedent’s
name and she “popped up.” The decedent was gasping for air. The DEFENDANT began chest and stomach
compressions and observed water and foam coming from the decedent’s mouth and nose. The DEFENDANT
started crying. The DEFENDANT dressed the decedent, gave her a bottle of milk and some food from the dinner
tray. The decedent fell asleep.

The DEFENDANT further stated that on Thursday, February 6, 2020, at about 10:00 hours, she woke up and
found the decedent, who she had been sleeping with, unresponsive and cold to the touch.

Initially, the DEFENDANT reported that she had a friend drive her to the hospital in her (DEFENDANT'’s)
vehicle. The friend left the hospital in the vehicle and took the DEFENDANT’s 20-month-old child to a family
member’s home. When detectives asked why she would let someone take her car and leave her at the hospital,
the DEFENDANT changed her story and stated that the vehicle actually belonged to the friend but it was
unregistered.

The DEFENDANT eventually admitted that the decedent’s father picked them up from the hotel and drove them
to the hospital. She stated that she was not honest about how she got to the hospital because the decedent’s
father is barred from the hotel and she did not want to get him in trouble. The DEFENDANT reported that she
didn’t seek immediate medical attention for the decedent because she was scared.
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Exhibit B p. 006

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION
AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:

DEFENDANT’S NAME: NICKNAME: ALIASES: CCN: PDID / FBL:
ANDERSON, Tyra Monae 20-022611 598660

SEX: | RACE: ‘DOB: lHGT: WGT: |EYES: HAIR: ‘COMPL: |SCARS,MARKS,TATOOS

F BLK 1/29/1993 54 130 BRN BLK DARK
DEFENDANT’S HOME ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
(LKA) 281 b Street SE, # (202) 560-8014
DEFENDANT’S BUSINESS ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
COMPLAINANT’S NAME: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
MA. None
LOCATION OF OFFENSE: DATE OF OFFENSE: TIME OF OFFENSE:
1600 New York Ave NE, Room# 214 February 6, 2020 14:42 Hours

CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS (CMC)
Select a valid CMC code below for wanted person when using the caution indicator.

__00= Armed and Dangerous __25=Escape Risk __65=Epilepsy __ 01 =0Other (Explain)

" 05 = Violent Tendencies " 30 = Sexually Violent Predator 70 = Suicidal 90 = Diabetic

__ 10 =Martial Arts Expert __ 50 =Heart Condition __80=DMedication Required ~ __ 60 = Allergies
__15=Explosive Expertise __55= Alcoholic __85=Hemophiliac __ 20 =Known to abuse drugs

GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WHAT HAPPENED:

Based on the lapse in time from the injury to the death, a member of the Homicide Branch applied for a D.C.
Superior Court Search Warrant for 1600 New York Ave, NE, room #214. Your affiant and a member of MPD’s
Fourth District gave the DEFENDANT a ride to the Homicide Branch to wait for the warrant to be approved.
While en route to the office, the DEFENDANT talked about how happy the decedent was and that she (decedent)
had a bright smile. The DEFENDANT stated the decedent was a happy baby. In contrast, the DEFENDANT also
referred to the decedent as greedy and lazy. Your affiant asked the DEFENDANT why she would refer to her
child like that and she stated “because that’s all she do is eat and sit around.”

Prior to arriving at the Homicide Branch, the DEFENDANT asked your affiant if she needed a lawyer or if we
(Police) were going to seize her clothes. The DEFENDANT then asked if your affiant thought she needed a
lawyer. Your affiant told the DEFENDANT that if I really thought she needed a lawyer, I would've told her (or
words to that effect). Your affiant told the DEFENDANT that her help was needed to explain and understand
the decedent’s injuries. The DEFENDANT stated she thought people who spoke to detectives needed a lawyer
because she saw it on television.

While at the Homicide Branch, the DEFENDANT provided biographical information on the decedent and her
other children and spoke about her own mental health issues. As time passed, the DEFENDANT asked if she
could leave. Your affiant told DEFENDANT that she was free to leave but we still needed her help to reconstruct
the events over the past few days. The DEFENDANT stated that she wanted to walk to a nearby convenience
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Exhibit B p. 007

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:
DEFENDANT’S NAME: NICKNAME: ALIASES: CCN: PDID / FBL:
ANDERSON, Tyra Monae 20-022611 598660
SEX: | RACE: DOB: HGT: | WGT: | EYES: HAIR: COMPL: SCARS, MARKS, TATOOS

F BLK 1/29/1993 54 130 BRN BLK DARK
DEFENDANT’S HOME ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
(LKA) 281 b Street SE, # (202) 560-8014
DEFENDANT’S BUSINESS ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
COMPLAINANT’S NAME: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
MA. None
LOCATION OF OFFENSE: DATE OF OFFENSE: TIME OF OFFENSE:
1600 New York Ave NE, Room# 214 February 6, 2020 14:42 Hours
CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS (CMC)
Select a valid CMC code below for wanted person when using the caution indicator.
__00= Armed and Dangerous __25=Escape Risk __65=Epilepsy __ 01 =0Other (Explain)
" 05 = Violent Tendencies " 30 = Sexually Violent Predator 70 = Suicidal 90 = Diabetic
__ 10 =Martial Arts Expert __ 50 =Heart Condition __80=DMedication Required ~ __ 60 = Allergies
__15=Explosive Expertise __55= Alcoholic __85=Hemophiliac __ 20 =Known to abuse drugs

GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WHAT HAPPENED:

store and would return when detectives were ready to go back to the hotel. The DEFENDANT left the Homicide
Branch and did not return.

Later that evening, a D.C. Superior Court Search Warrant was approved by the Honorable Judge Maribeth
Raffinan for 1600 New York Ave, NE #214, to assist with the death investigation. Members of the D.C.
Department of Forensic Sciences (DFS) documented and photographed room #214. Multiple items were
collected, to include a pink and white baby walker, a white bed sheet, and a piece of fabric from the bed skirt.

Later that day, members of the Homicide Branch interviewed the decedent’s father at his residence. The father
reported that the DEFENDANT called him and asked him to take her to the hospital because the decedent was
“acting funny.” The decedent’s father responded to the hotel and picked up the DEFENDANT, their 20-month--
old child and the decedent. The father observed that the decedent was wrapped in a blanket. The father stated
that he also observed a scratch on the decedent’s face but assumed it happened when the decedent was playing
with one of her sisters. The father stated that their 20-month-old child and that the decedent fought. The
decedent’s father reported that the decedent has previously fallen from a bed on three to four occasions. The
father also stated that he did not see the abrasions on the decedent’s hand.

The decedent’s father stated he has not been alone with his children since he was barred from the hotel 2 -3
weeks ago (prior to the death). Your affiant reports that the decedent’s father had been barred from the Quality

AFFIANT’S SIGNATURE:
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Exhibit B p. 008

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:
DEFENDANT’S NAME: NICKNAME: ALIASES: CCN: PDID / FBL:
ANDERSON, Tyra Monae 20-022611 598660
SEX: | RACE: DOB: HGT: | WGT: | EYES: HAIR: COMPL: SCARS, MARKS, TATOOS

F BLK 1/29/1993 54 130 BRN BLK DARK
DEFENDANT’S HOME ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
(LKA) 281 b Street SE, # (202) 560-8014
DEFENDANT’S BUSINESS ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
COMPLAINANT’S NAME: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
MA. None
LOCATION OF OFFENSE: DATE OF OFFENSE: TIME OF OFFENSE:
1600 New York Ave NE, Room# 214 February 6, 2020 14:42 Hours
CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS (CMC)
Select a valid CMC code below for wanted person when using the caution indicator.
__00= Armed and Dangerous __25=Escape Risk __65=Epilepsy __ 01 =0Other (Explain)
" 05 = Violent Tendencies " 30 = Sexually Violent Predator 70 = Suicidal 90 = Diabetic
__ 10 =Martial Arts Expert __ 50 =Heart Condition __80=DMedication Required ~ __ 60 = Allergies
__15=Explosive Expertise __55= Alcoholic __85=Hemophiliac __ 20 =Known to abuse drugs

GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WHAT HAPPENED:

Inn Hotel on January 15, 2020, after a domestic incident with the DEFENDANT. The decedent’s father reported
that he saw the decedent and his 20-month-old child on Monday, February 3, 2020 after he picked up the
DEFENDANT and the children from the hotel to go to Greenbelt, Maryland to cash a check.

The decedent’s father reported that the next time he saw the DEFENDANT, the decedent and their 20-month-
old child was on Wednesday, February 5, 2020 when he took them to the movies at about 4:00pm or 5:00pm in
Marlow Heights, Maryland. The decedent’s father stated that the decedent appeared fine and ate some popcorn
while at the movies. The decedent’s father reported that they left the movie early but he couldn’t explain why.

The decedent’s father reported that he drove the DEFENDANT to the hospital and then took his 20-month-old
child to a family’s member’s home. About thirty (30) minutes later, the DEFENDANT called him and told him
that the decedent died from a “skull injury.”

The decedent’s father stated that he didn’t know what happened to the decedent. He stated that he had not seen
the DEFENDANT physically discipline their children but the DEFENDANT had put the children in a “time-out”
or made them stand in a corner. The father thinks the DEFENDANT is a good mother.

On Thursday, February 6, 2020, a member of the Homicide Branch was able to speak with the DEFENDANT’s
social worker, hereinafter referred to as Witness Two (W2). W2 reported that the majority of ITs
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Exhibit B p. 009

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:
DEFENDANT’S NAME: NICKNAME: ALIASES: CCN: PDID / FBL:
ANDERSON, Tyra Monae 20-022611 598660
SEX: | RACE: DOB: HGT: | WGT: | EYES: HAIR: COMPL: SCARS, MARKS, TATOOS

F BLK 1/29/1993 54 130 BRN BLK DARK
DEFENDANT’S HOME ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
(LKA) 281 b Street SE, # (202) 560-8014
DEFENDANT’S BUSINESS ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
COMPLAINANT’S NAME: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
MA. None
LOCATION OF OFFENSE: DATE OF OFFENSE: TIME OF OFFENSE:
1600 New York Ave NE, Room# 214 February 6, 2020 14:42 Hours
CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS (CMC)
Select a valid CMC code below for wanted person when using the caution indicator.
__00= Armed and Dangerous __25=Escape Risk __65=Epilepsy __ 01 =0Other (Explain)
" 05 = Violent Tendencies " 30 = Sexually Violent Predator 70 = Suicidal 90 = Diabetic
__ 10 =Martial Arts Expert __ 50 =Heart Condition __80=DMedication Required ~ __ 60 = Allergies
__15=Explosive Expertise __55= Alcoholic __85=Hemophiliac __ 20 =Known to abuse drugs

GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WHAT HAPPENED:

communication with the DEFENDANT was over the telephone and IT last saw the DEFENDANT on January 21,
2020. The DEFENDANT was crying and appeared distressed. W2 advised that the DEFENDANT suffers from
depression and an adjustment disorder. W2 further reported that IT sent text messages to the DEFENDANT on
Thursday, February 6, 2020, at 10:33, 10:34, 10:36, and 10:37 hours. The DEFENDANT called W2 back and
they discussed housing needs. W2 reported that at no time during the call or text messages did the
DEFENDANT report that the decedent was hurt or needed medical attention.

On Friday, February 7, 2020, your affiant responded to the DC OCME to observe the decedent’s post-mortem
examination. The examination was performed by Dr. Jonee Taylor. Prior to the examination, the staff washed
the decedent’s remains and observed a brown-colored residue on the towels and sponges. A member of the staff
noted that the residue looked like make-up or some type of cosmetic. Once the decedent was fully washed, Dr.
Taylor noted multiple contusions to the decedent’s head and face were now visible and apparent. Your affiant
recalled observing cosmetic items in one of the dresser drawers in room #214 during the search warrant. The
items were not seized, as their relevance to the decedent’s death was not known or assumed at that time.

At about the same time, a Homicide Branch official learned from the shelter staff that the DEFENDANT had
refused to allow housekeeping staff to enter or clean room #214 on Wednesday, February 5, 2020. It was then
determined that no one be allowed to enter room #214 until a second search warrant could be obtained to search
for and seize additional potential evidence.
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Exhibit B p. 010

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:
DEFENDANT’S NAME: NICKNAME: ALIASES: CCN: PDID / FBL:
ANDERSON, Tyra Monae 20-022611 598660
SEX: | RACE: DOB: HGT: | WGT: | EYES: HAIR: COMPL: SCARS, MARKS, TATOOS

F BLK 1/29/1993 54 130 BRN BLK DARK
DEFENDANT’S HOME ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
(LKA) 281 b Street SE, # (202) 560-8014
DEFENDANT’S BUSINESS ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
COMPLAINANT’S NAME: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
MA. None
LOCATION OF OFFENSE: DATE OF OFFENSE: TIME OF OFFENSE:
1600 New York Ave NE, Room# 214 February 6, 2020 14:42 Hours

CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS (CMC)

Select a valid CMC code below for wanted person when using the caution indicator.

__00= Armed and Dangerous o
__05=Violent Tendencies _
__ 10 =Martial Arts Expert __ 50 =Heart Condition
__15=Explosive Expertise __55= Alcoholic

25 = Escape Risk

GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WHAT HAPPENED:

30 = Sexually Violent Predator

__65=Epilepsy
__70=Suicidal

__ 80 =Medication Required
__85=Hemophiliac

__ 01 =0Other (Explain)

__ 90 = Diabetic
__60=Allergies

__ 20 =Known to abuse drugs

In light of this new information, a member of the Homicide Branch applied for a second D.C. Superior Court
Search Warrant for 1600 New York Ave, NE, room #214 to search for and seize any and all cosmetic items from
the location. That warrant was approved and signed by the Honorable Judge Danya Dayson. Members of DFS
responded back to the hotel and recovered assorted make-up items and an empty make-up box with the brand

name “ELF” from the top drawer of the night stand.

During the execution of the warrant, the DEFENDANT returned to the hotel and asked a Homicide Branch
official why a second warrant was being executed. The official told the DEFENDANT that members of DFS were
seizing her makeup and cosmetics in regards to the decedent’s death. The DEFENDANT then stated “I don’t

wear make-up, it's makeup in the room because the kids play with the makeup.”

Dr. Taylor completed the autopsy and noted that the decedent suffered from multiple acute contusions to the
face and head, acute skull fractures, a laceration to the upper frenulum, a laceration inside the left ear,
pulmonary edema, and hemorrhaging in the bilateral optic nerve sleeve. The decedent had very little stomach
content and had firm, dark stool in her bowels. Dr. Taylor ruled the cause of death as Blunt Force to
the Head (Trauma Inflicted by Another) and the manner of death as Homicide.
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Exhibit B p. 011

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION
AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:

DEFENDANT’S NAME: NICKNAME: ALIASES: CCN: PDID / FBL:
ANDERSON, Tyra Monae 20-022611 598660

SEX: | RACE: ‘DOB: lHGT: WGT: |EYES: HAIR: ‘COMPL: |SCARS,MARKS,TATOOS

F BLK 1/29/1993 54 130 BRN BLK DARK
DEFENDANT’S HOME ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
(LKA) 281 b Street SE, # (202) 560-8014
DEFENDANT’S BUSINESS ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
COMPLAINANT’S NAME: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
MA. None
LOCATION OF OFFENSE: DATE OF OFFENSE: TIME OF OFFENSE:
1600 New York Ave NE, Room# 214 February 6, 2020 14:42 Hours

CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS (CMC)
Select a valid CMC code below for wanted person when using the caution indicator.

__00= Armed and Dangerous __25=Escape Risk __65=Epilepsy __ 01 =0Other (Explain)

" 05 = Violent Tendencies " 30 = Sexually Violent Predator 70 = Suicidal 90 = Diabetic

__ 10 =Martial Arts Expert __ 50 =Heart Condition __80=DMedication Required ~ __ 60 = Allergies
__15=Explosive Expertise __55= Alcoholic __85=Hemophiliac __ 20 =Known to abuse drugs

GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WHAT HAPPENED:

Detectives have interviewed several witnesses in regards to this event. A third witness, hereinafter referred to as
‘Witness Three (W3), reported that IT observed the decedent inside room #214 on Tuesday, February 4, 2020,
sometime before 2130 hours. W3 estimated the time because residents in the hotel are not supposed to be in
each other’s rooms and IT would not have been in the room, at or near the curfew check. W3 reported IT
observed the decedent sitting in a baby walker. The decedent had a bump on her head and a scab on one of her
hands. The DEFENDANT told W4 that the decedent fell at a family member’s home. W3 further reported that
the decedent was leaning to one side and the DEFENDANT kept pushing the decedent’s head back up saying
“[M], lift your head up.”

‘W3 reported that the decedent was whimpering and shaking. W4 also stated that IT always saw the
DEFENDANT giving the children hugs and kisses, but IT had a “bad vibe” about the decedent’s injuries.

A fourth witness, hereinafter referred to as Witness Four (W4), reported seeing the DEFENDANT at the hotel on
Thursday, February 6, 2020, at about 1300 hours. When asked what the DEFENDANT’s demeanor was, W4
stated that the DEFENDANT seemed fine.

A fifth witness, hereinafter referred to as Witness Five (W5) reported seeing the DEFENDANT at the hotel
picking up her dinner on Wednesday, February 5, 2020. W5 knew that the DEFENDANT had two minor
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Exhibit B p. 012

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION
AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:

DEFENDANT’S NAME: NICKNAME: ALIASES: CCN: PDID / FBL:
ANDERSON, Tyra Monae 20-022611 598660

SEX: | RACE: ‘DOB: lHGT: WGT: |EYES: HAIR: ‘COMPL: |SCARS,MARKS,TATOOS

F BLK 1/29/1993 54 130 BRN BLK DARK
DEFENDANT’S HOME ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
(LKA) 281 b Street SE, # (202) 560-8014
DEFENDANT’S BUSINESS ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
COMPLAINANT’S NAME: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
MA. None
LOCATION OF OFFENSE: DATE OF OFFENSE: TIME OF OFFENSE:
1600 New York Ave NE, Room# 214 February 6, 2020 14:42 Hours

CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS (CMC)
Select a valid CMC code below for wanted person when using the caution indicator.

__00= Armed and Dangerous __25=Escape Risk __65=Epilepsy __ 01 =0Other (Explain)

" 05 = Violent Tendencies " 30 = Sexually Violent Predator 70 = Suicidal 90 = Diabetic

__ 10 =Martial Arts Expert __ 50 =Heart Condition __80=DMedication Required ~ __ 60 = Allergies
__15=Explosive Expertise __55= Alcoholic __85=Hemophiliac __ 20 =Known to abuse drugs

GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WHAT HAPPENED:

children that lived with her. W5 asked the DEFENDANT where were her other children and the DEFENDANT

stated “at grandma’s.

A sixth witness, hereinafter referred to as Witness Six (W6), is an employee at the Quality Inn hotel. W6 had
previously reported that the DEFENDANT did not leave her room on Wednesday, February 5, 2020, and had
refused housekeeping services.

A seventh witness, hereinafter referred to as Witness Seven (W7), is a close family member of the decedent’s
father. W7 reported that one of the DEFENDANT’s minor children lived with IT during the week so the minor
child can go to school. W7 advised that the minor child, hereinafter referred to as Witness Eight (W8), was with
DEFENDANT, ITs sibling, and the decedent at the hotel from February 2, 2020, until the morning of February
3, 2020.

On February 7, 2020, your affiant responded to the Safe Shores D.C. Children’s Advocacy Center to observe the
forensic interview of W8. The interview was conducted in a room equipped with cameras and microphones. A
forensic interviewer (FI) escorted W8 to the room and initiated the interview. The FI asked W8 a series of
questions to ascertain if IT was aware of what may have happened to the decedent. During the interview, W8
would refer to the decedent using an abbreviated version of the decedent’s given name.
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TO: WARRANT CLERK
PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:
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Exhibit B p. 013

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION
AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:

DEFENDANT’S NAME: NICKNAME: ALIASES: CCN: PDID / FBL:
ANDERSON, Tyra Monae 20-022611 598660

SEX: | RACE: ‘DOB: lHGT: WGT: |EYES: HAIR: ‘COMPL: |SCARS,MARKS,TATOOS

F BLK 1/29/1993 54 130 BRN BLK DARK
DEFENDANT’S HOME ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
(LKA) 281 b Street SE, # (202) 560-8014
DEFENDANT’S BUSINESS ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
COMPLAINANT’S NAME: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
MA. None
LOCATION OF OFFENSE: DATE OF OFFENSE: TIME OF OFFENSE:
1600 New York Ave NE, Room# 214 February 6, 2020 14:42 Hours

CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS (CMC)
Select a valid CMC code below for wanted person when using the caution indicator.

__00= Armed and Dangerous __25=Escape Risk __65=Epilepsy __ 01 =0Other (Explain)

" 05 = Violent Tendencies " 30 = Sexually Violent Predator 70 = Suicidal 90 = Diabetic

__ 10 =Martial Arts Expert __ 50 =Heart Condition __80=DMedication Required ~ __ 60 = Allergies
__15=Explosive Expertise __55= Alcoholic __85=Hemophiliac __ 20 =Known to abuse drugs

GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WHAT HAPPENED:

During the interview, the FI asked W8 if IT knew what happened to the decedent. W8 stated that the decedent
was sick and had to go to the doctor. W8 stated that the decedent “spit up” in the bed and a family member
picked IT up for school. The FI asked W8 who was in the bed with the decedent when she got sick and W8
replied that IT was in the bed. W8 also stated that the decedent slept with the DEFENDANT.

The FI asked W8 about who IT lived with and W8 stated that IT had stayed at the hotel with the DEFENDANT
but IT wasn't going there anymore. W8 stated that the decedent’s father was not at the hotel with IT and that IT
did not know why.

The FI asked W8 if the DEFENDANT ever hurt IT (W8) and W8 responded no, adding that the DEFENDANT
had hit IT and put IT in a time out. According to W8, the DEFENDANT had also hit ITs friends but IT did not
remember the names of the friends. It should be noted that your affiant was not able to confirm or refute the
allegation that the DEFENDANT had struck any of W8’s friends.

During the investigation, there were multiple calls made to the Homicide Branch and the Command Information
Center (CIC) regarding the investigation.

On Monday, February 10, 2020, your affiant was contacted by a member of MPD’s Youth and Family Services
Division (YFSD), who reported that IT received an email from a subject who called the CIC and left ITs name

AFFIANT’S SIGNATURE:
Chonel N. Howard
TO: WARRANT CLERK
PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:
TYRA MONAE ANDERSON SUBSCRIBED ORN BEFORE ME THIS
Charge Wﬂh//] rst Degree Felony Murder (Cruelty to Children) D. F ) ] ) 20
e~ ooz AL IO Jafa]z0
ASSISTANT )UNITED STATES ATTORNEY (JUDGE) DEPUTYCLERK) SUPERIOR COURT OF THE
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
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Exhibit B p. 014

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION
AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:

DEFENDANT’S NAME: NICKNAME: ALIASES: CCN: PDID / FBL:
ANDERSON, Tyra Monae 20-022611 598660

SEX: | RACE: ‘DOB: lHGT: WGT: |EYES: HAIR: ‘COMPL: |SCARS,MARKS,TATOOS

F BLK 1/29/1993 54 130 BRN BLK DARK
DEFENDANT’S HOME ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
(LKA) 281 b Street SE, # (202) 560-8014
DEFENDANT’S BUSINESS ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
COMPLAINANT’S NAME: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
MA. None
LOCATION OF OFFENSE: DATE OF OFFENSE: TIME OF OFFENSE:
1600 New York Ave NE, Room# 214 February 6, 2020 14:42 Hours

CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS (CMC)
Select a valid CMC code below for wanted person when using the caution indicator.

__00= Armed and Dangerous __25=Escape Risk __65=Epilepsy __ 01 =0Other (Explain)

" 05 = Violent Tendencies " 30 = Sexually Violent Predator 70 = Suicidal 90 = Diabetic

__ 10 =Martial Arts Expert __ 50 =Heart Condition __80=DMedication Required ~ __ 60 = Allergies
__15=Explosive Expertise __55= Alcoholic __85=Hemophiliac __ 20 =Known to abuse drugs

GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WHAT HAPPENED:

and number for contact. The caller stated that “[IT was related] to the decedent. The caller stated that on the
day of the baby’s death, ITs family member called Tyra Anderson (DEFENDANT) to ask what happened.
According to [the caller], Tyra stated, "I don’t know (sic), I was on the phone," and that later, Tyra said "I don't
know, the baby fell." Then Tyra recanted her story a third time, stating "Ask [the father]."

The caller also reported that the DEFENDANT told someone else that she “picked the baby up that way from her
grandmothers." The YFSD member stated that the caller wanted the information to get passed along because of
how she (DEFENDANT) kept changing her story.

On Tuesday, February 11, 2020, the CIC received multiple calls in reference to the investigation. One caller, who
asked to remain anonymous, stated IT was related to the family through a marriage and that “the detectives
should look at the father because he hits his mother, grandmother and aunt and he is a drug abuser.” The caller
also stated that a member of the father’s family is law enforcement and that the member is called whenever there
is a dispute so there’s no record of an altercation. The caller stated that IT wanted to remain anonymous and
“only wants justice for the baby.”

In a second call, the caller, who is also related to the decedent, reported that IT “felt that the mother killed the
baby because she took the baby to the hospital in her unresponsive state and then dropped the infant off
anonymous.” Also, “[IT] has all of her [DEFENDANT] text messages from her [DEFENDANT], through ITs

AFFIANT’S SIGNATURE:

x Chamed N, Howwawd

TO: WARRANT CLERK
PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:
TYRA MONAE ANDERSON SUBSCRIBED, ORE ME THIS
Charge W‘l}}ﬂ ])‘{7( egree Felony Murder (Cruelty to Children) k / }
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ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY (JUDEE) DEPUTY CEERK) SUPERIOR COURT OF THE
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
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Exhibit B p. 015

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION
AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:

DEFENDANT’S NAME: NICKNAME: ALIASES: CCN: PDID / FBL:
ANDERSON, Tyra Monae 20-022611 598660

SEX: | RACE: ‘DOB: lHGT: WGT: |EYES: HAIR: ‘COMPL: |SCARS,MARKS,TATOOS

F BLK 1/29/1993 54 130 BRN BLK DARK
DEFENDANT’S HOME ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
(LKA) 281 b Street SE, # (202) 560-8014
DEFENDANT’S BUSINESS ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
COMPLAINANT’S NAME: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
MA. None
LOCATION OF OFFENSE: DATE OF OFFENSE: TIME OF OFFENSE:
1600 New York Ave NE, Room# 214 February 6, 2020 14:42 Hours

CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS (CMC)
Select a valid CMC code below for wanted person when using the caution indicator.

__00= Armed and Dangerous __25=Escape Risk __65=Epilepsy __ 01 =0Other (Explain)

" 05 = Violent Tendencies " 30 = Sexually Violent Predator 70 = Suicidal 90 = Diabetic

__ 10 =Martial Arts Expert __ 50 =Heart Condition __80=DMedication Required ~ __ 60 = Allergies
__15=Explosive Expertise __55= Alcoholic __85=Hemophiliac __ 20 =Known to abuse drugs

GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WHAT HAPPENED:

[family members’] phone and she [DEFENDANT] it texting IT and [family member] to stop bothering her.” This
caller, who provided ITs name and number, added that “if they call again, [IT] will then block them.” Your
affiant contacted this caller for additional information, who stated that IT had also called MPD on February 10,
2020, to provide information, as IT wanted to make sure that detectives were aware of how the father and the
DEFENDANT were acting and that they both should be investigated

Your affiant was also able to meet with and obtain a statement from the family member who works in law
enforcement. The family member said that although IT is related to the decedent’s father, IT has not been to the
father’s home in several weeks and had never responded to an altercation involving the father or any of ITs
family members.

In a third call, an anonymous caller reported that IT was related to the decedent’s father’s family. The caller
stated that the decedent’s paternal grandmother, whom IT identified by name, and the decedent’s father, should
be questioned because “they are beating the kids.” The caller provided personal information about the
decedent’s paternal grandmother and the minor children of the DEFENDANT and the decedent’s father. The
caller stated that the DEFENDANT and “Mr. Brown” are both responsible for the decedent’s death. The caller
stated that the decedent’s father and the DEFENDANT were both high on Percocet and an unknown drug when
they killed the decedent. The caller also stated that “Mr. Brown” used to have an Instagram social media account
with the username “mobrown” but isn’t sure if he deleted it.

AFFIANT’S SIGNATURE:

< Chonel N. Howard

TO: WARRANT CLERK
PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:
TYRA MONAE ANDERSON SUBSCRIBE OREMETHIS ____
Charge Wi ) /F i gt Degree Felony Murder (Cruelty to Children)
/} e 12/01/20 /‘f— /2'/7
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DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
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Exhibit B p. 016

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:
DEFENDANT’S NAME: NICKNAME: ALIASES: CCN: PDID / FBL:
ANDERSON, Tyra Monae 20-022611 598660
SEX: | RACE: DOB: HGT: | WGT: | EYES: HAIR: COMPL: SCARS, MARKS, TATOOS

F BLK 1/29/1993 54 130 BRN BLK DARK
DEFENDANT’S HOME ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
(LKA) 281 b Street SE, # (202) 560-8014
DEFENDANT’S BUSINESS ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
COMPLAINANT’S NAME: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
MA. None
LOCATION OF OFFENSE: DATE OF OFFENSE: TIME OF OFFENSE:
1600 New York Ave NE, Room# 214 February 6, 2020 14:42 Hours
CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS (CMC)
Select a valid CMC code below for wanted person when using the caution indicator.
__00= Armed and Dangerous __25=Escape Risk __65=Epilepsy __ 01 =0Other (Explain)
" 05 = Violent Tendencies " 30 = Sexually Violent Predator 70 = Suicidal 90 = Diabetic
__ 10 =Martial Arts Expert __ 50 =Heart Condition __80=DMedication Required ~ __ 60 = Allergies
__15=Explosive Expertise __55= Alcoholic __85=Hemophiliac __ 20 =Known to abuse drugs

GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WHAT HAPPENED:

Your affiant reports that the decedent’s father has a close family member with the last name of “Brown.” This
information was also captured in the tip as the caller reported that the decedent’s father’s grandmother “is
watching ITs [family member with last of Brown] who lives on [a particular Street] on the weekends and IT is
getting paid.” It should also be noted that your affiant has spoken to the decedent’s maternal and paternal
grandmothers in regards to the investigation. Based on this information, the caller appears to be comingling the
maternal and paternal grandmother’s familial roles.

On that same day, your affiant answered a call that had been transferred from the CIC. The caller, who wished
to remain anonymous, stated that the decedent’s father had been crying and talking about the investigation. The
caller believed that the father knew what happened to the decedent and that he had been texting the
DEFENDANT about talking to the police. The caller also reported that the father was told to delete the messages
by another family member. The caller reported that the father stated “I should have said something, I should
have done something.” This caller also reported that the father was getting calls and text messages from the
DEFENDANT in the days after the decedent died and may have left home to meet the DEFENDANT. The caller
stated that the father and the DEFENDANT take ecstasy and smoke PCP together. The caller also made
statements about the father being related to a member of law enforcement.

Your affiant was able to review surveillance footage from the Quality Inn hotel located at 1600 New York Ave,
NE, from Saturday, February 1, 2020 through Thursday, February 6, 2020.

AFFIANT’S SIGNATURE:

x Chanel N. Howard

TO: WARRANT CLERK
PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:
TYRA MONAE ANDERSON SUBSCRIBED EFORE ME THIS
Charge Wi )h /st Degree Felony Murder (Cruelty to Children) 20
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ASSISTANT] UNITED STATES ATTORNEY (JEDGE) DEPUT%LERK) SUPERIOR COURT OF THE

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
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Exhibit B p. 017

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION
AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:

DEFENDANT’S NAME: NICKNAME: ALIASES: CCN: PDID / FBL:
ANDERSON, Tyra Monae 20-022611 598660

SEX: | RACE: ‘DOB: lHGT: WGT: |EYES: HAIR: ‘COMPL: |SCARS,MARKS,TATOOS

F BLK 1/29/1993 54 130 BRN BLK DARK
DEFENDANT’S HOME ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
(LKA) 281 b Street SE, # (202) 560-8014
DEFENDANT’S BUSINESS ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
COMPLAINANT’S NAME: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
MA. None
LOCATION OF OFFENSE: DATE OF OFFENSE: TIME OF OFFENSE:
1600 New York Ave NE, Room# 214 February 6, 2020 14:42 Hours

CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS (CMC)
Select a valid CMC code below for wanted person when using the caution indicator.

__00= Armed and Dangerous __25=Escape Risk __65=Epilepsy __ 01 =0Other (Explain)

" 05 = Violent Tendencies " 30 = Sexually Violent Predator 70 = Suicidal 90 = Diabetic

__ 10 =Martial Arts Expert __ 50 =Heart Condition __80=DMedication Required ~ __ 60 = Allergies
__15=Explosive Expertise __55= Alcoholic __85=Hemophiliac __ 20 =Known to abuse drugs

GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WHAT HAPPENED:

On Saturday, February 1. 2020, there are images of a white four-door vehicle, which had been identified as the
decedent’s father’s vehicle, parked on New York Avenue, NE. The DEFENDANT, the decedent and the 20-
month-old child are seen exiting the vehicle and entering the hotel at about the 20:34, according to the video
timestamp. The decedent appeared awake and alert. The DEFENDANT, with the decedent and 20-month-old
child, stop at the front counter for about four minutes and then go upstairs to room #214. At the 20:43
timestamp, the DEFENDANT and the 20-month-old child leave room #214 and walk to a trash can. The
DEFENDANT does not have the decedent with her.

On Sunday, February 2, 2020, the decedent’s father is seen arriving at the hotel at the 14:40 timestamp. He
parked his vehicle on New York Avenue, NE. The DEFENDANT walked out to the father’s vehicle and returned
to the hotel with what appears to be a bag of food. The DEFENDANT does not have the decedent or the 20-
month-old child with her.

On this same day, at the 20:10 timestamp, the decedent’s fathers’ vehicle is stopped on New York Avenue, NE.
The DEFENDANT and the 20-month-old child walk outside to the vehicle. The DEFENDANT does not have the
decedent with her. A short time later, the DEFENDANT re-enters the hotel with the 20-month-old child and
W8. A few minutes later, at the 20:25 timestamp, the DEFENDANT, the 20-month-old child and W8 exit room
#214 and go downstairs. They do not have the decedent with them. They return to room #214 a short time later.

AFFIANT’S SIGNATURE:
x Chanel N. Howard
TO: WARRANT CLERK
PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:
TYRA MONAE ANDERSON SUBSCW EFORE ME THIS
Charge Witht Degree Felony Murder (Cruelty to Children)
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Exhibit B p. 018

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:
DEFENDANT’S NAME: NICKNAME: ALIASES: CCN: PDID / FBL:
ANDERSON, Tyra Monae 20-022611 598660
SEX: | RACE: DOB: HGT: | WGT: | EYES: HAIR: COMPL: SCARS, MARKS, TATOOS

F BLK 1/29/1993 54 130 BRN BLK DARK
DEFENDANT’S HOME ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
(LKA) 281 b Street SE, # (202) 560-8014
DEFENDANT’S BUSINESS ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
COMPLAINANT’S NAME: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
MA. None
LOCATION OF OFFENSE: DATE OF OFFENSE: TIME OF OFFENSE:
1600 New York Ave NE, Room# 214 February 6, 2020 14:42 Hours
CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS (CMC)
Select a valid CMC code below for wanted person when using the caution indicator.
__00= Armed and Dangerous __25=Escape Risk __65=Epilepsy __ 01 =0Other (Explain)
" 05 = Violent Tendencies " 30 = Sexually Violent Predator 70 = Suicidal 90 = Diabetic
__ 10 =Martial Arts Expert __ 50 =Heart Condition __80=DMedication Required ~ __ 60 = Allergies
__15=Explosive Expertise __55= Alcoholic __85=Hemophiliac __ 20 =Known to abuse drugs

GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WHAT HAPPENED:

Later, at the 21:51 timestamp, the DEFENDANT, the 20-month-old child and W8 are seen leaving room #214
again. They did not have the decedent with them. The DEFENDANT, the 20-month-old child and W8 all had
on coats. The DEFENDANT had a purse strap across her body. About nine minutes later, the DEFENDANT, the
20-month-old child and W8 exited the hotel to meet the decedent’s father. The fathers’ vehicle was stopped on
New York Avenue, NE. Twelve minutes later, at the 22:03 timestamp, the DEFENDANT, the 20-month-old
child and W8 returned to room #214.

On Monday, February 3, 2020 at the 08:31 timestamp, the DEFENDANT walked W8 out to the decedent’s
fathers’ vehicle that was stopped on New York Avenue, NE. The DEFENDANT did not have the decedent or the
20-month-old child with her. Later this day, at the 12:34 timestamp, the DEFENDANT carried the decedent out
of the hotel. The 20-month-old child followed. The decedent appeared limp with her head positioned at the
DEFENDANT's shoulder. The DEFENDANT and the 20-month-old child walked outside to the decedent’s
father’s vehicle that was stopped on New York Avenue, NE.

At the 19:19 timestamp, the fathers’ vehicle returned to the hotel. The DEFENDANT exited the vehicle, carrying
the 20-month-old child. The DEFENDANT went upstairs to room #214 and returned to the vehicle about 15
minutes later with a pink backpack. The DEFENDANT did not have the decedent with her.

AFFIANT’S SIGNATURE:

x Chanel N. Howard

TO: WARRANT CLERK
PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:
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Exhibit B p. 019

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION
AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:

DEFENDANT’S NAME: NICKNAME: ALIASES: CCN: PDID / FBL:
ANDERSON, Tyra Monae 20-022611 598660

SEX: | RACE: ‘DOB: lHGT: WGT: |EYES: HAIR: ‘COMPL: |SCARS,MARKS,TATOOS

F BLK 1/29/1993 54 130 BRN BLK DARK
DEFENDANT’S HOME ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
(LKA) 281 b Street SE, # (202) 560-8014
DEFENDANT’S BUSINESS ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
COMPLAINANT’S NAME: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
MA. None
LOCATION OF OFFENSE: DATE OF OFFENSE: TIME OF OFFENSE:
1600 New York Ave NE, Room# 214 February 6, 2020 14:42 Hours

CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS (CMC)
Select a valid CMC code below for wanted person when using the caution indicator.

__00= Armed and Dangerous __25=Escape Risk __65=Epilepsy __ 01 =0Other (Explain)

" 05 = Violent Tendencies " 30 = Sexually Violent Predator 70 = Suicidal 90 = Diabetic

__ 10 =Martial Arts Expert __ 50 =Heart Condition __80=DMedication Required ~ __ 60 = Allergies
__15=Explosive Expertise __55= Alcoholic __85=Hemophiliac __ 20 =Known to abuse drugs

GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WHAT HAPPENED:

On Tuesday, February 4, 2020, at the 20:00 timestamp, the father’s vehicle arrived at the hotel. The
DEFENDANT, carrying the decedent, entered the hotel. The DEFENDANT had the pink backpack. The 20-
month-old child followed. The decedent still appeared limp with her head positioned at the DEFENDANT’s
shoulder. They returned to room #214.

On Wednesday, February 5, 2020, at the 19:48 timestamp, the DEFENDANT and the 20-month-old child are
seen exiting room #214. The DEFENDANT does not have the decedent with her. The DEFENDANT took the
20-month-old child downstairs to the cafeteria. The DEFENDANT left the cafeteria with a bag of food. The
DEFENDANT stopped by the front counter and picked up an item from the counter. About five minutes later,
the DEFENDANT and the 20-month-old child returned to room #214.

Later this day, at the 23:05 timestamp, the DEFENDANT carried the 20-month-old child outside to the
decedent’s father’s vehicle, which was stopped on New York Avenue, NE. The DEFENDANT did not have the
decedent with her.

On Thursday, February 6, 2020, at the 14:11 timestamp, the DEFENDANT is seen carrying the decedent from
room #214 and out of the hotel. The 20-month-old child followed the DEFENDANT. The decedent was
completely covered in a pink blanket or coat. They exited the hotel and walked to the father’s vehicle that was
stopped on New York Avenue, NE.

AFFIANT’S SIGNATURE:
X
TO: WARRANT CLERK
PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:
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Exhibit B p. 020

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:
DEFENDANT’S NAME: NICKNAME: ALIASES: CCN: PDID / FBL:
ANDERSON, Tyra Monae 20-022611 598660
SEX: | RACE: DOB: HGT: | WGT: | EYES: HAIR: COMPL: SCARS, MARKS, TATOOS

F BLK 1/29/1993 54 130 BRN BLK DARK
DEFENDANT’S HOME ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
(LKA) 281 b Street SE, # (202) 560-8014
DEFENDANT’S BUSINESS ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
COMPLAINANT’S NAME: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
MA. None
LOCATION OF OFFENSE: DATE OF OFFENSE: TIME OF OFFENSE:
1600 New York Ave NE, Room# 214 February 6, 2020 14:42 Hours
CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS (CMC)
Select a valid CMC code below for wanted person when using the caution indicator.
__00= Armed and Dangerous __25=Escape Risk __65=Epilepsy __ 01 =0Other (Explain)
" 05 = Violent Tendencies " 30 = Sexually Violent Predator 70 = Suicidal 90 = Diabetic
__ 10 =Martial Arts Expert __ 50 =Heart Condition __80=DMedication Required ~ __ 60 = Allergies
__15=Explosive Expertise __55= Alcoholic __85=Hemophiliac __ 20 =Known to abuse drugs

GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WHAT HAPPENED:

Your affiant was also able to review footage from a hotel camera, identified as Camera 3 (215), mounted in the
hallway outside of room #214. The camera did not capture images of the doors of #214 or #215. The timestamp
on the footage appears to be five to six minutes faster than the footage described above in the affidavit. This
particular camera captured images of the DEFENDANT, either with or without the decedent, the 20-month-old
child or W8, on the same days during the same timeframe as the other footage.

On Wednesday, February 12, 2020, your affiant, Detective Anthony Greene, and a social worker from the Child
and Family Services Agency (CFSA), spoke with family members of the decedent’s father. The social worker
wanted to meet with the family to attempt a mediation over a conflict. Your affiant and Detective Greene met
with and spoke to the decedent’s father about whether or not he was able to gain information about what
happened to the decedent. The father replied “I don’t know.” Your affiant asked the decedent’s father if the
DEFENDANT had told him anything; the father stated “I don’t know what happened to my daughter.” Your
affiant told the decedent’s father that wasn’t the question. Your affiant asked the father, again, had the
DEFENDANT told him what happened to the decedent. The father repeated multiple times “I don’t know, I
don’t know, I don’t know what happened to her.”

Your affiant and Detective Greene confronted the decedent’s father with the inconsistencies in the timeline that
he reported on February 6, 2020. Detectives asked the decedent’s father why he didn’t disclose that he picked

AFFIANT’S SIGNATURE:
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TO: WARRANT CLERK
PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:
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Exhibit B p. 021

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION
AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:

DEFENDANT’S NAME: NICKNAME: ALIASES: CCN: PDID / FBL:
ANDERSON, Tyra Monae 20-022611 598660

SEX: | RACE: ‘DOB: lHGT: WGT: |EYES: HAIR: ‘COMPL: |SCARS,MARKS,TATOOS

F BLK 1/29/1993 54 130 BRN BLK DARK
DEFENDANT’S HOME ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
(LKA) 281 b Street SE, # (202) 560-8014
DEFENDANT’S BUSINESS ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
COMPLAINANT’S NAME: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
MA. None
LOCATION OF OFFENSE: DATE OF OFFENSE: TIME OF OFFENSE:
1600 New York Ave NE, Room# 214 February 6, 2020 14:42 Hours

CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS (CMC)
Select a valid CMC code below for wanted person when using the caution indicator.

__00= Armed and Dangerous __25=Escape Risk __65=Epilepsy __ 01 =0Other (Explain)

" 05 = Violent Tendencies " 30 = Sexually Violent Predator 70 = Suicidal 90 = Diabetic

__ 10 =Martial Arts Expert __ 50 =Heart Condition __80=DMedication Required ~ __ 60 = Allergies
__15=Explosive Expertise __55= Alcoholic __85=Hemophiliac __ 20 =Known to abuse drugs

GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WHAT HAPPENED:

up the DEFENDANT, the decedent, and the 20-month-old child from the hotel on Monday, February 3, 2020
and did not return until Tuesday, February 4, 2020. The decedent’s father now denied being there. Your affiant
advised the decedent’s father that the hotel had cameras and he was observed at the hotel on Monday, February
3, 3030 at about 19:30 hours. The decedent’s father stated that he might have taken them to get something to
eat but he wasn’t sure. Detective Greene asked the father to check his phone for the calls or text messages from
the DEFENDANT because maybe that would help him remember. The decedent’s father threw his hands in the
air and stated “I don’t know what ya’ll want. I told ya'll I don’t know. I don’t know what happened.”

During the course of the investigation, your affiant executed D.C. Superior Court warrants to obtain the cellular
tower data for the cell phones of the DEFENDANT and the decedent’s father. Contrary to their representations,
the cell towers relevant to the Marlow Heights Movie Theater did not show them at that location on Wednesday,
February 6, 2020. Furthermore, after reviewing the footage from the Marlow Heights Movie Theater security
cameras, there is no footage of the DEFENDANT, the decedent’s father, or their minor children entering or
leaving the movie theater between February 1 and February 6, 2020.

On Thursday, February 13, 2020, your affiant was able to review the surveillance footage from the CNMC. The
footage captured images from the front entrance, the main lobby, the main Ortho hallways and the Emergency
Department cameras. On Thursday, February 6, 2020, at 2:35:11 pm, the DEFENDANT is seen calmly walking
into the hospital. The decedent is completely wrapped in a pink blanket. At 2:35:29, the DEFENDANT walked
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TO: WARRANT CLERK
PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:
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Exhibit B p. 022

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:
DEFENDANT’S NAME: NICKNAME: ALIASES: CCN: PDID / FBL:
ANDERSON, Tyra Monae 20-022611 598660
SEX: | RACE: DOB: HGT: | WGT: | EYES: HAIR: COMPL: SCARS, MARKS, TATOOS

F BLK 1/29/1993 54 130 BRN BLK DARK
DEFENDANT’S HOME ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
(LKA) 281 b Street SE, # (202) 560-8014
DEFENDANT’S BUSINESS ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
COMPLAINANT’S NAME: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
MA. None
LOCATION OF OFFENSE: DATE OF OFFENSE: TIME OF OFFENSE:
1600 New York Ave NE, Room# 214 February 6, 2020 14:42 Hours
CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS (CMC)
Select a valid CMC code below for wanted person when using the caution indicator.
__00= Armed and Dangerous __25=Escape Risk __65=Epilepsy __ 01 =0Other (Explain)
" 05 = Violent Tendencies " 30 = Sexually Violent Predator 70 = Suicidal 90 = Diabetic
__ 10 =Martial Arts Expert __ 50 =Heart Condition __80=DMedication Required ~ __ 60 = Allergies
__15=Explosive Expertise __55= Alcoholic __85=Hemophiliac __ 20 =Known to abuse drugs

GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WHAT HAPPENED:

past a hospital employee, hereinafter referred to as Witness Nine (W9). W9 reported that IT asked the
DEFENDANT if she was OK and the DEFENDANT stated “my baby isn’t breathing.” It is at this point that the
DEFENDANT began to show distress.

At 2:36:38 pm, hospital staff became aware of the severity of the decedent’s condition and walked the
DEFENDANT towards the emergency room. The DEFENDANT can be seen on the footage unwrapping the
blanket from around the decedent. The DEFENDANT now appeared to be crying.

At 2:37:09 pm, a member of the hospital staff ran toward the DEFENDANT and took the decedent from her.
The hospital then called a Code Blue. The DEFENDANT struggled with the staff member, appearing as if she
won't let the member take the decedent from her. A few seconds later, security officers, staff members and the
DEFENDANT are seen running toward the emergency room. At 2:37:50, the staff member ran into the
emergency room, closely followed by a large group of medical staff who began to initiate life-saving measures.
The DEFENDANT still had the pink blanket that was wrapped around the decedent. After several minutes of
life-saving efforts, Dr. Cohen pronounced the decedent dead at 2:42 p.m. At 3:02:59 pm, a member of MPD
arrived at the hospital.

Your affiant was able to meet with and speak with another family member of the DEFENDANT, hereinafter
referred to as Witness Ten (W10). W10 reported that IT had not seen the DEFENDANT and the decedent since

AFFIANT’S SIGNATURE:

Choanel N. Howard

TO: WARRANT CLERK
PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:

TYRA MONAE ANDERSON SUBSCRIBED AN] REMETHIS
Charge W;th/F'F Degree Felony Murder (Cruelty to Children)

/LA 4 12/01/20 f)’— Iz /2/75
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY (6} UDGE) DEPUTY C]:ERK) SUPERIOR COURT OF THE
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

-- NCIC APPROVED --
Form CD(17)-1050 Revision Date: 11-29-06 Page22 of 25



Exhibit B p. 023

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:
DEFENDANT’S NAME: NICKNAME: ALIASES: CCN: PDID / FBL:
ANDERSON, Tyra Monae 20-022611 598660
SEX: | RACE: DOB: HGT: | WGT: | EYES: HAIR: COMPL: SCARS, MARKS, TATOOS

F BLK 1/29/1993 54 130 BRN BLK DARK
DEFENDANT’S HOME ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
(LKA) 281 b Street SE, # (202) 560-8014
DEFENDANT’S BUSINESS ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
COMPLAINANT’S NAME: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
MA. None
LOCATION OF OFFENSE: DATE OF OFFENSE: TIME OF OFFENSE:
1600 New York Ave NE, Room# 214 February 6, 2020 14:42 Hours
CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS (CMC)
Select a valid CMC code below for wanted person when using the caution indicator.
__00= Armed and Dangerous __25=Escape Risk __65=Epilepsy __ 01 =0Other (Explain)
" 05 = Violent Tendencies " 30 = Sexually Violent Predator 70 = Suicidal 90 = Diabetic
__ 10 =Martial Arts Expert __ 50 =Heart Condition __80=DMedication Required ~ __ 60 = Allergies
__15=Explosive Expertise __55= Alcoholic __85=Hemophiliac __ 20 =Known to abuse drugs

GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WHAT HAPPENED:

the weekend of January 11, 2020. W10 reported that the decedent was prone to falling, IT assumed it was
because of seizures, but was not sure of the actual cause. W10 reported that, on one occasion, the decedent fell
from a sofa in ITs home, but did not incur an injury. W10 reported that IT did not see the fall, but the
DEFENDANT was with the decedent and her siblings at the time.

Shortly after the communication with W10, your affiant received a text from the DEFENDANT. In the text, the
DEFENDANT stated “I don’t want to talk to you without a lawyer.”

In the days after the death, your affiant was able to meet with W10 at the Homicide Branch. W10 reiterated the
same information from our previous conversation and added that the decedent’s father is violent, used drugs
and neglected his children. W10 also stated that IT believed the decedent’s father hurt the decedent and that the
DEFENDANT is trying to protect him. During our conversation, W10 received and sent text messages to a
contact that appeared to be the DEFENDANT. W10 provided your affiant with a picture of the decedent and her
siblings, taken on January 12, 2020. In the image, the decedent appeared alert and happy.

During the investigation, your affiant learned that the DEFENDANT and the decedent’s father took the decedent
to CNMC after they were in a minor motor vehicle accident on December 6, 2019. In the report, a vehicle
travelling at approximately twenty miles an hour struck their car. The air bags did not deploy and the decedent

AFFIANT’S SIGNATURE:

x Chanel N. Howard

TO: WARRANT CLERK
PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:

TYRA MONAE ANDERSON SUBSCRI/@AND RN BEFORE ME THIS
Charge Wl&f ]}(1 egree Felony Murder (Cruelty to Children) DAY / } ] 20
//% 12/01/20 / ) e M IZ/Z /ZD

ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY (JUDGE) DEPUTY CLEEK) SUPERIOR COURT OF THE
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

F £ g

-- NCIC APPROVED --
Form CD(17)-1050 Revision Date: 11-29-06 Page 23of 25




Exhibit B p. 024

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:
DEFENDANT’S NAME: NICKNAME: ALIASES: CCN: PDID / FBL:
ANDERSON, Tyra Monae 20-022611 598660
SEX: | RACE: DOB: HGT: | WGT: | EYES: HAIR: COMPL: SCARS, MARKS, TATOOS

F BLK 1/29/1993 54 130 BRN BLK DARK
DEFENDANT’S HOME ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
(LKA) 281 b Street SE, # (202) 560-8014
DEFENDANT’S BUSINESS ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
COMPLAINANT’S NAME: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
MA. None
LOCATION OF OFFENSE: DATE OF OFFENSE: TIME OF OFFENSE:
1600 New York Ave NE, Room# 214 February 6, 2020 14:42 Hours
CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS (CMC)
Select a valid CMC code below for wanted person when using the caution indicator.
__00= Armed and Dangerous __25=Escape Risk __65=Epilepsy __ 01 =0Other (Explain)
" 05 = Violent Tendencies " 30 = Sexually Violent Predator 70 = Suicidal 90 = Diabetic
__ 10 =Martial Arts Expert __ 50 =Heart Condition __80=DMedication Required ~ __ 60 = Allergies
__15=Explosive Expertise __55= Alcoholic __85=Hemophiliac __ 20 =Known to abuse drugs

GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WHAT HAPPENED:

was restrained in a car seat in the back seat. At the time of the report, the decedent showed no signs of seatbelt
injuries, no signs of head trauma, nor any other injuries.

Your affiant reports that the DEFENDANT provided multiple statements to hospital staff and law enforcement
reporting that she left her 20-month-old child and the decedent together in room #214 on Wednesday, February
5, 2020, while she went downstairs to get dinner. Conversely, on this same day, the DEFENDANT told W5 that
her other children “were at grandma’s.”

Your affiant further reports that there is no indication that DEFENDANT ever sought medical assistance for the
decedent, nor are there any images in the video surveillance of the DEFENDANT approaching hotel staff
members, residents, or security to call 911 or attempt to get medical assistance for the decedent. Your affiant
submits that at no time in the video surveillance footage does the DEFENDANT appear to be distressed, anxious,
or in a heightened state while at the hotel between Saturday, February 1, 2020 and Thursday, February 6, 2020.

Pursuant to the investigation into this matter, as outlined above, your affiant believes that the DEFENDANT
intentionally inflicted the decedent’ s injuries and/or failed to seek immediate medical treatment which created
a grave risk of bodily harm to M.A. and which ultimately led to the decedent’s death. Based on the facts set forth
in this affidavit, your affiant respectfully submits that probable cause exists that the DEFENDANT, Tyra
Anderson, caused the decedent’s death. In addition, specifically, the DEFENDANT’s conduct constituted First

AFFIANT’S SIGNATURE:

x Chonull L. #esmmond)

TO: WARRANT CLERK
PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:
TYRA MONAE ANDERSON SUBSCRIBED AN EMETHIS
Charge Wltlyl??t Degree Felony Murder (Cruelty to Children)
/ /A ol s 12/01/20 E /L
ASSISTANT, JUNITED STATES ATTORNEY (€] M DEPUTY CLERT() SUPERIOR COURT OF THE
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
-- NCIC APPROVED --

Form CD(17)-1050 Revision Date: 11-20-06 page 24 of 25




Exhibit B p. 025

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:
DEFENDANT’S NAME: NICKNAME: ALIASES: CCN: PDID / FBL:
ANDERSON, Tyra Monae 20-022611 598660
SEX: | RACE: DOB: HGT: | WGT: | EYES: HAIR: COMPL: SCARS, MARKS, TATOOS

F BLK 1/29/1993 54 130 BRN BLK DARK
DEFENDANT’S HOME ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
(LKA) 281 b Street SE, # (202) 560-8014
DEFENDANT’S BUSINESS ADDRESS: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
COMPLAINANT’S NAME: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
MA. None
LOCATION OF OFFENSE: DATE OF OFFENSE: TIME OF OFFENSE:
1600 New York Ave NE, Room# 214 February 6, 2020 14:42 Hours

CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS (CMC)
Select a valid CMC code below for wanted person when using the caution indicator.

__00= Armed and Dangerous __25=Escape Risk __65=Epilepsy __ 01 =0Other (Explain)

" 05 = Violent Tendencies " 30 = Sexually Violent Predator 70 = Suicidal 90 = Diabetic

__ 10 =Martial Arts Expert __ 50 =Heart Condition __80=DMedication Required ~ __ 60 = Allergies
__15=Explosive Expertise __55= Alcoholic __85=Hemophiliac __ 20 =Known to abuse drugs

GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WHAT HAPPENED:

Degree Cruelty to Children, a predicate offense to First Degree Felony Murder. Therefore, your affiant
respectfully requests that an arrest warrant be issued charging the DEFENDANT, Tyra Anderson, with First
Degree Felony Murder.

AFFIANT’S SIGNATURE:

x Chamed N Howwawd

TO: WARRANT CLERK

PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:
TYRA MONAE ANDERSON

Charge W‘l}}ﬂ ];n7rt egree Felony Murder (Cruelty to Children)

W76
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

12/01/20

(JUDGE) DEPUTYf]SEﬁK) SUPERIOR COURT OF THE
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

- NCIC APPROVED --

Page 25 of 25
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Exhibit B p. 026

ATTACHMENT A

November 2019

Defendant’s apartment located at 281 Newcomb Street Southeast, Apt. 2
D.C. caught fire and she moved to Quality Inn, 1600 New York Avenue,
Washington, D.C.

December 6, 2019

Defendant and decedent’s father were in a car collision and hit head on by
another vehicle, traveling at 20 mph and no air bags were deployed.
Decedent, who had been restrained in a car seat, was taken to CNMC by
defendant and her father. Doctors found that there were no signs for
trauma and decedent appeared well.

January 15, 2020

Decedent’s father was barred from the Quality Inn because of an incident
with the defendant.

FEBRUARY 1, 2020
SATURDAY

20:34
p.m.

Decedent’s fathers’ vehicle (white sedan) stopped in front of Quality Inn at
1600 New York Avenue, NE. Defendant seen leaving the father’s car
carrying decedent (blue coat/pink hat) and 20-month-old child.

20:35

Defendant at front counter of Quality Inn with decedent and 20- month-
old child. This is the last time the decedent is seen in a viable state.




Exhibit B p. 027

FEBRUARY 2, 2020 | 14:40 Defendant walks out to decedent’s father car and does not have either of
SUNDAY her children.
Y
215 2020-02302842 022
Defendant returning to room# 214.
2ND Floor E1
16:05 Defendant goes outside to decedent’s father’s car without either of her

children.




Exhibit B p. 028

ZND Floor

20:10 Defendant walks outside 20-month-old child to meet with decedent’s
father. She does not have the decedent.

20:17 Defendant, W8 and 20-month-old child return to hotel. They do NOT have
the decedent.




Exhibit B p. 029

[

02—~ 20 _Sun 20 r? -

20:18

Defendant, 20-month-old child and W8 leave the Room#214. They do not
have the decedent.

2152020-020 16

20:27

Defendant, 20-monthold child and W. refurﬁ to room with cup of ice.




Exhibit B p. 030

ZND Floor E1

21:51 Defendant, 20 -month-old child and W8, without decedent, leave room
and go outside to decedent’s father car.

22:03 Defendant, 20-month-old child and W8, without decedent, return to room
#214.

211512020-02°028241ES8%89




Exhibit B p. 031

FEBRUARY 3, 2020
MONDAY

Defendant walks W8 outside to father’s car. Neither the decedent nor 20-

month-old child is with her.

12:34

Defendant is at elevator and carries the decedent whose head is flopped
on defendant’s shoulder and the 20-month-old is walking behind. They
leave and get in decedent’s father’s car.

ZND Floor E1

DEFENDANT AND CHILDREN ARE NOT IN HOTEL FOR OVER 24 HOURS.

Decedent’s father stated they were at Marlow Six Movie Theater;
however, detectives were unable to locate any CCTV to support this, and
FBI did a CAST analysis (cell tower search) which did not show decedent’s
father in the area that he claimed he was.

Decedent’s father works from 8:00 P.M. TO 8:00 A.M. at Revel Security

19:18

Decedents’ father brings defendant back to hotel and defendant has the
20 -month-old child. There are no signs of the decedent.




Exhibit B p. 032

-
02-03-2020 Mon 19:18:18

19:34

Defendant returns to decedent’s fathers’ car with a back pack and 20-
month-old child.

|




Exhibit B p. 033

FEBRUARY 4, 2020 | 20:07 Decedent’s father drops defendant back to hotel and defendant is carrying
TUESDAY the decedent, who still appears to be limp and lifeless. The 20- month-old
child stands next to the defendant.

FEBRUARY 5, 2020 No sighting of the decedent all day.
WEDNESDAY

16:41 Defendant goes to a neighbor’s door, returns to room one minute later.

\
2115/2020-02705K 625 k22
19:48 Defendant takes 20-month- old child to get food at hotel cafeteria.




Exhibit B p. 034

19:49

28D Floor El

Defendant walking in lobby with 20-month-old child, she does not have
the decedent.

19:52 Defendant returns to room #214 with 20-month-old child.

ZND Floor El

22:54 Defendant carries 20-month-old child to decedent’s fathers’ car.
Decedent is not with the defendant.




Exhibit B p. 035

23:06

10




Exhibit B p. 036

Defendant carries decedent to decedent’s father’s car. Decedent is
FEBRUARY 6, 2020 completely covered in a pink blanket. 20- month- old child is walking
THURSDAY 14:11 behind the defendant.

ENT: LEFT

i |



Exhibit B p. 037

14:35

Defendant carries decedent wrapped in a blanket into Children’s National
Medical Center.

12




Exhibit B p. 038

13




Exhibit B p. 039

14:42 Decedent is pronounced dead.

15:02 MPD arrives at CNMC.

17:26 - | Defendant comes to MPD with Detective Howard and officer but the

19:57 defendant asked to go to the store and left the police station and never
came back.

19:00 Detective Green interviews decedent’s father.

14




Exhibit C p. 001

2020 CRWSLD 4707
SUPERIOR COURT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
CRIMINAL DIVISION Tt
Lockup N
COMPLAINT CRENG
Distriet of Columbia ss:
Defendant's Name:  Ta'Jeanna Eason 20053489
(=) o s Dy G0
Also Known As:
e ) )

Address: Ika 935 Division Ave, NE Apt. 6, Washington DC

Onoubaul Apil 1, 2020, witin he Distic o Columbia, Ta'leanna Eason did ortur, cruely beat, abuse and otkerwise
s, that s, ‘age. (Cruclty To Children, in

Violtion o1 22 D.C. Code, Secton 1101 (2001 ed))

, within the District of Columbia, Fr s
lety ‘o Children, killed G by toruring, beating, abusing, and neglecting him with her hands, neglect,

malieatiment on or about April |, 2020, thercby causing injuries from which G.E. died on or about April I, zuzu (First
chn: Murder - Felony Murder, in violation of 22 D.C. Code, Section 2101 (2001 ed.))

Co-Defendants:

A%x\ Nné =

day of 7 Ouober, 2020

Z

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 2%

udge) (Depaty i
WARRANT Judge Jonathan H Pmman

T WHEREAS the foreging complaint and affdavtsuppoiin the Sicgaions mmn.m been sub-
‘mitted, and there appearing probable ea reant
for

YOU ARE THEREFORE COMMANDED TO BRING THE DEFENDANT BEFORE SAID COURT OR
OTHER PERSON ENUMERATED IN 18 U.S.C. 3041 forthwith to answep said charge.

Jsueq __ October 22, 2020 %,54{ v G

Tudge Superior our of o Dieric of Cotamiia

Titte 16: (] Rule 105: [] Judge:

Sex: Female |nos: 08/19/1989 |L‘L‘N: 20053489 ‘I’DID:

Papering Officer: Det, Anthony Greene [Badge No.:_D2-1515
OFFICER MUST EXECUTE RETURN

Officer’s Name: Date/ Time: October 17,2020

AUSA Signature: Fell  AFTC  Felll
fl 10/17/20 x1 [m] |m]




Exhibit C p. 002

2020 CRW 4707

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:

DANT S NAMI NICKNAM | Auiass: | con: | #i: 1
DOR: EYES” [TIAIR  [COMPI | SCARS. MARKS TATOOS 1
o A R e
i S
X e W v 010 i |
v

TELEPHIONT. NUMBRR, 1

sy =
r JEDICAL CONDITIONS
oo ot peson hea g e cuon s,
| ttmins 2= Bk
05 = Vi Tendncin 30 Sevaly Vil e o sdiies
| 10 et vy 5w Contion Z 0 NishesionReured
[BUEE 5= N 5 emcpnie

The evidence and information contained in this affavit desccibes how defendants TaJeanna EASON and
Antonio TURNER collectively and chronically inflicted injury upon their three children, including two-yer-old

Gili, who died at their hands. “Through their actions and inactions, in situations where they knew or should have
Kkniowa that the two-year-old decedent and his theee-yeai-old brother, 1.1°, required immediate medical attention, they-
failed (0 propely cane for the children and caused the injuries 1o G.F. that led to his death. 1 hroughout the past
year, cach of the three children were abused, eventually leading 0 G.E's death. In the week prior to G.E.’s death,
FASON and TURNER had exclusive care, custody, and conteol of the children and ncither paren teported any
injuries or aceidents to any of the children. Specifically,in the last days of G.I.s lfe, EASON and TURNER filed
o seck medical treaiment or assistance for G5, or his injared brother, L, only calling afier G.I. was found dead
on Aprl 1, 2020, Based on il of the evidence, the defendants are being, charged with First Degree Cruely to
Children and Felong Murder.

EMERGENCY RESPONSE

1. On Wednesday, April 1, 2020, at approsimately 8:25 a.m., members of the Sixth Distrct, Metropolitan Police
Department (MPD), were dispatched to 935 Division Avenue, Northeast, Washingion, D.C.. Apatiment 6, 10
investigaee the report of an unconscious person.  Once on the scene, the officers discovered I.C. Fire and
Emergency Medical Services (1MS) personnel conducting life.saving cfforts on un unconscious child. When ENS
AFFIANT'S SIGNATURE:

x Am,?p.

T0: WARRANT CLERK
PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:
‘Ta’Jeanna Eason SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN BEFORE ME T11IS
2nd

Ogfober 20
Chag )7 M D, Mueser:Felany Muedsr (Grusit o Childran) 20
ASSIST T UNITED STATE TTORNEY (JUDGE) DEPUTY CLERK) SUPEI COUR1 E

DISTRICT OF COLUMBLA
NerCAIROVED

Form mm.w% Revision Dates 1-20-00




Exhibit C p. 003

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.

DFFENDANTSNAME: —NCRNANE | ALIASES Teaw

| Ta'termn 450N 053189

|SF%: | RAGT: [BOB—TiGT | WGT | F¥iS. [TIAR: | CoMP: | SCARS RARKS. TATO0S ]

it it s |Gl | G| e | B : =)
MEADDRISS 1

LKA 93 visn e Nt Weingon G 01 L0 1-1608 |

T —— T FPONE NONBER: J

CONPY AINANTS RAMT
Gt

CATION OF OFTTRST

| BeTor R
pril 1. 2020

0Ot pan)

= Armed  Dasgeroes N
folomm i Sl ol
10 Mol A = 30~ Nedcion et~ 20- gt
| 18- Explsie Eapetse 58+ Attt 55 lemophlsc Z20- Kemanra s ings
(GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPVION OF WIINY MAPPENED: |

antived on the scen, they noted thit the wnconscious chld's extremities were cold. There was visible signs of tuma,
and no dependent levity or tigor mortis. After all life-saving measures failed, the decedent was prorounced dead on
the scenc at 643 am. The decedent’s remains were subsequently wransported from the scenc to the D.C. Office of
the Chicf Medical Examiner (OCME]), wheze an autapsy was performed to determmine the cavse and manner of death.

vith  date of birth of December 12,2017,

2 The decedent has been ideatified as G,

3. The child's mother, Ta'Jeanna EASON, DOB: 08/19/1989, told fisst responders that she last saw the child
batween 10:00 pan. and 11:00 pan. (the previous night) and stated that her husband lef for work at 5:30 a.m.

4 Asaresils of this investigation, members of MPIYs Special Vitim's Unit were requested 1o respond and
assume investigative responsibilites. Your affiant interviewed zesponding Officer L. Fogle, who reported that upon
entering the residence, D.C. Fire/ EMS personnel were actively engaged in life-saving measures. Also present in the
s SON), her cmm-,mum son MLE, and her three-year-old son LI

ASON stated words (© the effeet of “YOU KILLED YOUR

cene,
BROTHER” in the direction of her eleven-year-old son M.E.

AFFIANT'S SIGNATURE:

xda-t%’?lz,fm

TO: WARRANT CLERK
PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:

‘Ta’Jeanna Eason SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN BEFORE ME THIS

o 20

ne Ocfgber
il M OF 2
(JUDGE) DEPUTY CLFRK) SUPERIOR COUKT OF TH I

TATES ATTORNEY
DISTRICT OF COLUMBLA

~ neicarrROVED

Form E17) '""?f/ﬁ Revislon Datcs 12906




Exhibit C p. 004

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
GRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:

DEFENDANI'S NAVE NCRNANE AIASES: cov T ]
| 15 kanna EASON | 20353459 |
s Tiac o | [ WOT TEYES AR [ CONPL | SCARS. SARKS. TATO0S =t
| Fomole | black | 8191989 | onk | Unk | rown | biack | ped | Unkaow N |
TDEFENDANT'S TIOMT ADDRE [T oo |
LKA 935 Unvision Ave NI, #6. \\uﬁmg\un DC 20019 202) 4911608 |
TCOMPLATNANTS NANT T TELEPTIONE NUMIITR ‘
ar

TOCATION OF OFFFNGE. [ bareoron 1
| 3 i e i 0. 3019 | Amiti.20m |
CAUTION AND NEDICAL CONDITIONS (CVC) ‘

T — 25 sy 0= O (gl |
‘ 05 Viclnt Tenderces 30 Secually Vike rdster Suicdal = Diabte |

10 Mutial At Expert 0~ leon Condiion 50= Medicaion Reguired 60 = Allergies ‘
| 15~ oLt 55 Al 35+ eneahitos 20 Kaown o s ugs

chroso st —— —

5 Officers on scene also discovered thar EASON's husband, Antonio TURNER, DOB: 05/23/ 1992, revided |
| at the location and they were told that he had left for work that morning at :30 am. EASON was asked what

happened and replicd, “If you really want 10 know what happened, | tuthflly belicve he did it [while pointing 10
M.E, who was in the hallway]." EASON then yelled out, “He's evil” EASON was ashed if other kids had injurics
and she stated, “My son has a scratch” while poining to the left side of three-year old 112's head. She made no
mention of any other injuries and stated LI was slecpy.

6. MPD Officer J. Alexander, onc of the first responding officers to the scene and obscrved (on scenc) a bump
on the centet of [12s forehead and asked if that had abways been there. EASON teplied no. Officer Alesander then
observed LEs eyes roll back into his head while heing held by EASON, as if he was going in and ou of
consciousness. EASON put LT, beside he on the couch and yelled out, “My son docs ot act this way,” speaking
about L. D.C. Fire/ EMS was called back to assist LE. Oficer Alexander began to rub LEs stemum to prevent
him from falling aslecp or passing out, fearing he may have a head injury.  LI% appeared grogy, but strted to
respond and cry a lide. EASON then had LE stand up and took him to the bathroom. She snid he was OK and
that he was just sleepy. Officer Mexander asked for assistance from the EMS pessonnel on the scene:

1 Your affiant, who was assigned as the lead detective on this investigation, later leamed from MPI's Youth
and Family Services Division (YISD) Deteetive Jerry Afari that D.C. Fire/IMS Paramedic O'Byme opined on the
AFFIANTS SIGNATURE:

s Mnthony D. ?u.u
TO; WARRANT CLERK 7

PLEASE ISSUF A WARRANT FOR:
Ta’Jeanna Eason SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN BEFORE ME THIS
9

c 20
]

d R ber 54
f gt i . e M_m :
NI UNITED STATES ATTORNEY (JUDGE) DEPUTY C! SUPERTOR COUI {5

DISTRICY OF COLUMBIA

-
R 9// R




Exhibit C p. 005

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USWNO.:
DEFENDANT'S NAMI | NICKNAME ALIASFS: | eox: 1o 1
14'Jcanna FASON | 20053480 |
[ [0 [TGT [WGT IS WA | CoNPi: | SCARS. NARKS TATOGS 1
#1918 | Une | Uk frown | Black | Med onn =i
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A3 D A NS s, o 2010 2015 |
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| e
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46 Wasingon, ) 20019 Al L2020 £2Shous
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Ave NE, S ]
CAUTION AND NEDICAL CONDITIONS (CHC)
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Zio ]
15 < Explosie Epenine 5= Alcoble. a8 Hemephie

GIVE A BRIVY DESCRIPTION OF WHAT 11

LN

scenc thal the decedent sustained muliiple systen: teauima which was consistear with phvsical abuse  Turiher,
O'Byne’s subsequent report indicates that EASON told them that M.E. should be questioned bcause she believed

that ML was a direct cause of the child's cardiac arrest.

8 Your affiant also leamed that during the 911 call, EASON reported to the operator thit G.I was
conscious and unresponsive and that he lad visible and obvious tauma to his body. Over the cousse of the call,
ON instructed M.E. 1o perform cardiopulmonary resusciration (CPR) on the decedent because she was
physically unable to do so. Over the duration of the 911 call, EASON never staed that she believed M.F. (or angone
else) was responsible for G125 injurics,

9. Aslead detective, your affiant went o the scene, personally observed the decedents temaiss, and saw both
old and oew tauma to the decedent’s head and torso, shith included apparent sczatches, bruises, and abrasions.
AUTOPSY

10 On April 2, 2020, Dr. Sasha BRELAND, OCMI Deputy Medical Examiser, conducted the decedents post
mortem forensic examination. At the conclusion of the examinarion, the follawing injucics were noted:  abrasions
and contusions 1o the head, face and torso; contusions to_the heart and thymus ghind; acute_sbdomen sajurics
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Exhibit C p. 006

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:

| 2v0suasy
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AR COMPL [ SCARS, MARKS. TATO0S
IMed U
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consisting of herorhaging of the soft tssue of the abdomen; liver laceration: ight llney cermtion, multple

bilateral posterior eb fractures and healing fractured sibs; and a small subdural hemstoma to the lefi side of the brain,
12r. BRELAND nled the decedent's cause of death was multiple blunt force injuries ard the maaner of death was
ruled a homicide. |

11 On July 10,2020, Dr. Breland issued the Autopsy Repors for G, in which she detled the following specific
injusies to im:
Muluiple Blunt Force injuries

ead ous syste
1. Macked swelling of head
2. Billteral perorbital ccchymoses
3. Abrasions sad conusions with associated subscalp hemorthages
4. Left temporalis muscle hemorrhage
5. Chipping (fracture) of vuter table of frontal bune
2

ipithalmic pathology consultations; refer to separate MedStar

8 ccmgm.wn Lm\cmz\ Hospital Pathology Consultation Kn.porls
diffuse brain swelling and edema with di 1 staining
PP NE.

x Anthony D. W
TO: WARRANT CLERK s

PLEASE ISSUF A WARRANT FOR:
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Exhibit C p. 007

Superior Court of the Dmmt of Columbia
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AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USWNO.:
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Exhibit C p. 008

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USWNO.:
DEFENDANT'S NAME: > TNICRNANE AR [eow ¥ &
| 1 SO 1 sy
= | = IL <} ==
RACE [DOB. [ 1IGT | WGT. | YIS [ TIAR. | COMPL | SCARS, SARKS, TATODS
cmale | Wack | 8191995 | Unk | Uk | Browe | Black | ded | Unkaoun S|
STIOME ADDRESS: ELEFHONE M1 1
LKA 933 Divsin Ave NE 56 Wosiingion, D 20019 eGP
OWPLAINANT S RANT TRLEPONE NN
£
R DATF OF OIVENSE | TIMEOF OFFINSL:
6 Washingon, DC. 20019 | g, 2020 25 bous

L CONDITIONS (CNE)
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0
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GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPIION OF WHAT HAPPENED:

12, Dilateral specmatic cord hemorthages
13. Bowe contusions

12

Dr. Breland noted that there were stations ot linear depressions on the back of Gi.J3s head. She also nored
that there were signs of carly scabbing on somie of the injuties which were kss than 24 hours. There were cuts to
GLE. on the face and on the left neck. There was bluat travma to bis genitals bu, at this fime, there is no evidenee of
# sexual assault. ‘There were purple abrasions and there were bruise marks with & pattern around the child's nipple
area as well as on the back of the head. There was injury to the liver and kidney which iadicated that he sustained
significant blunt trauma to the abdomen. D Brclnd opined that G.I7s right flank appered 1o have been puniched,
icked. slapped or hit with an object). There was injury © the childs heart and inferior vens cava. This type of
injury could occur when a child is punched or hit i the chest. In Dr. Breland's opinion, the main cause of
death was the significant head and abdominal trauma,

BACKGROUND AND INITIAL MPD INVESTIGATION

13 TAJEANNA EASON is the biological mather of three children who were found injured on April 1, 2020
ANTONIO TURNER is not the biological father of these children. TURNIER and EASON have had a comantic

relaonship for

one vear and represented dhat they were married. _They bave lived topether at the
AFFIANTS SIGNATURE:
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Exhibit C p. 009

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:
DEFENDANTSNAME. | NICRNAWE [ATASES TN T
Ii'leanna FASON | 2vosyass
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A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WIIAT HAPPENED:

and GE. In
That child later

Division Avenue two-bedroom apartment since that time with (hree minor children, M.,
addidion, on April 1, 2020, EASON was approximately nine mosiths pregaant with TURNF) Rschdd
died of natural causes.

d TURNER had

o On or ahaur Apal 1, 2020, EASON
children.

usive care and cusiody of the thice minor

15, Following the inidal on-scene investigation, EASON and her children (LE. and MLE) wete transported
Division Avenue o the Sisth Districe Station by MPD Detective (aylor and Chanel Howard, TURNER
arrived separately at the Sixth District Stadon.

16 As MPD Detectives gathered information about G.Es death, EASON, TURNFR, and M.E. were
interviewed. While at MPLYs Sisth Distsct Station, both EASON and TURNER were estiond ot the cvens
Whilke EASON was being interviewed, her son LE. was sitting next to e in  chair. 1 was appaent hat LI vas
having diffcule staying awake or lert and was shunping backward. EASON tied 1 make him sit up straight
During this time, 1.E. had to usc the station restroom and could barely wz]k moving sideways and slowly. At one
point, TURNIR had to carry him to the bathroom.
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Exhibit C p. 010

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.
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E A BRIEE DESCRIFTION OF W ILAT IAPPENED

{7 On Apal 1,72020, DC. Chid and Family Services Agency (CFSA) began a jomnt investigation with MPD
regarding G.Es death. As 1 result, later i the day on April 1, CESA took 11-year-old M.F. and thice year-old L

 Children's National Medical Cernter (CNVC) for 2 medical evaluation, Subsequently, it was discovered that both
children sustained apparent rauma to their bodics.

18- Folloving an examination of L. by CNMC medical staff, he was admitied o the Tatensive Care Unic of
Children's National Medical Center (CNMC), suffering from b fractures (old and new), hemopenumathora an his
sight side,liver lacerarion, right kidney injury, 20d a small amount of blaod in his abdomen. Doctor McKinley of the
CNMC bospial staff reported thas |LEL's injuries were caused by severe blunt force trauma.

19 Following an examiimtion of M.E. by CNMC medical staff, i wss leamed that he weighed approsimately 78
pounds and is a litle over three feet tal. He had a healing black eye and sppeaed 1o have older injuries. M.
disclosed to the CNMC Emergency Room physician that Antonio [TURNER| punched him (i the ege, two wecks
ag) and his younger brothee LI - mliple tmes. He o said that his mother slapped him and his his younger
hiother LI M.E explained to the CNMC medical saff that he woke up on Aprit 1, 2020, and heaed his mother say |
that G was cold. His mother had bim 1ifi up G.E. and then told him to perform CPR on G.I.. M. wld the |
CNMC medical personnel that he could sill taste the saliva from G.F.s mouth. M.E. also told them that he was
afinid of his mother and did not want 10 ¢o back home, He said that he was tequired to et up in the middle of the |
AFFIANT'S SIGNATURE:
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Exhibit C p. 011

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.

T NICRNAWE [ MAsEs: [

| 20053489
CARS. MARKS, TATO0S
known

[GE WG [EVes: A [ cow TS
Unk | Unk | Wrown | Blck | M

[ T FFHONE NUMNER. l
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Loc L | oAtk O OFFENSE: TIME OF OFFINSE: 1
935 Division Ave NE #6 Washiagon, D C. 20019 Apil. 2020 sashoms |
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05 Vident Tendences

- 0= Allergies
- 20 Kaown osbese s

15 Bxplsive Expenise 35 Aookalc

| GIVEEA URIEF DESCRIPIION OF WILAT 1

ight 1o change his siblings” diapers and, i in the morning the children’s diapers were wet, he would gt hearer, 31
sated that his mother spent fime resting because she was pregnant.  He explained that in the past, he had been
theown through a glass door and required stiches - by EASON's prior boyfriend. M.E. also disclosed that two or
three weks calier, TURNER hit him and gave him a black

20.  In addition, YFSI) Detective Afari 10l your affian that while M.E was being screened by the (NMC
medical staff, M.E. disclosed that his step-father Antonio [TURNER], hits him and his brothers. 1n addition, M.E,
suited ehat his stepfather [TURNER] previously hit him in the eye, in the chest and with a belr

21 Later on April 1, 2020, EASON was informed by a CFSA Social Worker that, based on the unesphined
injuties 10 both NLE and 1, the childten wete besng temporarly temoved from her care and placed in foster care
through CFSA.

22 Asindicated above, at the time of G.Es death, HASON was pregasnc with TURNER's child. The chid was
bom on or about April 7, 2020, but died soon thereafier.
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Exhibit C p. 012

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
c

RIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NoO.
DEFENDANT'S NAMI: T NICRNAMI TANASES ToE 1 |
i N | woney |
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GIVE A BRI IESCRIPTION OF WIAT HAPPENGD:

NTERVIES DF TAJEAR

3. OnApsl 1, 2020, Dessotives Chnel Howard and George Taylor interviewad EASON nboat the dosh o hor
son, Gl “The imierciew oeessred 3% MPD's Sisth Distser Station. BASON repared that at approsimaicls 830 |
am. she webic up aod wens 1 check on L. and G.E. When she went to the bedronm, she obscrred LA looking o
television and G.E. appeared 1o be aslesp. BASON stated that she called G.E axme, but he did not answer, She

1 sise on L6 face and uskad M. what happened. EASON reported that 84.b. said scrmething |

| about thers playing snd that LE. gos hurt, EASON said she rewurned o the hedroom and nosad that G 1. did tioy
wake p 1 the soutd of her esice and she srent 1o heck on him. She said sha when she touched bim, he wae Jimp
and cold 1o the tosch. HASON saic she mkd M.F. to pick up G.E while she calied T! RNER o the phae.
JASON seid that when TURNIR did ot ansore, she called 911 for emecgency assisince, HASON thes
BLE 1o pecform CFY o G.E.

axdered

26, FASON takd the Detectives chat sometime afier .2 wmad 2 yesc old, the stavied 10 notice beuisss o hin

«ad Futhes eapiained thatshe swsved 10 motiee the brodses on G.F. afles she mar TURNIER.
iniially thought TURNER was tesponsible for the injures, bue then susmised thac the inuci
TURMIR wasels around, 5o she believed they were from MR EASON recalled that o o

sibgerved bryising o G, she and TURNER goestioned N1 sbout how G.&. was injused.
AFPIANTS STGRATURL:
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Exhibit C p. 013

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USWNO.:
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MLEE. said he wasn’t responsible for the ijuries and was unawaze how G.E. got inured.

25 EASON stated that on anciher occasion, she obscrved what she described as a “slight bruise” on G
she confronted TURNER and M. about the injury. FASON said that M. disclosed that TURNI
responsible for the inuries. EASON told the erectves that shorty after that disclosure by M1z
surveillance camera in the chidrea’s bedsoom
aftec the children c

inued to play with the eleciical cord.
%
Gk stopped for a short period of time. 1ASON said she then noriced bruises that appeared 1o pet we
also reported that on Augus 30, 2019, G.E. sust
reaction. BASON snid she rook G.F. t Prince
the hospital siff that G.I5's injury was cavsed by being struck by someone.
and M.E. regarding the injury to G5 eye and dhat M

although
EASON told the Detectives that M F

admitted to shppi

aid he slapped .. because he would not stop crying. 1

SON continved
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 she placed a
1:ASON then said that she laer removed the camera from the raoms

SON continued that aficr the two aforementioned insiances, the unexplained injuries and bruising on

¢ EASON
«d 5 black lefc eye, which she thought was due to an allorgic
orge’s Hospital for treatment and was informed by a member of
SON said she confrontcd TURNER

GLE. because he wouldn't stop crying,
ASON also thought thar TURNER might have been tesponsible for G.IL's black ye. Specifieall,

TETPIONT, NUMDIR j




Exhibit C p. 014

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USWNO.
DEFENDANTS NAVIF T NiCKNANE | ATIASES s
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VS TRace oon 5T [VIS [ TAR ] CovpL 2 1
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LA 35 D on e a4 Wi DX 2019 | oot

COMPLAINANT'S NAMF™ TELEPHONE NUMBER ‘

& |
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| 93 Divisonwe N, 8 Waingon, . 20010 Laiom | e |
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it Lo ol s W Yt ‘
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So [ beat bis ass. Nes, 1 did | it like furk him wp 1o the poan where
Do you ko, b, yes | s mad, 30 - besunse, asa ratterof fc,
that st time where e tried 10 blare Antonis for-biseve, and
that was inposyible becuse Tony wus in the oom with me.”

27, EASON stated that she and TURNIR have both disciplined the children, but nothing more than a spanking
or a smacking on the hand or buttocks. EASON said she thinks her son had something to do with G.I5.'s death.
LEASON stated she is a religious person who fecls and knows things and believes that ML “Gs0' right

28 During the imterview, EASON did not reveal to MPIY that TURNER had hit the children in the past, even
though MPID subsequently found a fext message between EASON and TURNER where EASON asked TURNER
why he hit one of her son’s so bard.

29.  EASON told the Uetectives that in the past, she had seen M.IL hit LE. In tesponse, she suid she grabbed
M.E. and threw him to the ground and smacked him on the face and hesd. EASON thought her son was “sneaky”
and “evil.” She further explained that she chiecked both G2, and LE. the day before (on Masch 31, 2020, as late a3
10:30 pm.), as well as two days before thea, She claimed shat neither had any visible injuries or COVID and that
|_eventhing was fine.
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Exhibit C p. 015

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USWNO.:
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30 TASON admiied that sbe discipined 21 of fer ids, imcloding G who s ihs yowageer, bur Caimed be |
i s get (00 much physical dizeiplise. BASON furthes admiced that she would wr s ans, pop 1

1 yust sny “losk Litle boy don't de thas.” EASCR sdded char she didn' seally dicipline €.
smill. She said, “I by s g v ' ke pop 2 pluck or they  for the most past P mg,
EASON enied using a bult

rose the bouse”

INTERVIEY OF ANTONIO T

3L On Aped 1, 2020, Mntonio TURNER was imterviewed by MPD Descerives Chanel Howard and George
Taglor ay BUPIYs Sixih Disrrics Sation. Fater that same day, he was interyicwred by your sffisnt and MPD Datecve
| Davd Dalencour st che Homicide Branch. TURNER reposced that he as been involved v snd maricd fo
HASON for about 3 yex. IURNER repotted that e is aot the biokogical Gt of the ducedent cr his tiings.

{32 TURNIR srared that e s his wife lefi in the cacly morming hours (around 7:00 2.m.) 00 Macsh 3t, 2020, to

take: EASON 10 3 doctor's sppointment at George Washington Unwverauy Hospita) leaving the childecn azariended
b am adls with shiee-sear-old LI and 1w year-okd G 10 the care of 11 year okl MLE TLRNI R reposted shac
he belmd bz wife would be poe Gl 10 thr child, so he quickly went 7 the store 1o ek o (m,< m]
houel s before gouw; Fome to check on the childse | URNER idicated thae i

hadl
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Exhibit C p. 016

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
cRu

MINAL DIVISION
AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USWNO.:

[ DEFINDANT'S NANE | NICRRASE [ AtIASES [ 1

| s 20053489 |
S TG [0 GT | war NARKS. TATO0S

| e | Unk | Uk | Drown | bk sy

DANT'S HOME, ADDR

LKA D38 Divtson Ave N 6 Wahingian, DC 20019

"COMPLAINANT SNAMI

2;
TELEPIONE NUMBER:

1 DATL OF OFFENSE 1IML GF OFFENSE: -
9 Lt | EShouws .
[P ———— P
s A e e Eh
o : z Sae
£ 2 = ———
«communicate with M E. by phone, bur had not been able to reach him.
33 TURNER reported that when he arrived home, he found M. in the living room with the decedent (GE).

"TURNER said his weight bar (which he described as 1 skinny ten pouad metal bar) was on the sofa net to the
decedent Your affint nores tha on th scene, there was lso a small pull-up bar which weighed twenty five povnds.
"TURNER stated that in the past, he hnd asked M.J. not 10 handie the weight bar. TURNER became upset and said
he smacked the decedent's hand and struck M.IZ. in the head and kicked him in the body, TURNER stated he did
this 10 discipline M.E. and G.E. TURNIR also stared that he checed in the childrer?s bedroom and observed LE.
hlding his hend. “TURNER did not attempt to get any medical assisuance for 1. aad left the apartmsent and went to
the hospital. ‘TURNIZR added that before leaving, he grabbed his “medicine” (mijuana 10 treat bis ADHD) and
some antacid for his wife and returned to the hospital

34 TURNIR continved that lates that afternoon (March 31), he returned home with EASON. "TURNER said
he 10ld M.E. (0 feed his brothers and then wen 10 the bedkoom to warch television. TURNER reported that
EASON was sleady in their bedruom taking a nap. TURNER forther stated that on the evening of March 31, he
abserved BLIL, LI and the decedent (G5, snd they ail appeared 1o be in gaod health

35 TURNER told MPD that in the earhy moming hours of Wednesday Aprl 1, 2020, he left the home 1« go to
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Exhibit C p. 017

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USWNO.:
TNk TALIASTS. Tenin a
0 VIS AR | Contit -

p T
|Yemale | tisck | 819198 | Unk | Ush | Brown | Bk | Med | Urkoo
TELLPIONE NUMBER
1608

DUIENDANT'S TIOME ADDRES

1K A 935 Division Ave NE, #6 ashingion, 1IC 20019 1202491
et DD e
COMP ANANTS NANE: THLEPHONE NUMBIR

L

|6
t

ATIONOF OTT T DATL O OFFENSE: | TIVE OF OFFENSE:
| 55 ion w3 Wisingon, o, 2019 B e i
|00~ Amcd md Dasggrons 25 - Lucape Rk 5= Loepsy 01 ~ O Explan)
[ - tmteen o O . S
[ =2 o

OF WILAT AP

work and that later w the morning, he received a call from [-ASON saying that G 1% was unconscious and that the
police were at the house.

36, Daring the interview, TURNER admitted to Detectives that he physically disciplined the chidren - LI the
mostbu added that was horw he was raised. "TURNER stated it was his belicl that if a child mishehaved, che they
should be dealt with accordingly. Detecuves inquited about the incident in January 2020 where the decedent
sustained a severe laceration 1o his head whill under his care. 'FURNER reported that the injury was caused by the
decedent flliag of a bed. TURNER stated that he phoned EASON to report theinjury. TURNIR sid that dosing
this incident, he ako punched M.E. for allowing his younger siblings to do what they want. TURNIR 1ol the
Dezectives that he handled M.F. “as an adult” when explining horw he disciplined him during this incidenr.

37 TURNER spoke with Detecdves about another instance shete the decedent sustincd an “unexphained? eye
injury (black eye). TURNER stated that when he asked M.E. about the injury, his explanation was't
sufficicnt, so TURNER punched M.E. in the face to teach him a lesson.

38, “TURNER told the Detectives that in another insiance, he punched M E. in the arm and chest 1o demonstrate

10 ME how it fecls 10 hit someone. TURNER said that he beat up M.E. one time, giving hit & “tcenager

shoopitig” TURNER said he “went 1o his body, lke my futher did me” o describe that panicular incident
AFFIANT'S SIGNATURE:

x Anthoney D.
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Exhibit C p. 018

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USWNO.:

i DANT'S NAME NICKNAMI TATIASS: TeeN: 0ID:
e Enson wassisy
SIX [ RACE. [ Dob HG1: | WGt o THAR | comer SCARS. MARKS, TATOOS 1

B | piwion |G | | e | Sk || i

T ADANS 1081 ADDRTS: N N AR

KA 533 Diviio vt N 6 ingon b 201 o
COSTAT TSR TRFRTONT YRR

% e

Ol DA G GRS | TINEGF G
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GIVE 4 BRIEF DESCRIPEICN DF WILAT NAPTENTR:

TURNER mpam:ll hat ho subsaqueriiy had & conscvation with EASON whe < she askud fim nof o dacipine hor
lics loecause e hits tiem too saugh. TURNEI swid howes er, that he was mone “lerizn® an he kids than was bis
il TURNITR sse o F 1SN "o play™ ar that she would “pull the kids pompers down and pop thers
with a ek ” [NODE: here weee linese macks on [ thas wene consstant itk betag hut with 8 bele]

3. Dunng the later intcrvsew an Apel 1, 2000, conductedd by your #ffane and Detective Dalencosr, 11 RNIR
reitersied man of the same facts he tol to Desecates Howaed and Taylor. TURNER sdditionally stared that in
the swenty-four hours preceding the desedents death, e was the only caretaker for e childzen, 1LRNI R
said hat 1'ASON was phymeally ueable to diciphac ihe childesn becawse of her carent physics] cordlition
RNER seicd thet G.L.'s morher had it . yesords: and che week befose. Dunng hisinenview,

(progmaagy .

o Al slsad FURRECs b clehone G 1 pao w conudio e meie, s witen

z from TURNER o f i T for evidence.
IM]ERVIEWE of MUE.

43 Op ssen, A gpoke 1o Officsr Fogls and siaed: “I dd'e do angthing, everyone was slocping, “othany
‘appened, L don't hnow what appened.
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Exhibit C p. 019

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USWNO.:
[ DEFERDANTS RANE NICKNARE [ ATIASTS TeaE o ]
| e oy | 2003 |
TGT TWGT [ EVIS TTAIR | COMPL | SCARS, SARKS, FATO0S ==
LUk | Broen bk | preey ]
pc 2001y |
TELLPHONS NOVBIR
== [ DATEOTORTINSE | TIVFOF 0TS |
935 Division Ae NE, #6 Washingion. D.C. 20019 | Apeit 1,202 _ sasows
‘CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS (CMC) o
00 Al s ongees 25 & tpiemy 01 =0 o) |
| 08~ Vikn Tnseis 30 - Sealy Vit P T0-Sucds %0=Diec |
@~Aliopes
| 215 = Eptone Frprae 55 bl 85 o 20~ Koo o sbasc s |
Lt 10N 0K WIAT APPE: !

41 While ar the hospital, M.E. disclosed 10 the doctors thiat he was beaten by TURNER [See above paragraph
19}

42 On Apeil 1, 2020, prior to M.
abuse, e was nerviewed by Detect
Knowledge and con

cal examinations and before he cold the medical staff about the physical
es Howard and Taybor. The interview was conducted with I ASON's
. When the Detectives f b had 2 black lef eye. Prior to the inerview, while in
a police vehicle in route o MPLY's Sixth District Station, M.E. staved to Detective Howard that he knew bis mother
w28 going (0 blame him and that “CPS" was going to take him away.

ner M.

43 MLE wld the Detecuves that on March 31, 2020, his mother had 2 doctor's appointent in the morning and
that when he woke up, TURNER was alteady gonc. M.I. said that later in the aftermoon, his mother and step.father
retuned home with pizza. M.L. said that TURNIR 10ld him o feed his siblings, so he warmed up the pizza and
gave the pirza to his brohers. MLE. reported that atcr in the evesung, he put on & movie and his brothers fell asleep.
M.E. stated that he stayed on the sofs m the hving room and that his brothets slept in the bedzoomn.

44, M. told the Detectives that the next moring, his mother went 10 his biothers” bedraom to check on 1.1

and G.Ii M.IZ said his mother observed a hruise on 11%'s face and asked 1. what happened, but 112, did not

answer. ME. reported that G.F, appeued 1o be asleep. i mother said G.I: Jooked pale and asked him (M.1:) 1o
RFFUANTS SIGNATURE:
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Exhibit C p. 020

Superior Court of the Dlsmct of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISIO!
AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARRREST WARRANT USW M.

| DI FENDANYS NAMI == 5 RIS hosy i

Tricia FASON wosw |

[ [ ace [T T [ e i .

8 ) e e Pl s

| DEFENDANI'S HOMI- ADDRI'SS,

LKA 935 Division Ave N 96 Washington. DL, 2001
COMPLATNANT S NAME:
17

ATION OF GFFFASE:
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ND SIEDICAT, CONDITIONS (CHIC)

04 Dangerons 65~ Epikpsy 01 = O gt
M-V\nMYﬂwm\u 0~ Suicida- 90 Dishetc

i . Clo-MefxonRequed 60~ Alergs
15= Explosve Expentse T 55= Aloholic. 157 Hmoptaic 20~ Knoun w shise drugs

e
E

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WILAT HAPPENLD:

pick him up. DLE, said that afier he picked up G.J, his mother reaiized he was limp and lifeless and srred 10
scream. M.I%. said his mother then called 911

45 MU was later asked during the interview if he was ever disciplined by TURNER. MLE. responded
Detectives asked M.E. 10 talk about how he got a black eye, but M.E. said he did not want 1o talk sbout it

6. On Aprid 6,201

, 2 forensic interview of M.F. was conducted at the Children’s Advoeacy Center in Visginia,
During that interview, M.

weported the following:

© He feltsafe at the home of his new foster parent.

© When asked if he felt safe at his home (935 Division Avenue NI, f\panm«.m 6.) with his mother and step-
father Antonio [TURNIER], he said o and said ic felt like a “death trap.

o He usually gets blamed forinjurics to his younger siblings because he’s usually with hern.

o His mother didu’t realize that “lic marks and bruising rampage” started when Autonio [TURNER] came
around.

© Antonio [TURNER] would beat G.E. and LE. when his mother was cither ot around or not in
position to hear the abusc

© Once bis mother observed the e 0 i i, he onld e M G e s

©_The last assauh on G and LE. took place a fen davs prior to when his morher [EASON] and Antonio

AFFIANT'S SIGRATURE:
TO: WARRANT CLERK
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Exhibit C p. 021

Superior Court of the Distriet of Columbia
DAINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAYVIT.INY SUPPDRT OF AN ARREST IWARRANT B O

JOCATTON OF GIFRNSE.
995 Divison Ave 5. 36 Waskmaon D.C. 20019

| TIVEOF QEFENY!
2 ! 825 bomes
) COBITEASIRC]

9 femed et D 2 =gl 6= 2sings ]

0 Vickn Tendesers 1= Zensly Vot P 7 Sl P
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©OVE A BRIEF DEBCRIZTION (F WAV UAFVENED:

[FURNER] weat io her ocior's sppomument on the moming of bsreh 51, 2026,
Dutiag the; assanli, M.E. reporied ke heand slaps awd s bother saticd @ vry before Antonio
[TURNER] told them 10 “SHUT UP, SHUT UPe"
| o Helooked apavidea o Vou'Tube thar pertsned o stap parents mskicg foes
|0 Helbehoved thers stop-faher Antono |1 RNIR] would stop abusisg bis beorbers
talk and artiute dhemmselyes.
© Moz what he thought wes the last assauls an lis brotbess, Anteaio [10RN 1 R] kept thern cos ered up with
sloeping bugs. M.E. desuribed the kida 6 walldng slowes tha they usually do after the list assault,
@ The day afte: she lasi assanl, he cbserved marks an L. seck, which his morher immediately blamed M., |
| for infliciog,
| © M. reponad histocical bentings at the bands of ks mathee, using the palms of ber hans, her fioes, and a |
b, i

3 were abie 0

{

@ His supfadier Ansonio [TURNIR] sroukt punch hum sad his younger sithings fessuy saths, MLE.|

i dessrdaed bis step-father a5 using s ralsto leave marks on his neck
o His step-father was aggressive: to L2, and G5

deied hining G.

. W i
{shigh b s boea fnayureed 10

et for huing themm 10 feep then awsy from thei matber’s bedeoor, |
e could, 2 B stated that Antome [TURNER] only |
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Exhibit C p. 022

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
R

CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:
| DEFENDANTS NAME: NICKNAME NIASES: [ L —
| ' Jcenmn FASON, s |
) - £ =

ISIX T [ B0 Tt T TTAIR: [ COMPL. | SCARS. MARKS. TATOOS E
Femule | Disck | 819989 | Unk | Unk | lvown | Black | Med iknows

DEFENDANT'S HOMI: ADDRESS: [TEL N

935 Diision Ave NE, #6 Washungion, DX 20019 1202) 911608

‘COMPLAINANT S NAM TELEPHONE NUMGER:
GE

|
| DATEOFORFENSE | rivi o orexst
Apeil 12020 B25houws

= L.

[Tacariovor i
935D v N6 Wdingon,h 2019

i‘ CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONDIIONS (M)
00 Armed nd Dangerous 25 - Fsape Risk 65 = Epiepsy 01 - Ot splos)
05 = Viole Teadencies 30 = Sewealy Viotent Predator 70 Sukid 0 = Diabeoc

| 10 =Matual Ars xpent 50 Hean Condition = Mediceion Reguived 60 - Allergies
15~ Explosive Enperiss e 85= Hemophilac 20+ Ko 1o shose drugs

KK DESCRIP 110N 01

disciplined him if he did not listen 1o his mother - which was 4 rarc occasion. He stared that the fast tme he was
disciplined was right afier they were sent home from school. He said Antonio [TURNER] smacked his hand because
they were playing a game and Antonio [TRNER) was trying to get to the controller firs.

INJURIES AND CONDITION QF LE.

48, On April 7, 2020, your affint and Detective Howard conducted a follow-up telephone confercnce call with
CNMC Doctor Adsianne Artis, who is an expert in child abusc and has been qualified s such in the Disteict of
Columbia, Maryland, and Georgia. Dr. Atis examined and treated LE. on April 1, 2020, and prepared a Child
and Adolescent Protection Center (CAPC) consult report with the following medical findings:

© L suffered several different injuies, including and a lacerated liver.

evidence of old and new ib fractures, with the older healing rib fractures occurting a¢ least wo
weeks prior from 113's presentment to the hospital on Apet 1, 2020,

© Observed bilecding in the hernopnewmothoray in space and air around the lungs, and abdominal cavity, which

Itis Dr. Ariis” opinion that the amount of force 10 injure the liver would be
Al

FFIANT'S SIGNATURE:
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Exhibit C p. 023

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USWNO.:
NICKNAME: ALIASHS: TeoN i
| assws

- e
6T [ Wa

SCARS IARKS 41005

[ TECTHIONF NN
6 Washinglon, DG 20019 L (202) 4911608

_——
COMPLATVANT SNAVE: TTELEFTIONE NUMBII

JON OF OFFENS: DATE OF OFFE? 1IME OF OFFENSE |
| w!snul;mnmm 6 Wshingon D | Ape 1. 2020 [sashours ]
Fexm AL RTINS ) %
| Armsd and Dangers. 25 Euespe Risk __e5=Epiepsy 01 = Oher (Lploim)
| mvmm 30 Seasly Vet s 0= okl - Dabe

c @- Nt
[ it 55 Aot 15 emephine 20 Kncun s digs
GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF W LYY IAPPESED. .
e = a|

extremely painful and cause the child to exhibit signs of discomfort when duing normal actvites ke Funaing,
playing, and cating. Based on the laboratory results, these injuries would have occurred at lcast twelve
hours or more hefore arriving at the hospital. 1.E. arrived at the hospital on April 1, 2020 at 5:25 p.m.

© The liver laceracions likely wonkd bave gocusred within one or iwo days of LE' prescotment at die
hospital on Apeit 1, 2020, The time frame vas based on LIS high buee ensyumes. Thers wene theee 1o four
indvicua!hacerations o LI liver

o Uhe liver lassiations wese ceused by BLUNT FORCE TRAUMA, coupled wirh the. oiber s pees ousy
mentioned, shows a pattcen of sbuse to LB De. Avis opined thar the wauma woukd be cqunalent
sustaining inyiy aficr being iavolves in = wwltipls vebick aseudsat or flling fum 1 rweny stoy buiking,
Neither pasen. reported to any medicol saff that I.1. had bems invedsed in an aceident

° M@MLMMWMWWMM
Degit able 10 causs e cxosngive injurice soen ou cither L5, of cven the
imil . Thoer and kidfers are interna) otgers, which e a tremond s amoune of foree 1
physically damsze
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Exhibit C p. 024

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION
AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRA! USW NO.:
ANT'S NAME: ‘ ATASES, Teew  TTeoid
{ Q53489 |
§ o7 ; Tiam o soaRs ARy
[rensic [ ik | wionoms | v | ok | Wown | ek | Med Unkaown
{DLPENDANT-S HOME ADIN LIHIONT NUMER:

LKA 938 Division dsc NE, 76 W

ngion, DC 20019 L

) 4911608

[COMPLAINANT S NAME: TELIPHONT NUMDER,
Gl

935 Division Ave
CATTION AND N1

DATE OF O1 TENSI: } TIMIOF OFFENSI
| Ageit1. 2020 25 o

0= Amed und Daerons 25 e kiss
5 = Vilen Teadeaces

01 v (Exple)
30 - Sexualy Vioen Predor 0= Disbenc

5 = Exlosive Exprise

Allges
20 Known o shse drugs

35 = Mool T HS e Hemophii:
HAPPENED:

o

°

o

TIEGid ot display any traumatic interior mjury (o the brain and head, but exterior injury fo the face was
noted. “The exterior physical ujuries sustained by 1.5, would have been immediately prescnt and visible 1o the
careiake(s) of LI

NOTE: On June 5, 2020, in a follow-up consultation with Dr. i, she stated that LE should have been or
would have been in extreme discomfort, and eshibited signs of discomfort as a result of the injurics he
sustained. He would not have been able o walk normally, play on a tablet, or eat,

Dr. Anis observed bruising behind 112 cars and scalp, dark blue purple around the right eye, and scars to
his head. There were red linear partems on the back, which could be consistent with heing it with 1 belr,
and finear matks on the chest, which also could be consistent with being hit with a bell,

1 injuries would have been immediately preseat and visible to L1i's careraker,  LE's injuries were so
obvious that a earetaker, especilly 4 parent, would have known o should have known that LE. required
immediate medical attention.

LE. did not require surgery 1o treat his injuries, but, as a result of the severity of his injurics, he
could have it ich caused him to dic.

TO: WARRANT CLERK
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Exhibit C p. 025

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:
DETENDANT'S NAME: NICKNAME: TALIASTS coN Din. ]
Teleunna EASON 0053459

TSI TRACT “ DoR: NG | wa, ‘ E | | SCARS. MARKS, TATOOS 1
[romae Loy | unk | unk_| prown | Unkaown
NDANT'STIONMI; ADDRISS TIGNE NUMBER:
i 03 s o o Wastinglon, DC 20019 2014911608
["COMPTAINANT'S NAME: TELEPHONE NOVIVER:
G |
LOCATION OF OFFENSE: = = 11 OF OF FINSE: ‘

| Apit 1,200

| 935 Division Ave N, b
FION AND A

Washiagion,

(o)

| o0 A and Dangeros 2% e k. s tpiey 01 = O (xlain)
| 05~ Vil Tendencie 30 = Secual VielentPeduce 0 Suciel 90 =Daberc
| E i Terges

15 - Eplasive Fpere 35 Akaalic 55 Hemophiia: 20 - Naown o ause s

| GIVEA BKIEF DESCRIFTION OF WiIAT

ADDITIONAL MPD INVESTIGATION

0. Ducing the course of this investigation, your affian leacsed that M.E. anempied o fieve his foster parent
s el tclephons dvie falorvng s plement i e o paren oo \prl 1, 2020, e foser |
wat dirceted o meteiees the cellular device wnil it con'd be sbisined dy LD,

On Apal 6, 2020, NI Dessciive Jerry Afari et with M.E.s foster paren, who wmed over MJLs black
|1 Celllse Gevica thas has o segisered telephone. sumber of 202:677 1427, with model mumber LMLQTIONS.

Afer then gave the aforementoned cellular device (@ your affiam, peading the issuance of a 0., Superior
carch wamant to dovinlosd iis contents foe exidence in this invesigauan. p

| Detecti
Cour

|
51 Buh TURNER (see above statement to BIFD) snd BASON (sse belows siatement of ¥ 2 of a convezsatios: |
wits BASORN) clsimed tat s of .-’ prioe injuries oscurred when b foll oiT 1 bed. Youe affiant reviewed the |
arime scee photographs froms the sceme and abserved that in the bedsoom ilized by .. and L., there wire two |

§ twis beds with a slosping bag on =ach of the beds I

152 Ao, dusi the cowse of the investigation, o sfizn sough the s of M2 Deteonvs |

| iRelvert belen, who conducied an exsimination of vhe esfiular telephone Gelonging ER. The winition
AFFIANT'S SIGNATURE:

% NM»?, 2. W
TO: WARRANT CLEKK
BLEASE 15UIE A WARRANT FOX:

Ta'Jzanna Eason ‘SUBSCRIBED AND SWORS BESDRE M. THIS
. 2o O 020
a1 ARTRTRED STATES AFTORNT GE) DEPUITY CLERE) SUPHIOR O T

DISURICT OF COLUMBIA
P

Harm G705 W etan Dt 1 29 08



Exhibit C p. 026

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION
AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:

s T AVIASES

AN
N

TiAi NP | SCARS MARKS TATOOS 1

Uk | Unk | Brown | Black | Med | Unknown |

X TwAcE 005 [T [ War [V
Ferle | bk | 81971959
i

I
TTFLEPHONE NUMBTR

|
DATE OF OFFFNSE. E OF OFFENSI |
Apnl 1,2020 | #:25 bours o |
Oargerns 26 scape itk S - Eplepss ) -oi ) |
05 = Viole Tendencies Sevaly ViokentPredste 0= Suracal Diaeic
- o - o |
152 Faplosive Expense 55 Alschal: 85 temophi: -
A IO OF AP

revealed severl text messages conained in the phone 10 a contact named “My Gumball” and fisted ta 1elephanc
number 202-491-1608. “This phone number is ZASON's

TIMELINE OF ADDITIONAL EVENTS:
ERIOR INVESTIGATIONS, SUMMARY OF INCIDENTS, AND DAYCARE CENTER

3. On September 14, 2018, EASON registered G.I% to attend an easly childhood development center (ECDC)
in \V/Mhmgum D.C. b the admissions records for ECDC, EASON stated that she handled most of the discipline.
Both G.E. and tended ECDC,

54 A teacher at HCDC, hereinafier refered to s W1, explained that at the beginning of each day, if a_ teacher
saw & matk upon o child dusing checkin for ECDXC, then the mother/caregiver was supposed to write a notc
explaining how the ohild received an injury. During the day, i a teacher saw a mark, the teacher was supposed (0
wiite  report and inform the parear.

55, On May 22, 2019, at sbour the same time thut EASON began daring TURNER, W-1 observed G.I7. wil
black eye. When asked by the ECDC about it, EASON stated that G.E. and his brother got hold of
and the brother hit him i the eves

 boxing glove

AFFIANTS SIGNATURE:

x e
TO; WARRANT CLERK
PLEASK; ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:

Ta'Jeanna Eason SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN BEFORL ME THIS

22nd

i = DAYOE, war 20 20
wizzo =
PSS r%ummmlms ATTORNT OURGE) hw!!l\'l,lﬁkk)su%‘kﬂn ik

DISTRICI OF COLUMBIA
P— 9,4/

1cAPPROVED

Resishon Dt 11356



Exhibit C p. 027

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
CRIMINAL DIVISION

USWNO.:

N [ DD
2053489

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRA]

AME: | NICKNAME

TIASTS

TTRDANT
| s

TRACE To0B: [ iGE [ WGT [EVES | TIAR | CON:
| Fonote | disc | & Uk ok | Brows | bisck | Nieo |
| prNAT S o EPTIONE NUMB

35 Divison ve N, #6 Washingon, DC 2019 01) 911608
COMPLAANT'S NAME: TONE UM R |
6e
tocrmosororresse [ DNEOrOIRST | Tior o |
935 Diision AveNE. 5 Washingon, D, 20019 Al hors ]
‘ CAlTON L CONDITIONS (CC)
| 00= Amvod and Dasgerans: 2= Excape Rk 65 Tyl 01 = Oter Eplsiny
| ~osm Vi T 30+ Sy Voo e 0= Stk 90 Dbt

=} = 2 g

|~ erepe 55 Nekore = camhin 2= Nana o et dngs |
| ctve awmer oescitenioy 0F wina ey |

56, On June 14, 2019, W-1 noticed marks on G.IZ’s back but was ot sare what they were. -1 informed e
divector of ECDC, hereinafier referred 10 as W-2. EASON was called and chimed that she did not know what
caused the marks. EASON stated she would take G . 10 the doctors. At this time, it i not known if EASON taok
| G5, for mediont trestnen, |

5T O August 31, 2015, the decedent sttended the 1D and was observed to have unexplained (uma (o his
eye (black eye). Specifically, W-2 reported that on that day, EASON brought G.IE. to the 1ECDC with an unesplained
black eye. W-2 told EASON to take Gk 10 a doctor. -2 reported that when IT questioned EASON about the
injury 10 G, EASON produced documents from a doctor medically clearing the decedent to return 10 school, W-2
stated that this incident was not reported to CFSA because of EASON's rationale for the wjury and the medical
clearance. When questioned about the trauma 1o G.L:s eye, EASON 10ld the ECDC that G.E. fell in the closet and
hit his eye on a toy. [NOTE: Sce below for comparison with the hospital records, indicating that ILASON t0ld the
hospital that she thought his eye injury was a bug bire or allergies |

| 58 According to medical records obiained from Prnce George's Hospital eelaing 10 G 1. and eare provided on

| August 30, 2019, when asked how the cause of G.I:s eye sweling, EASON responded that somcthing might have

| bit him. The medical staff dagnosed him with a black eye (eft periorbital cechymaosis - also described as raccoon
ces) and some ee abmsions. The medieal record uores fusther describe: -

AFFIANTS SIGNATURE:

xdmbbf?ﬂfuuu.

ORE ME THIS

- WARRANT CLERK
PLEASE ISSUF. A WARKANT FOR:
‘Ta’Jeanna Eason

Chgge Pl st e ner-Fslany Murdse Croeisto Chiksny 2200 O ber. Ajo

j s — i M v’

ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY DEPUTY CLERK) UPVﬁCﬂUR YHE
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

NCICAPROVED

Form (D{1030 W Revlshon Dute: 14996




Exhibit C p. 028

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRUMINAL BIVISION
AFFIDATIT IN SUPPORY OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:
DEFENDANT V NAMV | NICKNAME ALIASES: [ Pty
T eamal
L L ” cumles S s e
e YIS [UAIR | COMPL, | SCARS, MARKS, TAT00S
L Bown | Black | Med Usknown |
LEPITONE NUMBER,
1) 3911608
TEVEPHONE NUMDER 1
mrATIoVO’ OFTENSE: = T | DATEOF OFFENSE TIML OF OF FENSE |
935 Disision Ave NE,#6 Washingion. DC. 20019 AplL2020 | $25hours |

DN AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS G}

- o |

il
Nedwetion Required
=5l

o Alote
20 Koo 10 suse s

TASON claimed that on the previous evening, she was on hee computer, while the “father” shom she also
refers 10.as her “husband” was watching the children i the other room with a 2 ycar old (L) and a 10 year.
old (MLI2). EASON stated the doots were off track on the elosct and the futher stated he had to get the child
ot of the loset, G.E el aslecp o the covuch and woke up crsing. ate she obverved discobgaton around
the left cye. He was not ohserved 1o fall off the couch. She ran out when she heard G 1< . cry, but did nor see
any injury. EASON stated she gave the child Benadeyl because she thought maybe he was having an allergy.
BZASON futther stated that in the past, her 2-year.old had a black cye from the knobs of the closets
FEASON claims that she did not suspect child abuse by the farher. EASON did no
she did not want 0 expose G.J:. 10 rachation and have him sechted.

a CT sean because

. On Octaber 7, 2019, KCDC staff observed thar G.E. had bruising on the sides of his face and ears. In a
signed note 10 ECDC, EASON claimed the njurics came from G I playing 0o roughly with siblings and o

 she
hadta talk with the older brother ahout playing too rough with Gt

6. On Octaber 9, 2019, 1iCDC siaff observed G with unesplained bruises on his cars. 121
exphin how G sustained the ruises. W-2 explatned 0 FASON thai 1
[NOTE: L1, had simiarydscelbed biises o she back o s car on Apei 1, 2020

AFFIANT'S SIGNATURE:

x dnthony D. W
WARRANT CLERK. 7‘

PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOK:
Ta'Jeanna Eason

N could ot
reporting the mater 10 CISA

. iz
1 STATES ATTORNEY

NCIC APROVE

[o— 9?‘/

Resision Date 12906



Exhibit C p. 029

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
¢

RIMINAL DIVISION
AFFIDAYIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USWNO.:
DEFERDANT'S NANIE: NICKNAVE [ ALIASTS [T T
Toleonng EASON 053489

TWGT [ VP TTAI [ COMP: | SCARS MARKS, TATO0S

Six ACE T DO

Female | Biack | 8191989 | U | Unk | Brown | Blck | Med Unknown - |

| DEFENDANT S FIOME ADDRESS; TELEVTIONT; NUMBL |
A Ave NE. 56 Woshingion, DC 20013 1202) 91-1608

["COMITAINANT'S NAME: T TELEPHONT, NUMBI R
Gk,

| LOCATIGN OF OFTINSE:

TINIE OF OFFENST |
4§ Washington, D.C. 20019 828 haurs
)

ICAL CONDITIC

T 5= iy 01O |
= Sextly Vir redan -sucn e
p - = lapes
B

S m Ao i = Hemoptilac

61 Tieginning October 16, 2019, Tnvestigaior 13Nida Biake from MPD's VFSI investiged the buse
allcgations, intervicwing staf ar ECDC and the family. W-2 told Blake that she approached EASON about the
bruises on G cars. EASON could nor explain how he sustained the bruises. W-2 stated that she told FASON
that she would be calling CESA for the injuries because it is FCDC poliey. EASON understood shy the notification
was being madc. ted that EASON s a very mild-mannered person that has never had aay problems with the
staff. W-2 stated that on a previous occasion, G.L. was observed with a black cye and that when EASON was asked
about i, she stated that G, fell and hit his head on some tays in the closer. W-2 reparicd that EASON ststed that
the ebidken i her household play reughly with one anodver o0 a dafy bass, 30 the ruises probably came from
playig in the house.

02, Subsesaenty, EASON rold Investator Bluke dhar she did ot have the slighiest dea where G K. got the
bruises to his cars. According 1o EASON, ths boys were playing foorballin the house the provious week, Faston
e that she wes sware of the seearches that wes cisble oo the side of G facs but did not soe sny bruises on
his azs. LASON sated that G.E. never eried or cemplained of any pis (o his cxrs. EASCH clsimed that ¢lzhough
G i the smallest child in the howsehold, he lisd w play rough. She added thar G115 Ted to hi the ol chideen
(the -seus-old and 11-year-old). EEASUN stated that she ssked sl che ot chldzen i snyihing happuscd while
Pliging, with G5 s e kids sisted chat nothing fappencd. BASON teparted that she daes not use sy oype of

in the houschold. b pypigall ells 1 the kids whey Grex are plaving 1w rovgh

AFFIANTS SIGHATURE:

® ﬂd&;@&%&yz‘

LFORE HE 1519

Tw'feanna Rason SURSCRIBED 431 SWOKN
Cpf st et 2nd o e ﬁ&i"
S e sapszyse et Ml i 2
ASSISTAMNT UNITED STATES ATTORKEY NG 1Y Tl OURTY

HIC A ROVNG —

Form enti7-i0gn, W s ot 23 a6

TO: WARRART CLERK
PLEASE 1SSLE A WARRANT FOR:

i LERK) SUFREIG
MISTRICT (F COLUMBIA



Exhibit C p. 030

Superior Cou

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT

[T S
Tl

NICKNAMI

s

TRACE [Dow:

2191989
m\u ADDRESS:
6 Washingion, DC 20019

T v

Ves
U | e |

&
oA
Di

1t of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION

USWNO.:
AASHS N 7o
WSy W
AR E | S A 007 =
9 -

FRHON
(202 451-1608

25 FeapeRiss
30~ Sewaly Vioen Predsior
0= Hean Conctan
5= Explsic Eapete 5= Alotolic

GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIT110N 0F Wi

1A

she threatens to “pluck” the but she never docs.
typically punished.

6. On October 17, 2019, EASON sent the follows
G4 On October 18,2019, CESA filed a repor with
5. On October 24, 2019, EASON se

eids,
46,

L i o siop nd et o g

“Tha textwas Fallowed by fesght merues e
e

aw dhi o i e

g he aution ndistor,

ey from pd e e s hey are cosing owt she cast. She said e i 0 s of
he following test to TURNER
“So afer hi log ol this miga bares a peami buttr . jelly sandiich on the table n does’ pu pgamas o8 the

On Octaber 31, 2089, TURNIR senc the (ollowing 1eat 0 HASON:

s sa thol o sow s s o't thet vt et v thas VLG g ¢ to oy dom iyt

e S
TE EPHIONT, NUMILR.

T

Lgshows
s - Eplpsy 01 Otber (Pogti)
10 = St 90~ Diabeic
2B bt Regind 0 N
85 lemaph 20 Keow o suse dugs

Whea the childien in the houschold get it touble, they are

ing text message (o TURNI:R

.

MPD abour the October 9, 2019 incident

thise et e g (1.5 ot g ot ”

TO: WARRANT CLERK

PLEASE 1S3U1; A WARRANT FOR:
‘Ta’Jeanna Eason

ol Do, e ol Yoo (Bt o WL

sogiz 30
ASsi UNITE D3 §EATES ATTORNEY

e APTROVH)

P— 9;,5/,7

AFFIANT'S SIGNATURI

x ﬂnafo? 2. ﬁuu

SUBSCRH)H) AND SWORN BEFORE ME TIIS
er w20

WUDEL) DRFTTY CLERE) EU
DISTRICT OF COLLALBLA

eviion Dot 150



Exhibit C p. 031

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USWNO.:
DEFERDANT S AN, NICRNANE: ATIASTS Teaw v ]
Ta s EASO! wosun |

T W [T e[ S AR oS

I tinct | oy Luse ok | iemn | o | v koo

DANT'S TIOME ADDRE A0 EFONE NUMIER
A 33 D ion e R 6 Wekmgon 2009 01 911008
COMPLANANTS NAME: TRLEPTONE NUMITER

G
T SRECPORFEE | TRIFOFOr
015D £ M. 6 Wi, DG, 20019 Apei 1,202 E2Shours
CAUTION A MEDICAT CONMIIONs (€O
S CHC ot o o s s e o e s
0 A D 8= Bk _ s iy o1 - Ot iy

dencis Z0=Sewaty Vil P 0= Sukl Diseis
‘.%w.xl,\m,.m 50+ an Condicn 80 o Rt 60+ Al

Fupenise » Alcoholc 85 Hemaphifo: 20= Krown t sbasedrgs
GIVEA BRIER DESCRIPIION OF

INOTE: Your affiant believes from the circumstances of this text message thit EASON is referting 0 hcrA‘
M|
67 On Novermber 9, 2019, asler discovered from  video cbiined from M2 cell phonc, M.
il cleaning up the duning room area. e video shows him with both his brothers (1
highchaics.  BLI% s seen doing laundry and vacuuming, Loud music (w/ esplict yrics) can he heard and TIRNER
is scen on the video at times. A\t one point, 4 female voice [apparently EASON] calls out for M. and he goes off-
camera into the other foom. The audio picks up EASON yelling and there is a loud smack. M.E. screams out in
pain. A few scconds Tater, M. walks back ino camers view - he s crving and throws something on the floor, saying,
that he didn't do aything. About a minuse later, BASON is seokding M. and there are sdditional low smacks. |
81 crfes it oan. EASGRY arstes “you know what isaucible) fuck, shet 57 fuck up. You know exscrly what
the fck you ssid” EASON continmes (o yall. M. comes back s camers view, crying a1d olding hia mouch,
TURNJR ashs M. “do you know what happeacd?” M.IL said 0o sed uied 10 cxplsin why be get o teouble. 7.2
conises to clenn up.

's

68 OnDecember 17, 2019, EASON semt the following toxe message 10 TLENER:
IRV to work. [EE.{ thas red marks on fis nose and check.”

U AFRANTR mONATURE:
%, 2.
TO: WARRANT CLERK
PLEASE ISSUF A WARRANT FOR:
To'Jeants Fason SUBSCRIBED AN0: SWOBN BFFORE ME THIS
nd v op Qetober

i —it 20 20
b o et e
NT UNlTl‘ll/ CIUnGE) DEPUTY CLERK) SUS R ¥ THE
DISTRI

CT OF COLUMBIA

Form CB7y 0 Revidon Dute 1:25.06




Exhibit C p. 032

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
GRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USWNO.:

DANT'S NAME: NICKNAME T A CoN: T7oib 1
Iojeanm 1 ASON 2005389
U8R TRAGE TTOR i O R TEOMM SR SARKS TAT0Oy f
tewic M0 wiowsts Ly |un | Buwen |0 (ber | Uninews |
DETNDANT'S 5% - ALRFSS THLTFIOAL HUMOTR, 1
LEA93S Bivsvon Avc ik, 6 W bingion, DE 20819 - 608 i
‘COMM AINATE & AR TR0 TMBER:
GE
LOCATION OF 01 FFISE: = E DAIE 0] OF st T DF OHTNSE: 3
933 Divtion Ava NI 4G W assitoa, DG 20019 Al 208 | 825 hows !
CANTION AN A1EDIE AL COSHTIONS (G4
|t oned e g 25 tpe R o8- ity 0 Gt
3 Vi Tendonis Sty Vi s 703 Suknial 50 Duee
= ey
13 gl Fapanie Ry 85 lonopbite: % hama oo g

I & WK DOSCRIE (05 GF WILAT HABPENED:

TuRRN

R vesponded:
“I don't know about the matks 1 only know about the chest bocause I scen weight but I told
him put it down [M.E] was right thete beforc 1 left out and said (M.E.] plz get the weight we
was working out a lil I had full control over il of the kids in the house sec nothing happened
10 GE”

EASON responded:
L st teling u what 1 saw o im. 115 oy sl |

TURNER responded:
Ok you right.”

9. On December 19, 2019, MPD interviewed 11 year old, M.1% who stated that he had played with his brother
the night before the bruised ear incident, but did not sce any injuries. He did not see how G- ears were injured.
ML stated that Gl and [LE| (his 3-year-old brother) always play rough in the house, Investigaror Biske asked
M. what happened in the house when they get in trouble, he stated that his mother scids them to their room. M.I:
said i mother never uses physical discipline with them. MLE. stated that he fel safe at home with bis family

AFFIANT'S SIGNATURE
TO: WARRANT CLERK

x 4;.0:97, 2. ftm
PLEASE ISSUF A WARRANT FOR:

‘Ta’Jeanna Eason 'SUHSCRIBED SND SWORN BEFORE ME THIS

c nd— Bavop, J 2020

wojiz/an
D SIATES ATTORNEY {JUDGE) DEPUTY CLERK) SUPERIOR COURT OF 1HE
S|

[ —— 9/

CarpROVED -
Reiston e 1 29.00



Exhibit C p. 033

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:
DILFENDANTS NANI: T SICKNAM AVIASES oo i
Ts'leawns FASON 2005189
SEX [ RACH [ Dow: WGT [WGT [EVES. [ AR | coM SCARS, MARKS TATOOS
Teme AT ATTRRE L T Ry
. [ TLLEPTIONE RUMBER:
200 491-1608
TELEPHONG NUMBIR.

o1

o \L\ITm‘erlV:l’ M OF DFTLNSE:
A, 202 2 S howrs

0 am =By 01Ol )
I v.mmms« 0 Scind e iibeic

i Erpen < o isicuion Requred 60 = Allegies:
- P B 53 Alcokoli: 5= Herophiie 20 Known 0 shse daas

GIVE & BRIGE DESCRIPLON OF WOLA T HAPTENES:

Sinee G.E. was veo sroall and non-verbal 10 interview, Invesiigstor Bake determined thesc was no snough

evidesice to prove or disprave the allegation.

| 7L Om Janwasy 16, 2020, BMPD YFSD auked the invesigasion &5 unfounded sad it was clesed 1n carly March

g ke 10 CNMC with 2 severe iacesation 10 GIss
chimed tlat GE. fol off the bed, e s eing TURNER' pos,you o
cbserved & photograph of G on & text thread bevwees TUR) end EASON, dsted Jamuary 28, 2020, from
Children’s National Hezleh Sysiem; the photo shows the dcmcccm witls & sever laceration 10 his forehend. Ar samme
ame, EASOM zeat T e fn!lknvmg 3t

P nees i e 2t 1., again

TURNE

cesponded:
“Yeab but i ot bis fss b jes wof seching s ke e sepposed t0.”

Sm‘x»mm.mﬂ; upon seviest of the CRMC wedieal records, on January 25, 2020, when TURN Ruﬂkw \
was aaken o the hospial, the revords indicate b

TO: WARRANT CLERK
PLEASE [SSUE & WARRANT FOR:

To'deanna Easun
Chargg: i A e Pl A ey o Bk

SUBSCRISED AND SWORN HFFORE M7 1115
©1 ob 10 20

[
ASEISTANT UNITEDSTATES ATTORNEY

ArpRoI
[Eer— e, s 1 29 0

DEPL I CLER) SUPERIDRCOURTOR T B
DISTRICT OF COLL MBA




Exhibit C p. 034

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION.
AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USWNO.:
[ DEFENDANT'S NAVE: [ NICKNAMF AIASES o [ ¥,
Tu'Jeanna EASON 20053089
Unk | Usk | Bown | Blck | Med

HIONE NUM
san, DC 20019

.46 Washinglon, DC. 20019
DITIONS

interview of TURNIR

00 Arned wd Dangersus _x- 65 iy 01~ O Explsin
08 Viclnt Tendences 30 - Seunly Vieken Presees 0= suedal S0=Disbetc
= » 0= Allrgiss
15= Explosie Expenie 58 - Acohaic 35 Henophlec 20 - Known 0 abse s

(SCRIPTION OF WHAT HAPPENED:

suffered a complex 7em jagged laceration with concern for facial nerve laceration o his head and had a
concussion. The eecords farther indicared that 11 RNFR said G was taking a nap and asked the 11-year
old child [M.E) (0 ke care of the kids. He woke up to a thump and called out 1 his son, asking what
happened. Child says that narhing happened. Bur then he [had] anorber bump in the room and weat fo hed
yesterday. He saw bis son holding G.1-'s head  Noticed that lceration and called 911, “There was no
teported lass of consciousness. He has been behaving normally since the incident. He has had no vomiting,
“There s o other trauma

74, In February 2020, G.J: and LI did ot ariend their dayeare center for most of the month

TURNIER stated that it was difficul for his wife to ger the children to dayeate because she was pregnant and he
couldnt assst because he worked,

L

W-1 reported that duting early February 2020, [1 noriced that the decedent had nor been aitending the

cducational facility. W-1 called IEASON, inquicing abour the status of the decedent. W1 reported that EASON aid
that the decedent had injured his head faling off a “bunk bed” and the docror advised her that the decedent should

not seturn 10 school undl his injury healed. INOTE: The home did not have bunk beds

AFFIANTS SIGNATURE

x Antieny D. ftm
T0: WARRANT CLERK s

PLEAS

1 1SSUK A WARRANT FOR:

‘TaJeanna Eason SUBSCRIBLD AND SWORN BEFORE ME: THIS
22nd

oy

so/i/z0

P i ber 20 20
A.ﬁs’l',\li"l" U)ﬁb STATES ATTORNEY (JUPGF) DEPUTY C1LERK) SUPE%HH,

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
NeiCAPrROVED.

Form €0} 1050 W Revision Date: 1129 06



Exhibit C p. 035

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USWNO.:
DETNDANT S NANE o NICKNAMIT TATTASES: TR Bl o
TaJeas EASON { Wiy
W [TcE [w [ T AT e T Iqm VIARKS, TATO0S

Female | Bi 819/1989 | Unk | Unk | Brown | Blach | Med Unksoun
DTN S O ARTSS ELFTTIONE NUMBER:
1K 935 Divsion Ave NE, £6 Washingion. DC 20019 Q09) 191-160
COMPLAINANT SNAME, | TELEFIONE NUMBER
GE
TOCATION OF OFFENST: [ DATEOEGRTERSE. | T OT OFERor
935 Division Ave NE. #6 Washington. D C. 20019 | Agsi 825 hours
CATFTION AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS (€MIC)
00 Ared o Drgerons 25 Feape Rk 5= Epipy 0ol
05 = Vioe Tedencies. 30 < Sexually Vioen redsor M= Suiida
= % Riegs

18 Eaplsie Expense 35 = Acaholc 5 lemephiine = Known 0 shuse s

u: B WIIAT IAPPENED

76 In March 2020, G and LE. did not auend their dageate center for the entire month. The school was
closed for some partion of the manth hecause of COVID,

77 OnMarch 7, 2020, EASON seut the following test message 1o TURNER

“Whateveru did to this hey don’t do that shit again. His eye is swollen shut.”
INOTE: Youraffiant believes ihis ext message refers to TURNER hitting M. and causing bis biack eye.]
Timeline of March 31, 2020 ol

8. Based on the above information, as well a5 additional information obiained during the MPD investigation, a
timeline of March 31,2020 is provided in Appendix A

s on April 1, 2020

. v, durng the course of the investigation, your affiant Jeamed that on April 1, 2020, berween 6:08
AFFIANT'S SIGCNATURE:
x xvm? 2. fu.uu.
TO: WARRANT CLERK
PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:

‘Ta’Jeanna Eason SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN BEFORE ME THIS
Chags A it Waie oyl 22 Ay o Aober (gK\W: 20
) sopaa v/
ASSIST] i URTTED STATES ATTORNEY UG DEPUTY CLIRK) SUFRIOR COURTOF Ttk
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

BCICAPPROVID -

[p— 9,7,0 [T —



Exhibit C p. 036

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
CRIMINAL DIVISION

AEFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:

T iCKNAN TAASTS o [ ]

TaJonn | 2005309 |
, . L o b =
THGe [ war- [ Evis HAIR: B SCARS. MARKS, TATOK
e | Dk | Bomions | Uoe | Unt- | eomn | ik | s
| DEFENDANTS 0 ADDRISS.
1KA93S Divsion Ave N #6 Washingion DX 20019 Q0D 391-160k
[CONPLANANTS AN, TETEPIONE NN
| ToCATION OF OFFENSE DR OGRS | T 0FOF TG
35 Division Ave NE, #6 Washingion, e L Apit1, 2020 | 835 how o
FGAUTOYAND IEDICAL CoNDIT
Dusgerois 25 Cuepe Rish 65~ Epikysy 01~ Ot Erplam
05 =il Temkrers 30 vy Vet e ] %0 < it
oy 0 Cudiion Mebastn Reicd G0 g
e 55+ Aol 5 g K o dogs

mmr e

am_and 824 am_(the ame of the 911 call, there were thirtcen (13) calls o attempied calls berween ASON'
phone number and TURNER's phone number. Afier the 911 call, there were cight (8) calis or aitempted calls
between the two numbers, up unel 09-31:11 a.m. “The timeline s provided in Appendix B.

SUMMARY

80, As indicated above, ASON and TURNER left the home, leaving the children in the care of 11 year-old,
M.E. Also, even when they were presen, they frequently ordered the 11-gear-old (0 tend to his two and thrce-y
old siblings. M.E. was ordered 16 cook, feed, and clean the house. M.E. was required to wake up in the middle of
the night and change his siblings diapers so a3 not to wake up EASON or TURNER,

Bl In summary, the above information evidences how defondanis FASON and TURNER collectively and
chronicslly inflicted injucy upon the three children who lived with them, including nwo-year-old G who died at
theit hands. Tough their actions and inactions, i sitvations whese they knew or should lase knoren that the two
yearold decedent (G, as well as three-year-old 11, required immediate medical atiention, yet they faled 1 call
for medical assiswace undl after G 12, was found dead on April 1, 2020. Throughout the past year, each of the three

children were sbused, cventuall leading to G 11s death. 1n the Lt day of G s life, either parent sought imcdical
weatment for him or bis injured biother, who sulfered very similar and serious injuries which tequired_medical
AFFIANT'S SIGNATUR

x Anthony D. M
TO: WARRANT CLERK 7

PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:

“Ta’Jeanna Bason SUBSCRIBE AND SWORN BEFORE ME THIS
) 22 er .20
-
D STNTES ATTORN By GUDGE) nmm CLERK) stdkmmouﬂ OF THE

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
- ACIC AMPROVED -

Fomm cb(7 1050, W Hevion Dates 14906



Exhibit C p. 037

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

RIMINAL DIVISION
AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USWNO.:
DEFTNDANTS NAVIT: NICKNANT: ATIASTS o [
| Tuleuna EASON 20053489
ST T RACE | oy TGT: [ WGT: | TYES | TAIR | COMPI | SCARS WARKS, TATO0S
Dlack Un Bk | My Unksour, .
TELIPIIONE NUMBF!
(202 1911
THLEPTONE NUMBER
DATE OF GITERST TIRE OF OFT
n DC. 20019 Aprit 1. 2020 | 828 hours
CONDATIONS (O3
el G ol o o e o e g e et
nd Dusgerns 25 B Kt 5= Epikpsy 01 = ube ki
08~ Ve e 30 Sexully Vit Prdaler T30 = Suicénl aheic
e = . - Alrgies
giosive Fperse 5= oo 5= Hemophitac Koovn o s dgs

RIEK DESCRIPIION OF WINT IAFPE:

.

attention. Based on the above, both defendants arc being charged with Fust Degree Crueky t Children and Felony
Murder.

82 Based an the aforementioned facts and circomstances gathered through the 1'vmnrrvllhl»lm(mgmmm)uur
Affiant submits that

ebable cause evists to believe thar Antonio Dale TURNER (DOB: 08/23/1992, PDID: 606
380) committcd dhe criminal offenses of First Degree Crucly to Children and Felony Murder, in the District of
Columbia, and request that wacsants be issued for their arrest.

" AFFIANTS SIGNATT

«Auliony D. fmu
TD: WARRANT CLERK ?

PLEASE [SSUE A WARRANT FOR:

Ta'Jeanna Eason SUBSCRIRED AND SWORN RRIORE Mk 113
Cragt s s s oy e 2204 Octoper 2020
e ope v %
ASSI STATES ATTORNEY LUDGE) I PUTY €1 ERK) SUPERIC URTDT i
” DISTRICE OF COLUMBIA
- sercarsovrs
fumcngm-ns P—

974//7



Exhibit C p. 038

APPENDIX A

__ March31,2020 6 1y

715am.

EASON said (hey Teft the house at 7 15 aivibecausetr pregnancy

. but
d said her
cousin came to pick her up.

7:307:30a.m.

TURNER and EASON left apartment for ultrasound appointment.

In TURNER's first interview, he claimed they left for hosptal at 8:30 -
9:00a.m.

8:305:00 a.m.

Uhrasound GW hospital
because of a blood pressure issue with EASON and the pnxs\bmryof
EASON being admitted to induce her baby.

10:00-11.00a.m.

TURNER or EASON received a call from a private number. TURNER or
EASON called back but no response. This s a call from a computer, so
they assume itis from one of the kids.

EASON stated that while she was the hospital, TURNER Ieft the
hospital and went to the store, then home. EASON said she called
TURNER while he was at the house and told him they were letting her
g0 from the hospital. EASON claimed that after they left hospital,
they went straight back home.

TURNER claimed M.E.s phone was not working, so TURNER went
home; said he saw G.E. trying to get to his weight bar, so he "poppec”
G.E. on the hand and took him to  room. TURNER heard €. ru
around, then saw LE. with a “b00-b00" on his head and he was
fine. TURNER punched and kicked M. asked him “what the F he
‘was doing.

1230pm.

Because of the prolonged monitoring 2t the hospital, TURNER left to
pick up faod at Walmart for the kids. He arrived at the apartment to
deliver the food and pick up medication 2t 12:30 p.m. [NOTE: this
differs from his first interview.]

TURNER stated that he walked into apartment and saw kids playing.
with workout equipment and the apartment i diarray. He admitted

dG.E.

There s conlcting detall bout /el between EASCN and
TURNER during the apartment viit

1. TURNER stated he called EASON right when he walked into the
apartment,
TURNER stated EASON called to ask why he hadn't yet
returned to the hospital. EASON heard G.E. cryingin the
background and asked about it. EASON hung up because the
doctor was with her.
TURNER later stated that EASON called when TURNER was
getting into his truck and heard him shut the car door. She
wanted to know why he hadn't et returned to the hospital.

‘Around lunch
time

M.E. sald TURNER came home for three minutes.

Awb? D. W



12:40pm,

Exhibit C p. 039

APPENDIX A

He went
back to haspital to pick up EASON and then both return to the.
apartment.

EASON stated she came home from herappumlment at about 100 or
2:00. [NOTE -
GW hospital at 2:50 p.m]

EASON claimed her husband and oldest son, M.E., were ot home
babysitting G.E. and LE. She claimed they left the kids at home
because of Coronavirus.

100pm.

EASON said she called TURNER and let him know they were

pitel.
up shortly after 1:00 p.m. and they went directly back to the
apartment between 1:00 and 2:00 p.m.

1300r200p.m.

M. said dad came in, gave him the phone, and Mom asked {over the
Tums? ME. sai he got
them and gave them to dad, and he left back out.

230pm

TURNER claimed that he and EASON arrived back from the hospital at
2:30pm. TURNER confirmed the time they were away from the
apartment was from §:30 a.m. - 230 pm.

2:56:40 p.m.

Text message from TURNER to EASON stating /'m waiting for you

2:56:43 p.m.

TURNER texted “'m outside”

TURNER stated they stopped at Walmart to get food.

TURNER stated he went to Walmar on H Street.

Maps, It take oW
Hospital to 935 Division Avenue, Northeast

ML stated that TURNER came in to get
‘and saw Mom and Dad sitting in the car.

EASON admitted that when they get home, she stayed in the car to
catch her breath. [NOTE: M.E. said that his mother stayed in the car
when they came home.]

‘Once EASON and TURNER arrived home, t does not appear they again
Jef the apartment on March 31.

5:00p.m.

TURNER
visit o get his “medicine” or marijuana for is Amnand g0t EASON

TURNER home, s were fine.

EASON claimed she came in the house and went to sieep until 6
and that M.E. brought her chicken nuggets because she did not want
pizza. She laid back down.

MLE. remembered TLRANER braught pizzs home and then returning 20
to045 minutes later.

TURNER stated G.E was uf because he popged him.

2:30-6:00 pm.

TURNER staterd .. s #sheap when TURNER 213 EASON arived bach
and thik 6. woke up 3r9und €/00 p.m.

ME said TURNER told M.E 5o

wake up G.£. to zat at 7.00/7:30 p.n.

Anthony, 2. rsans | ¢



Exhibit C p. 040

APPENDIXA

TURNER stated G.E, did not want to eat pizza, but did eat apple sauce.
LE. ate one slice of pi

7:00p.m.

TURNER laid down; m\d WLE. to feed pizza to boys; TURNER walked to
children’s room and saw G.€. was on tablet. TURNER claimed that LE
looked hurt and LE. said nothing was wrong and then *high fived"
TURNER. TURNER said he gave both G.E. and LE. a tablet and he went
tobed.

EASON stated Dad fed G £_pizza

‘EASON said she came home and went to bed; checked on G.E. and
1.2t 10:30 p.m. and both children were on their tablets and watching
TV and appeared fine. [NOTE: Or. Artis, an expert in Child Abuse,
stated that the njuries o the chldren would have been obvious and
the damaged liver

annkmneys]

700 pm

TURNER stated that at 7:00 p.m., he did not hear from the bays. He
was in tne bedroom laying down and his wife was sleeping. TURNER
asked M.E. if he made pizza to give to the kids. M.E. said yes. TURNER
said he checked in on G.E. and |.E. at around 7:30 p.rm. or 8:00 p.m.

re in their bedrooms ing fine. (NOTE: Dr.
Artis stated that the child's injuries would have been obvious and

March31,2020]

TURNER said he heard G.£. crying but he did not check on him
because he knew he was okay.

around 730 p.m.

M.E said he made LE. and G.E. pizza and they looked fine, Mom was
asleep. G.E. and |E. “looked normal.”

830 pan.

TURNER stated he fed the kids around 7:30 p.m. and checked on them,

re good. atthe
time. He heard G.E. crying for something but admifted he cid not
check on him.

TURNER :30 p.m.

10:00 pm.

EASON said she woke up at approximately 10:00 p.m. and her husband
had fed the kids and they were playing, watching TV.

1030 p.m.

TURNER claimed his wife got up and took over at 1
e had to work the next day.

p.m., because

EASON stated that she got up and checked on the Kids. The kids were
stillup, playing with the tablets and watching TV in their

bedroom. M.E. was watching TV in th room. EASON went back
to bed and heard G.E. whining like his tablet died but EASON went to
sleep. TURNER was in bed

d@yﬁﬁw )G

10/17/20




Exhibit C p. 041

APPENDIX B

ril 1, 2020

To/from
TURNER to EASON 57
I 66:11:820m TURNER to EASON 110
:42:28am TURNER to EASON 47
1625am TURNER to EASON 22
am TURNER to EASON
EASON to TURNER 00:16
EASON 10 TURNER
EASON to TURNER
TURNER to FASON

am TURNER to EASON X
am TURNER to EASON 03

911 call made at 08:24:11am

| TURNER to EASON 03
TURNER to EASON 04
EASON to TURNER
EASON to TURNER
TURNER t0 EASON
EASON to TURNER
EASON to TURNER.
TURNER to EASON 04

ﬂwfo?D iu_m

10/17/20
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Exhibit D p. 001

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 2020 CRW 4706
CRIMINAL DIVISION et
Loekup Ni
COMPLAINT 50
‘ase Ne
District of Columbia ss:
Defendant's Name:  Antonio Dale Turner 606380 20053489
(Firsy) O PDID) ccxoy
Also Known As:
ey Thiiddie) [rT)

Address: aka 935 Division Ave,, NE Apt. 6, Washington DC

On or about April 1, 2020, withi the District of Columbia, Antonio Dale Tumer did torture, cruclly beat, abuse and.
otherwise wilfully maltreat G.E., a child under the age of cightcen years, that is, about two years of age. (Cruelty To
Children, in violation of 22 D.C. Code, Section 1101 (2001 ed.))

tonio Dae Tumer, within e isict f Clumis, i pespetrting nd atping o prperat the rime of Criely
Children, killed G.E. by torturing, beat with his hands, neglect,
‘about April 1, 2020, thereby causing injuries sy G E,dled on or aboul April 1, 2020. (First Degree Murder -

Felony Murder, in violation of 22 D.C. Code, Section 2101 (2001 ed.))
Co-Defendants:
Anthony D. Graene
twants e
i ~ 22nd S
Subscribed and sworn to before me this ~ 42 dayof 7 Qutber,200,
29 Depety Crk)
WARRANT  Jud, ge Jonathan b, Pitman
To ief Columbia:
thereof b
mitted, and ing pr for the an arrest warrant

YOU ARE THEREFORE COMMANDED TO BRING THE DEFENDANT BEFORE SAID COURT OR
OTHER PERSON ENUMERATED IN 18 US.C. 3041 forthwith to answepsaid char,

October 22, 2020 v/

Issued
Tedce - Seperor Cour ol o Dt ofCowrbin
Title 16: [ Rule 105: [] Judge:
Sex: Male [poB: 0siz3n020 [eon: 2005248 [eoin: 60s3s0
Papering Officer: Det. Anthony Greene [Badge No: D2-1515
OFFICER MUST EXECUTE RETURN
Officer's Name: Date / Time: October 17, 2020
AUSA Signature: Fell  AFTC  Felll
101720 & [m] ! A4}




Exhibit D p. 002

2020 CRW 4706

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:
DIFENDANT'S NAME: T NICKNAME: [ ALIASES;
| Antosic Dule TURNTR

[ POl
20053089 | 0630
SARS, MARKS. 1008
Us

. |

Dol THGT [ WaT

smign | 57|
\DDRESS:

00 = Amnedand Dargeres 15 * s Risk 5= oy Ul Ot gt
0 < Vitet Tendencis 230 Sl Vioket Preasor = Sokll 0= Disberi
& = % " 0=l
5= Bl Expense S5 Acshalic 85 Hemorhie 20 Kaownin sbse dus

The evidence and informan contained in this alidavit deseribes how defendants Tajcanna EASON and
Antanio TURNER collecuvely and chronically inficted injury vpon their three children, including tvo yeae old
G, who died at their hands. Through theic actions and innetions, in sinustions wheee they knew ot should have
keown that the two year-old decedent and his thrce-year-old beother, 1. required immedinte medical awention, they
failed 10 propery carc for the clikdren and caused the injuries 10 C I that led to bis doath, Throughout the past
year, exch of the three children were abused, evenually leading to G.1:s dearh. Tn the week prior to G.1s death,
FLASON and TURNER had exclusive care, custody, and control of the children and acither parcnt reported any
injuries or accidents to any of the children. Specifically, in the last dags of G.Es life, EASON and TURNER faled
10 seck medical treatment or assistace for G.E. or his injuced brother, L, only calling after G.E. was found dead
on Apeil 1, 2020 Based on all of the evidence, the defendants are being chasged with First Degree Croelty 10
Children and Felany Murder,

[EMERGENCY RESPONSI

1. On Wednesday, Apil 1, 2020, at approximately 825 an, members of the Sisth Distrier, Mertopolitan Police
Department (MPD), were dispatched 10 935 Division Avenue, Northeass, Washington, D.C., Apariment 6, t
investigsre the rport of an uneonscious person. Onee on the scen, the officers discovered D.C. lire and
Emetgeney Medical Serviees (EN el tonducting life saving effors on ous child, When EMS
AFFIANT'S SIGNATURE:

x 4»0[»7, 2. fum

ND SWORN BEFORI ME TH
4110 SWORN BEFORI MI: 1145

TO: WARRANT CLERK
PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:

Antonio Dale Turner 22 UBSCKIB

Z/%(L_m}__ i St s

'ASSISTANT UNTTED STATES ATTORNEY (JGDCE) DEPUI K SUPERIOR COI
4 DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

- NCICAPPROVED -

Vorm CDli7h 050 Restion Date: 1-39.06.




Exhibit D p. 003

Superior Couit of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:
DTS ——— = T 1
URNER i Soossass |

o G TS A GO | SRS AR TATOS e
Sation 165 | fows g i Da | Usew |
NDANT'S THOME ADDRI i NUMBER. 1
A 15 O e AL 6 gon D203 2021563
COMPLAINANT'S NAME: 1
0N O TN BRI 0L GITONST T TIV GF 0T
v}s\)ummmem 6 Washingion, D.C. 2 | Ageit1, 203 225 hours a5
N TN D HEDICAL COMORS (0
00 At ant g R oy -t
M * Vialem Teadeacies e Sr:Vzllyth-leAuu w-Sumu fone
- ey
n Explsive Evpertse T 35= Alohec Hemephilex 20 K e g

| CAVE {BRIEF DESCRIPHION 0F

arrived on the scenc, they noted that the unconscious chikl's cxtreniies were cold. There was visible signs of trauran,
and mo dependent levity or agor mords. After al life-saving measures filed, the decedent was pronounced dead on
the scertc a1 843 am. “The decedent’s cemains were subscsgently 1ransported from the scene to the 1., Office of
the (hief Medical Examiner (OCME), where an awopsy was perfomied to determine the cavse and maner of death

2 Fhe devedent has been identified as G ., with u diete of bisth of December 12, 2017

3. 'Ihe child’s mother, TaJeanna EASON, DOB: 08/19/1989, told first responders that she last saw the child
berween 1:00 p.m. and 11:00 pan. {the previous night) and stated that her husband left for work at 530 a.m

4. As s result of this investgation, members of MPD's Specisl Victinr's Unit were requested 5 sespond and
assume investgative zesponsibilites. Your affiant interviewed responding Officer L. Fogle, who reporred that upon
entering the residence, D.C. Fire/EMS p:rsm\n:l wete actsely engaged i bfe-saving measures. Also sy m
home were the decedear’s biological mother (EASON), her cleven-year-old son M.E. and her three-year-old sor

Officer Fogle teporied that while on scenc, EASON stared words (o the effect of “YOU KILLED \'()L'R
BROTHER” in the dircetion of hee eleven yeaz-old son M.F.

AFFIANT'S SIGNATURE:
x AM»;{, 2. Gueene
TO: WARRANT CLERK
PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:
Antonio Dale Turner ‘SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN BEFORE MF THIS
v 22nd Oct o 20
/] et - %
UNITED STAT $AITURNF\' {IUDG! SUPERI i

UTV CLER]
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
~NCICAPPROVED -

foem Cllshoge W Ao

vagos



Exhibit D p. 004

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT [N SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:

| DEFERDANT'S NAMI TNICKNAML
Antonio Dl (URNER
TSIN TRaGE | 0B
Wik | 5231092
HOM)

e, oD 1
053480 | G040

ARS MARRS. TATODN 1
rh | Unkaan SR

| 1PHGNE: NUMBER: |
13321663 |

~Tiiar T |
157 05 | e

TRLEPTIONE NUMIER.

TOFOHIENSE: | 1IN OF OFTINST:
T 11" N

L2
- tpleyy 0 on g |
To=Scil o0 bt
0 Nedeaion Reind 00 - Alapis |

T 8= lenophis i e ——

|§ " Officers on scene also discovered that 1:ASON's husband, Antonio TURNER, DOB: 05/23/1992, resided
at the locadion and they were told that he bad left for work that morning st G:30 am. EASON was asked what
happened and repled, “IF you really want to know shat happencd, | trurbfull believe he did it [while pointing 10
| MLE. who was in the halhway]." EASON then yelled our, “He’s evil” FASON was asked if other kids had ingurics
and she stated, “Ny son has a scratch” while ponang (o the lefi side of three year-old 15,5 head. She made o
| mention of any other injucies and stated 11, was siepy

6. MPD Officer . Mesander, one of the firt responding offcersto the scene and abserved (on seenc) a bunys [
on the center of LEs foreheat and asked if that had always been there. EASON replied o, Officer Alesander et
observed LIS cjes roll back into his head while being ASON, as if he was going in and ol of
conscivusness. IASON put LE, beside hee on the couch and yelled our, "My son does not act this way.” speaking,
about LE. D.C, Fire/ EMS was caled back 1 assist Lis._Officer Alexander began to rub LI steraum to prevent

Vi from falling asicp on pasing ou, festing b may bave o head injury. 1.5 appesred groggy, but staned w |

respond and cry  litle. EASON then had 1L stand up and took him 1o the bathcoom. She said he was OK and

that he was just steepy. Officer Alexandler asked for assistance fom the FAS persannel on the scene.

17 Yuur affim, who was assigned as the lead detectve on this investigation, hrer learned frons MPDYs Youth
and Family Services Division (YI'SD) Detecuive Jerry Afasi that DL Ve

i« O'Byrme opined o the

AFFIANT'S SIGNATURE:
xﬂ»t%o»?, 2. f««uu—
TO: WARRANT CLERK.
PLEASE 1SSUE A WARRANT FOR:
Antonio Dale Turner 22nguusclu 1) AND SWORN BEFORE ME THIS
Chase Y6 Zor Qglober

3 202
LERK) suwl(gﬁ'ﬂmm

L I e
ASS IJ\N'] UNTTED STATES ATTORNEY P
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

NeICAPROVED -

g e

Form G050



Exhibit D p. 005

Superior Coutt of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT

NIERNAME

EVES. TAIR | COMPI | SCARS MARS
Brown | Back | Dut Unksun

]‘ 90 Ared and Drgesous 25 Faepe ik _ 55 =Daiersy
T0e8;

s s 01 Oer(Explan,
08 - Vol Tendenss 0 = Sexunly Voo Predase 0= Diabaic

10-Martal s Fyen S0 lewn Conditon 0 Nedication Requied 60 Allgics

15 plsive Experse 35« Akoialic 85 kmoshia: 20 Known 0 3buse s |
GIVEA BRIEF EHAPEENED: {

scene that the decedent sustained multiple system frauma which was consistent with physical abuse.  Further,
O'Byrme's subscquent report indicates that EASON told them that M.I%, should be questioned beeause she bifered
thar M was s direct cause of the child's eardine areest

8. Your ffiant also leammed har during the 911 eall, EASON reporied 1o the opesaror hat GulL was
unconscious and unresponsive and that he ind visble and obsious mauma to s body. Over the coutse of the cal,
EASON instructéd ALE. 1o petforn cindiopuimonay resuscitation (CPR) on the decedent because she was
physically unable 10 do so. Over the dursiion of the Y11 cal, EASON neverstated that she balieved M. (or angooe:
elsc) was responsible for G.I3s injuric

9. Aslead detective, your affiant went o the scene, persanally abserved the decedent’s remains, and saw both
old and new trauma to the decedear’s head snd torso, which included apparent scrarches, bevises, snd abiasions.

AUTOPSY
10 On Aprl 2, 2020, Dr. Sasha BRELAND, OCAE Depury Medical Examines, conducied the decedeats post
mortem forensic examination. At the conclusion of the examination, the following injuries were noted: abrasions

and contusions to the head, fuce and tor thynus gland; acure abdomen injuries
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Exhibit D p. 006

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
‘CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT

o T T NICKNAME ATIASES. i
Ao mh e | |
[ Toon TG [WOT [TV AR COMR | SEARS RARK. 147008
185 | Bown | b | D | Uninown

DV /mnaw

TIMEOF om NI

: | 828 how ]
0 Amed e Do 2 Lucwe R 1=t gl
05 Vs Teidercies = 30" Sy Vi Pt 90 Db
Z - Allerges
T 15 Explosie Eapense e Alestoin 20 Kaome 1 stuse drugs
AT 0 i

[ consivting of hemorthaging of the sofi tssue of the abdomen; fiver laceraton; nght kidaey Bceraton: muliple
| bilateral posterio eib facrures and healing fracrured abs;an a small subidural hematoma to th lefi side ofthe briin,
| D BRELAND ruled the decedent’s cause of death was multiple blunt force injuries aad the manner of death was
ruled a homic

11 OnJuly 10,2020, 0 Brland isscd the Autopsy Keprt for G 1, in which she detaied the Eollawing specific
injuries to iy

ous sysier
ng of head

A cd subscalp hemorrhages
4. Left temporalis muscle hemorrhage
5. Chipping (frscture) of outer table of frontal bone
6. Left subdunal hemorrhage, scant
and separate MedSta

8. Georgetown Unis

crsity !Irnpnvl Pubology Ghroslaton Repre
nd ede

diffuse wli edeinn with difuse amyloid precorsor protein staining |
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Exhibit D p. 007

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO,
{ DIFENDA T T NICRNAME [AiASES — Teen [

| Amons D ok W | 06580

| SEX: T RACT: | DOR: T TEVS [HAR ] commt
| Make 1992 L1%8 | beowa | ek | Duk
| brs i

TOCATION OF GITENSE:
1525 i v T, 46 Vistingn DC. 2013

N ASD MEDICAL CONDIHIONS (CHIE)

. Bt ks o3~ g 1= Gues o
| 05 ik Tt =S Ve s To-Shom T e

- x b M
| 15~ Eaios e S5+ Nl i |

A URIEV DESCRIPION OF SHAT IATPENED:

T

b Mild sitreous hemotrhage, bifiern!
e Noimwatetinal or uptic nerve shearh hemorrhages

" of the corpus collosum (ssaciated with trauma)
|

i 1. Abgasions and contusions
| 2. Biateral b fracrues (These were examined by anchropologist Dr. Love, who found
| 36 b fractures - 31 of which were acure and six were healing with 1
‘minimm of o traumaric events)
3. Posterior thynmus hemorrhage
4. Posterior epicardial and proximal vens cava hemorrhages. (In Dr. Breland’s opmion,
s type of wjury takes a temendous amwunt of force)

l 5. Hemopencardium (6 mirers of blood inside the pericardial sac)
6. Hemoperitoneum 150 millimeters of (blood inside abdcnninal cavity)
7. Left retropeniones! hemarrhage (soft tissue back of abdomen)

8. Liver hcermions with subscapular hemorshages
9. Left kidnes laceration

10. Petipancreatic and adrenal capsular hemorchages
11, Left adrenal henstoma
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Exhibit D p. 008

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION.

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT

DANTS NA |RCRNANE [ AliASES iy i
| a0 |

Dl
Antonin Usle THIRNER

TiiaR T Co
[nis | b
0

i
o Ave N #6 Wastingion,
D IEDICA CONDITIO
Selet s valid CMC code

00 = Armed and Dingrons
08 = iskn Tensences
10 Moria A Fapen
| 8 s e

D1 Ger gl
- Dishese

ion Reguired 60~ Alleien
T et 20 Knows 0 sbse s
| GIVE A RIEE DESCHIFIION OF WAAT 1A

12, Tilateral spermatic cord hemorthages

13. Bowel contusions.
53 Dr. ireland noted that there were stnanions or linear depressions oni the back of G.13's head.
that there were signs of carly scabbing on some of the injunes which were less than 24 hours. There were cuts to
G- on the face and o the left neck. There was blunt trauma  his genitals but, t this tne, there is 50 evidence of
a scsual assauh. There were purple abrasions and thee were brise marks with 2 partern around the child's nipple
area as well as on the back of the head. There was injury to the liver and kidnes which indicared that he sustained
significant bluat truuroe o the abdomen. Dr. Breland opined that G4 right flank appeaced to have been punched,
Hicked, slapped or hit wih an objec(s). “The was injury to the child’s heart and infesor vena cava. This type o
injuey could occur when a child is punched oc hit in the chesi.  In Dr. Breland’s opinion, the main cause of
death was the significant head and abdominal trauma,

She alsu noted

BACKGROUND AND INITIAL MPD INVESTIGATION

13 TAYJEANNA EASON i the biological mather of three children who werc lcmul injured on April 1, 2020,
ANTONIO TURNER is not the biological father of these children. TURNIER and T
rehtionship for approsimatels o

SASON have had 1 romantic
v were marnied |1|c-, have lived (ogether a1 the

AFTIANT'S SIGNATURE:
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Exhibit D p. 009

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
CRIMINAL DIVISION

DAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARRES] WARRANY USW NO.:

TNICRNARIT TaASs

TSR o i 1
TURNLR | nosie | saisso |
I TR CoN TP —|

| 523992 eown ftlack | Dk ot |

LESS. ® 1

TOME AL | TELEPHONE S
n Ase \E A (2013

“TH CPHION BB
£ s Lisiie i
TION | DATEOFGITTNSE. | TIMLQF OFTENSE.

935 Din L L At 12020 1828 bowes
CAVFTION 4D BED DITIONS ()
‘Seleet ald CHIC ode blow fr wanted pcsen when wsiog tt cantion ictor,

00 A and g s 25 = s i 5=t pipsy 01+ G gl

08" Vil Tendeas 30 Secuy Voot P 70 Sucil = Dokt

10 Mortial Avs e TS0 e Conliion 500 Mt Kegwied = lirges
15 Ealosive e 55 Acholie i emaphine 20 =Rnown s sune s

HRIEE DESCE ST

Division Avenue two-bedioom aparument since thar time with thee minor children, M. 5, a0d GE o
addition, on Apdl 1, 2020, BASON was approximately nine months pregnant with TURNER's child. That child hter
d of nawral causes.

M On ar abou Apil 1, 2
chiliren.

IASON and TURNER had exclusive care and custody of the thrce minor

15 Tollowing the iajtial on-seene nvesrigation, EASUN and her children (1
Disision Avenue to the Sisth Distrier Siation by MPD Detecuve George Trylar and
arrived separately at the Sixth Diserict Staton

and M.E) were transporied
oel Hosard. TURNER

16, As MPD Detectives gathered information ahout G.Es death, EASON
imerviewed. While st MPI's Sixth District Station, both EASON and TURNER were questioned about the evens.
While EASON was heing interviowed, her son 1. was siting next t her in a chir, 1t was spparent th |,
having difficuliy staying swake ar alert and was slamping backward FASON tmed 1o make him s up straight.
During this titme, 1LE had 10 use the staton restroom and could bately walk - moving sideways and slowly. At one
poing, TURNER had 10 carry him to the bathoom

TURNER, and M.J. were

was

AFFIANT'S SIGNATURE:
“TO: WARRANT CLERK

x »4»27&»7, 2. ia,ou_
PLRASE ISSUF A WARRANT FOR:
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Exhibit D p. 010

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION
AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.
o DANT® = NICKNANIE. TATIASTS. o PO 1
| Asionio D TURNR 05U | G680 |
FSex T | o OIS THAC ] COMP | SCARS. N = 1
| Male | Bk 52100 Brown | Biock | Usknown o
WL ADDRESS. | TELEPHONF NUMBI®R :
02} 1321663 |
TTELTPIONE NUNGER
ToriEororEE | Tivmor o
ik | Apnt 1. 2020 E ol {
| o0 Amsd e Dmgeons o= 01 0% (L
| D= Vieh Tencent o o« Daberc

H0° Metcaion Regues
S lenehie

o0« kg,
20 Rnowa o s drgs

17 On Apal T, 2020, DC. Child and Family Services Ngency (CISA) began 2 jomnt invesugation wih MPD
regsrding G.Es death. ks a result, later in the day an April 1, GFSA ok | 1-yesr-old MUF. 20d three-year-old |
to Children’s National Medical Center (CNMC) for & medical evaluation, Subscquently, it was discovered that bothy
children susiained apparent traurma ta their bodes.

18, Following an cxamination of LE. by CNMC medieal siaff, he was adwitied 1o the Intensive Caze Uit of
Chidsen’s Nawonal Medical Cenrer (GNMC), suffering feom b feactures (old and new), hemapenmorhorax on his
sight side, liver heeration, ight kidney injury, and a small amoune of blocd in his abdomen. Doctar MeKialey of the
CNMC hospital staff reported that L5 injories were caused by severe bhunt foree tauma

19, Vollowing an cxamination of MLI by CNMC medical saff, t was learned that he weighed approximately 78
pounds and is a i over three feet tll. e had o healiog black eye and appeared (0 have older injusies. M.E.
disclosed 10 the CNNIC. Uimergency Room physician that Antonio [TURNIR] punched him in the eye, two weeks

| g0) and his younger brother LI - wuliple times. He slso saic that his mother supped him and hits his younger

| brother LE. M explained to the CNMC medieal saff that he woke wp on April T, 2020, and heard his masther say
was cold.  His mother had him b up Gk, and then told him to perforn CPR on .15, M.E. told the

 medical peronnel that he could stil wste the saliva from G.E5s mouth, DI als 161d them that he was
afraid of his mother wid did ot want © go back home. He said that he was required 10 get i in the middle of the
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Exhibit D p. 011

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
ox

IMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:

NTASES i i
| 20am3a19 | s0vm0
TiiGr W TiAl AL (7Y N
137 |iss B | baic n A
55 T ERIONE NIV R ~f
LKA D13 Divion e T £6 Wihingon D 20019 L0h 313
COMPLAINANT'S NAME. [ ITLEPHONI NUMBFR
Gt
LOCATION OF OITENSE; & DATE OF OFFENSE TIME OF OPFENS e
935 Division Ave N, U6 Washingion, 20019 | apeity 2000 | g2shous 3
1. CONDITIONS (CVIC) i
0= A nd D 5= liomeis 52 iy 40 Gherttgnn)
0= o Tt 307 Sy St ot - b
10 = Morkal Ars Lg 80 = Heant Condtn 80 = Modiatlou Requied & - Allergies
| 715 Euponee e 35 Akcholx 5 emontic 20 Known st duge

ANRIEE DESC)

stared thar his mother spent time resting because she was pregaant.  He exphained that wn the pase, he had heen
theown through a ghss door and required sntches - by EASON's prior bofend. M.
thece weeks carlicr, TURNE

aight 1o change his siblings” diapers and, i 1n the morning the children’s tiapers were wer, he wonkd ger beaten. M .

also disclosed thar rwo or

hit him and gave bism a black eye.

20 In addition, YFSD Dercetve Afarn told your affiant thar while SIS was being screencd by the GNMC
medical staff, M.E. disclosed rhat his step father Antonio [TURNER], hits him and bis brothers. I addition, bLL
stated that his stepfarher | TURNER] prex iously hit hiim 1 the eye, in the ehes: and with a helr

2L Later on Aprl 1, 2020, EASON was informed by & CHSA Soeial Worker that, based on the wnexplamed
injutis 10 both M.E aud LE, the chikdeen were being temporasily removed f
through CFSA.

om her care and phced in foster care

22 Asindicated above, ul the time of G.1: s death, EASON was pregnant with TURNIR's child. The child was
born an or about April 7, 2020, but died scon thereafrer,
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Exhibit D p. 012

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION.

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.
ICRNAM: TATASS e (i
i |wosw | oo
TReT T T [ Gr [E76S T [Couin | Seams s Taroos
de |k | spyion |57 |5 | Brown | ek

I T i

S 1

0220019
TV EPHONT NUMRIR:
LOCATION OF OFFENSE DATEOL OFFENSH VIME OF OFFENSE
935 Disision Ave NE. #6 Washi __lapitamn | 825 ho = ]
o D Vik
90 Amed e Uangetous 25 Gscupe Kisk gty __ul= Qe (Explan)

05 Viokes Tendencies: 3= Sesuilly Vietent Prdator T 90 Disbetic

1= Mt Ars Expert 50 Heant Condiion 8 V.knrmmkmmm 80 Alegies

18 Explaive Experise 35~ Alesbolic 35 Uermophline 7 20~ Koown 10 buse drugs
GIVEA R 10N OF AT 1A

INTERV]] 'JEANNA EASON |

2. On Apnl 1, 2020, Detectives Chanel Howard and George Talor interviewed EASON about the death of her
son, G I The mterview accurred at MPL' Sisth Distrct Staton. EASON reported that at approsimarely #:30
s, sh ke up and sent o check o LE and G 1. When she wont t the bedroom,she observed L1 locking st
iclvision and Gl appearcd o be sseep. EASON suated thar she called G.5's name, but he i ot snswet. She
then obscrved a bruise on LEs face and asked M I, what happened. EASON reported that A1 said something,
abour ehens playing and that L. got hurt. LLASON said she renarned 10 the bedrcom and noted that G.E:. did not
wake up to the sound of ber voice and she went to check on him. She ssid thar when she touched him, he w
and cold 1o the touch. 1:ASON said she told ML 1o pick up G.E. while she colled TURNI
EASON suid that when TURNER did not answer, she called 911 for emergercy assistance.
M.EL 10 perform CPR on G-

Yinp
on the phone.

ASON then ordercd

24 EASON told the Detectves that sometime afier G.I- rutned a year old, she staried (o notice bruses on him
and further explained that she srned fo notice the bruises on G, after she met TURNER. FASON siated that she
inicially thought TURNER was sesponsible for the injusics, but then surmised thar the injuries happencd when
TURNER wasa't around, so she beleved they

bserved bruising o G 1, she and

ere: from

. EASON recalled that on one oceasion, when she
[URNER quesiioned AL about how G.F. was injured. EASON repurted that
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TO: WARRANT CLERK 7
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Exhibit D p. 013

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:
[ORFENDANTSNAMI SRV TATISFS T o
Aotomo e 1 URNIR DO 060
S TRAGE g~ [Tior [WT | VS, [ TSR CON | SRS SARKS, 11065 1
[ vole ok |soiio |s7 |5 | bown |Bhek | Db | Cnknown o |
FENDANTS HOME ADDRFSS TELFTTIONE NOVBER 1
LA 333 Duviin v 16 Wasingan, DC 2019 2003321669
FCOMPAINANTS NAN { TELLPIIONE, NUVBIR 1
Gt

LOCATION CFQFTNSE: | DATEFOTFRNSY. [ TiME OF OFFENS i
935 Divison Ave NE_ 46 Weshingen .C_ 20019 | 825 b

CAVTION AND SEDICAT.CONDITIONS (N, ==

0~ Armes s Uongeons 25 e Rk ssabpieny 01O (Espin
05 - Vi Tendences 30 Sevuly Vites Precaor TSl ~ 0=Diatc
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GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WIIAT IAFPLA

MLE said he wasn't responsible for the wjuries und was unaware how G- got imured.

25 IZASON stared that on anosher occasuon, she nbserved what she descrbed gs 5 “shght bruise” on G1i and
she confronted “TURNER and M. about the injury. ASON sad that MLIE. disclosed that TURNER was
responsble for the injuries. FASON whd (he Detcerives that shordy after that disclosure by M.F, she placed a
| survellance catnera in the childrea’s bedroom. 1 \SON then said that she later removed the camces from the room
| after the children continued 1o play with the elecrrial cord

26, EASON continued that afier the tvu aforementioned instances, the unexplamned injuics nd bruising on

. stopped for a shore period of ame. 1 ASON sid she then noticed brusses that appeated to get worse. FASON
also reported that on August 30, 2019, G.L. sustained a biack lefi eye, which she thought was due 10 an allergic
reaction. EASON said she 100k G o Prince George's Hospital for treatment snd was informed by  member of
the hospital stlT that G.1s injury was caused by being struck by someone, EASON said she confronted TURNER
nd M.E. regarding the injury 10 G eve and that M.V admined to stapping G because he woulds't stop crving,
although EASON alsu thought thar TURNER might have been responsible for G 12's black exe.  Specificall,
EASON told the Detectives that M.k sud he slapped G- beesuse he would not stop exving. EASON continued:
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Exhibit D p. 014

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.
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A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WIIAT HAVFENED:

5o T beat bis s Ves | dhd. 1 il e fuk s p 1o The poif er
e~ yoi ko, b, 3,1 s, 0 e, o mtter offist,
that s the tie wiene b i 1 lame Aot for s gy

bt was mprossibie bcuase Tony wns i the mam with .

27, EASON siated that she and TURNER have both disciplined the childien, but nothing more than a spanking

or a smacking un the hand ot butcocks. EASON sad she thinks her son had somethisy 10 do arh G.Is death,
FASON stated she is  relgious person whe fecls and knows things and believes that M1 “isn's rght

28 During the interview, EASON did not reveal to MPD that TURNIR had hit the children i the past, even
though MPD subsequendy found a text message herween ASON and TURNER where FASON asked TURNER
wehy he it one of her son's so hard

29, EASON told the Detectives that in the past, she had seen M.E. bit LE. 1 response, she sad she grabbed
M.E. and theew him 10 the ground and smacked him on the face and head. EASON hos sght her son was “sacaky”
and “evil” She further explaned that she checked both G, and LE. the day before (on March 31, 2020, as fate as
10:30 p.m.), as well as two days before then. She claimed that neither had any visible injurics or COVID and that
Leverything s G
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Superior Court of the District of Columbia
CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USWNO.:
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BASON admittcd that she disciplined al of br kids, including G.I. (w0 eas the youngest), but dmmﬂ"]
did not get 00 much physical discpline. FASON further sdmitted dha she o “pop lus hands, pop his legs, or
' don't do shit* BASON added dhar she did't really discipline .15 o 1.1 because they were |
s e said, 11 they do et hit, it like a pop or a pluck or they — for the miost part I'm yelling, across the house””
EASON denicd using a belt

INTERVIEW OF ANTONIQ TURNER

{31 On Apil 1, 2020, Anionio TURNER was interviewed by MPD Detcerives Chanel Howard and George

‘aylor at MPD's Sixth District Station. Later that same duy, he was interviewed by your affiant and MPD Detective |
‘ David Dalencour at the Homicide Beanch. TURNER reponted that he has been invoved with and macried to {
| EASON for sbout  yese, ‘TURNIR seposiel the e s ok th bisiagialfue of the decedunt o his sivings.

32 TURNER suated that be sd s wieJefi in the ety mosming bouss (evrand 7:00 a.m on Maseh 3, 2020, a |
ke BASON 013 dlocter’s appoinimant at George Washington. University Hospita, lony g the chlldren wnarsended
| by n sl itk dhsoe year old . and two-yens oid GG in the sace of 11 yone ol ML 1L ENER repasted that |
! e beliceod s wafe would be giving bind 10 thew child, 50 be quickly wemt 10 e store 1o pick a food mnd |
honsehold joods Lefor pomy, home 1o check on dhe children, TURNER mdcated thar they bad,
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Exhibit D p. 016

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
‘CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USWNO.:
[PEEBATS s TNCRRA TR [CE &
| Antonto Dule TURNER | 205 | gm0 |
RAGT: 00R 10T [WGT: TEVES, [IN | CONP | STARS EVRKS TATODS 1
= el 1 o el o =l e B
DEFENDANT'S HOM?? Al LTELPPHONT NTMBER. 1
LKA 935 Division Ave NE. #6 “njlnngun DC 20019 1202) 332-1663

COMPI AINANT S RANE: TTLLIPTIONE NCMBER
G5

i DATEOF OFTENSE. | TiME OF OFTENSE:
Aprt 1,207 835hows

Wigon 05 2009
TION AND SDICAL OIS (1)
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A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WIAT MAPPS:

communicate with M1 by phone, but had naf been abie o reach him.

33 TURNER reported that when he aerived home, he found M- i the ling room with the decedent (G ).
TURNER said his weight bac (which he descobed as a skinny 1en pound meral bar) was on the sofa next 1o the
decedent. Youe affiant antes thar on the scene; there was also s small pull op bar which weighed twenty-five pounds,
TURNER stared that in the past, he had asked M.F. not to hanle the weight bas. 'TURNER became upser and said
he smacked the decedent’s hand and struck M., in the head and kicked ham in the body. TURNIR stated he did
this 10 disuipline MLE. nid G, “TURNIER also stared thas he: checked i the children’s bedroom and observed LE
holding his head. “FURNZR did ot attcmpt to ger dical s for |E. and left tand went to
the hospital. “TURNER added tha before leaving, he grabbed his “medicine’ (manjuana to treat hix ADHD) and
some anacid for his wife and returned 10 the hospitsl,

34 TURNER continued that later that afternoon (March 31), be retarned home with EASON, TURNER said
he told ME. 10 fecd his brothers and then weat to the bedroom to watch television. TURNFR reported that
EASON was already in theis bedroom taking a nap. TURNER furiher suited that on the evening of March 31, he
observed M. 11 and the deceden (G.E2), and thes oll appesred 10 be in good health.

35 VURNER told MPID that in the carly iorning hours of Wednesdas Apeil 1, 2020, e lft the home to go o |

AFFIANT'S SIGNATUR
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Exhibit D p. 017

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:
[ DFTRDANT S NARE | NICKNANE AT TN D
| An Dale LURNER | wasusy wﬁ\m
I G T 5 TR | COMTL ] SCARS MARKS 141005
ok | 5 el 1l il ol G |
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ave o 3321663
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G

ABRIEN DESCRIPTION OF WHAT UAPPENED,

work and that Taee s he morming, e received a cal from EASON saying that G.I%. was wnconseiows and that the
police were a the house

36, Dusing the inerview, TURNER admuted o Detectives that be physicaly disciplined the children - M. the
st but added that was how he was mised. 'TURNIER stated it was his b that if a child misbebased, then they
should be dealt with secordingly. Detectives inquired abowt the incdent i January 2020 where the decedent
sustained a severe bceration to his head while under his care. TURNER reported thar the injury was caused by the
decedent falling off a bed. TURNER stated tha he phoned EASON to teport the injury. TURNER said that dufing
this ncident, he also punched M.E. for allowing his vounger siblings 1 do what they want. TURNER 1okl the
Detecives that e handied M.T, “as an adult” when explaining how b disciplined him during his incident,

37, TURNER spoke with Detectives about another instance where the decedent sustained an “unexplained” ey
injury (black cd). TURNER stated that when he asked M.E. about the injury, his explanation wasa't
sufficient, so TURNER punched M.E, in the face to teach hins a lesson.

38 TURNER told the Detectives that in another instance, he punched M.t i the arm and chest to demonstrate.
L how it feels 1 bit someonc. TURNER said that he beat up M.E. onc fime, giving him a “tecnager
URNER said he “went 1o

my fuher did me” o describe that parsicular wcident
¥l

TO: WARRANT CLERK
PLEASE. ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:
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Exhibit D p. 018

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.
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(GIVE.A BRIEY DESCRIFTION 08 WHAT HARYE

[ TURNER seported that e subsequently had 6 conversation with EASON wheze she sshed hirs nor 1o discipline her

kids because he hits them 100 rough. TURNER said, however, that he was mote “lenicnt” on the kids than was his
wife TURNER stated that EASON “dow't play” snd ehar she would “pul the kids pampers down and pop them
it belt:” [NOTE: There were lincar marks on LE. that were consistent sith being it with a belg).

39 Duting the later intecview on Aprl 1, 2020, conducted by your affiant and Detective Dalencour, TURNER
reiferated many of the same facts he told 10 Derecrives Howard and Taglor. TURNER additionally stated that in
the twenty-four hours preceding the decedent’s death, hie was the only catetaker for the children. TURNER
said that EASON was physically unable 0 discipline the chikdren because of her current physical condision
{pregnancy). TURNER stated that Gi.E’s mother had hit GL:. yesterday and the week before, During this interview,
your affiant seized TURNER's cellular telephone device and prir 10 concluding the interview, rect
consent from TURNER to forensically examine and process his cellular telephone for evidence.

e wruten

INTERVIEWS of M.E.

. On scene, M.I2 spoke to Officer Fogle and stared: ™| didn't da anyehing, cveryone was sleeping Nothing,
happened, | don't know shar happened.”
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Exhibit D p. 019

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.
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Y OF WHAT APPENE!

AT While at the hospita, MUE. disclosed 15 he dactors that he was bearen by TURNITK [Sec above paragzaph
19].

2. On Apal 12020, prioc o ME's medical examinations and before he told the medica! staff about the physical
abuse, he was interviewed by Detearives Howard and Taylor. The interview was conducted with 1FASON's

knowledge and cansent. When the Detcetives first met AL, e had a black left cpe. Prior to the interview, while in
a police vehicle in route 10 MPD's Sixth Districs Station, M.J stared to Detective Howard that he kaew his mother
was gong (o blume hitn and that “CPS” was going to take him away.

43, ML told the Desecuves that on March 31, 2020, his mother had 2 doctor's appointment in the momug and
hat when he woke up, TURNER was alteady gone. M I said tha laer in the aficrvon, his mother and step father
reruened home with pizza. M.E. seid that TURNER 1o1d him 0 feed his siblings, so he wanmed up the pizza and
gave the pizza to his brohers. M.E. seported that ater i the evening, he put on » movic and his brothers fll aslep.
ALE stated that e stayed on the sof i the living roun and that his brothers slept in the bedroom,

4 M told the Detetives that the st wioming, his modier weat o bis brothers’ bedeoom to check on L1

and G, ME. said his mother e observed  bruisc on 1is face and asked LY. what happened, but

ried that G. cared 1o be asleep. His mother said G- looked pale and astied him (M.E} 10
AFFIANT’S SIGNATURE:

x Axdaypfwu
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Exhibit D p. 020

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
CRIMINAL DIVISION.

AFTIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:

[ OIS NAT RN TATASTS TN D 1
| Aoy le TURNER ) Woss | sten
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DEPENDANT'S HOME ADDRISS “TELEPHONE NUMATR. 1
LKA 918 Diviin e NE o Wesingion, O 20019 R

TTELEPHONE NUMBER
|

DATE OF GFFE
L Apl

COMPLAINANT S NAME
L

I, .
i, 6 Washingion, D.C. 26019
AUTTHON AND ATEBICAL CONDTONS (C31C]

LOCATION OF O
935 D1 N

0 A and Do 25 L ik
05 - Vi Teadncis 30 - Sexaaly Violok Pt
10= Ml A Exper 20 - Hew Coion

15 - Elosve Epertise 35 aleohale

GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIITION OF WILAT 1APPENRD:

pick him up. MUE. said that aher be picked up GI%., his mother realized he was i and Wless 3nd staried 1o
scream, M.E. sud his mother then called 911,

15, MLE was fuce asked during the averview: i he was ever disciplined by TURNER, .1 responded yes
Detcctives asked M.F. 10 talk abous hows he goua black eye, but M.E, said he did not san 10 tlk about it

6. On Apeil 6, 2020, a forensic imtervicw of M1 was conducred at the Children's Advocacs Center 1 Vinginia.

During that interview, M.J. reported the fallowing:

© He feltsafe a the home of his new fester parent.

© When asked if he fel safe wt his home (935 Division Avenve NE, Apartment 6 with his morher sad step
father Antonio [TURNER], he sid no and said it el ke a “death tap.”

o He usually gets blamed for injurics to his younger siblings because he's usually with them.

o His mother dido’t realize that “the marks a0d beuising rampage” sirted when Antonio [TURNER] cunc
around.

o Antonio [TURNER] would heat G.E. and LE. when his mother was cither not around or not in
position to hear the abuse.

© Once his mother observed the injuries o his siblings, she would blame M1 for their mjurics.

©_The last assault on 6. and LI too place a few days prior

TO: WARRANT CLERK
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Exhibit D p. 021

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:
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] went to her Doctor's sppatment on the moriag of March 31, 2020, leaving thern home loric
During that assaul, M.E. reporied he heard slaps and his brother staried to cry hefore Antonio
[TURNER] told them to “SHUT UP, SHUT UPY”

He tooked up a video on You lube that pecanned 10 step parents making lives muscrable for children.

e belieed thar bis seep-Fthes Natonio [TURNER] woukd stop abusog bis brohers when they were abie 0
talk and articulare themselves.

Afier what he thought was the last assault on his brodhers, Antonio [TURNER] kept then cosered up with
sleeping bags. M.E. described the kids as walking slower than they usually do after the last assault.
The day after the last assaul, be observed marks on [:/s neck, which his tmother immediately blamed M £
for inflictin

. reportcd historical heatings at the hands of his mother, using the palins of her hands, her fists, and @

o0

o

bel,
o His step-futher Antonin [TURNER] would punch fim and his younger siblings leaving marks. M.

described his step-father as using his nils o keave marks on his neck.
o His step-father was aggressive w0 LB, and G

M,
ch he

em 10 keep dhem away from thetr moxbee’s bedroom,

re could rest._Inialy, M.E. sinted chat Amonio (TURNER] only |
AFFIANT'S SIGNATURE:
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Exhibit D p. 022

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.
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Exhibit D p. 023

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW N

DEFENDANTS NAMIE T TIERNAME ATIASES COR: TPDin,
| Anioma Dl TURNER o540 | s
® TWGE [1VES |1k oMM, i SCARS, MARKS, TATOOS
185 | Down | Bixk | Duk Unknosin

[DATE OF OFFENSE | TINEOF OFFiNSH

. " P, coupled with he orher inuris previously
meatoned, shows a patier of abuse to LE. Dr. Aris opined that the tesuma would be equivalent 16
sustaning injury aficr heing involved in a muliple vehicle accident o falling from a twety story building.
Neither pareat reported 1o any medical staff that LE. had been involved in g aceident.

o lﬂmmw@wumuﬂ_mmbggl
becn able to cauge the extensive injusics seen on cither LE. ot even the decedent, G.E., who had
imilar inj Liver and kidneys are intemal organs, which takes 2 tremendous amouat of farce to
physically dumage.
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Exhibit D p. 024

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:
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GIVE A Bk

DESCRIPTION OF WHAT HATPENED

|

& UT & non display any travmatic mnterior injury 1 the brain an head, but exerior 1ury 10 the face was
nored. The ~mmr physical injuries sustained by EE. would have been immediacely present and visible to the
careraker(s) of |

NOTE: On June 5, 2020, n  follow-up consultarion with Dr. \eus, she seated that LI should have been or
would have been in extreme discomfort, and eshibited signs of discomfort as g resuls of the inuries he
sustained. He would not have heen able 10 walk normally, play on a iablet, or eat.

© Dr. Artis observed bruising behind 1.5 cars and scalp, dark blue purple around the sight eye, and scars 10
his hesd. There were red inear patienns on the back, which could be eonsistent with beang hit with a helt,
and linear marks on the chiest, which also could be consistent with heing hit with a bel

© LEs injunes would have been immediately present and visible 10 LI carctaker. LI injuries were so
obxious that a caretaker, especially w parent, would have known or showld have known that LE. required
immediaic medical attention.

© LE. did not requitc surgery to treat his injurics, but, as a result of the severity of his injuries, he
could have had complications which caused him to

ATFIANT'S SIGNATURE:
x ﬂm»y, 2. f«m
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Exhibit D p. 025

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
¢

RIMINAL DIVISION

ARFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:
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4. Ducing the course of this ivestgation, your affian leamed than SIS auemped to have his fosier pacent
charge his cellular telephone device following his placement with the foster parent on Apel 1, 2020, The foster

parent was dirceted 10 rewneve the celluac device undl it coukd ke obained by MPD

50, On April 6, 2020, MPD Detective Jeury Afari met wich M Es fuster parent, who turned over M.Es black
LG Cellular device that has  regisiered telephone number of 2026771427, with model number LM-QT10MS.
Detecive Afirtthen gave the aforementioned cellular desice (0 your affiant, pending the issuance of n D.C. Superior

Court search wareant 1o dowaload s conents for evidence in this investigation.

51, Borh TURNIER (see above statement to MPD) snd EASON {see below statement of W-2 of a conversation
with ASON) chimed thar one of G.Es prior injurics occurced when he fell off a bed. Your affiant reviewed the
rime scene photographs from the scene and abserved that in the bedioom ulized by G E and L, there were two
i becds with  sleeping bag on each of the beds.

52 Additionally, during the course of the investigation, your affiant sought the assistance of MPD D
20 examination of the cellul ing 1 [URN

AFFIANT'S SIGNATURE:
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Exhibit D p. 026

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRAN'T USW NO.
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resealed sevecal et messages contincd i the phone o 4 contact mamed "My Gambal” snd Fed 10 1elephons |
number 202491 1608. This phone number is EASON's.

TIMELINE OF ADDITIONAL EVENTS:
PRIOR INVESTIGATIONS, SUMMARY OF INCIDENTS, AND DA’

53 On September 14, 2018, EASON regisiered G 10 ariend an early childhood des elopment center (1°DC)
in Washington, D.C. In the admissions records for ), EASON stated that she handled most of the discpline
Both G.E. and LK. attended ECDC,

54 A teacher st ECDC, hercinafier teferred (o a< W-1, explained that at the beginning of each day, ifa reacher
s 2 mark upon 2 child during check-in for ECOC, then the mother/caregiver was supposed to wite a note
explaining how the child received an injury. Dusing the day, if # teacher saw 2 mack, the teacher was supposed to |
wite  tepost and inform the parcan

55 On May 22, 2019, at sbout the same time that EASON began daung TURNER, W1 observed
black eye. When usked by the ECPC about it, EASON stated that G, and his brother g hold of
and the brother it bisn in the cyes.

- with &
¢ bosing plove
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Exhibit D p. 027

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USWNO.:
[ DEFTNDANT'SNAMIT NICKNAME: TTAASISS T Teen  Trom sl
| Anni i TR WO | 60630
300 TG | [ EvE: TIATK: [ COMPL. | SCARS. MARRS, 1ATO0S i3
| e JEGH R oSt S b vy i
DA i o
| LKA 035 Diviin Ave N 46 Wbngen 1220010 o 3 |
TONPLANANT S AN Jmm.um. O ‘
|G
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L [ |
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i
edcaenitcaured 40 - Al
15 e Capre 5= Alohie 35 enopito: 0 Knomn s s

VE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WILT UAPPEAS

[56." On June 18, 2019, W-1 noticed marks n G.Jis back but was not sur shat they were. W 1 informed the
director of F:CDC, hereinafier referred to as SON was called and claimed dhat she dl not kaow what
| caused the maks. EASON stated she would take €15 10 the dociors. AU rhis tine, it is wot kiown if EASON took
G for medical treatment.

Z

5. On August 30, 2019, the decedent attended the ECIDC and was observed to have wiexphined trauma ro his
eye (black eye). Specificaly, W-2 eeported that on thar day, EASON brought G.E. w the ECDC wich
black eye. W-2 told EASON to 1ake G.E. 102 doctor. -2 reported that when 1T questioned
5., EASON produced documens from 1 doctor medically clenring the decedent to return to sehool, W 2
stated that his incident was not reported 0 CISA bocause of EASON's atonsle for the imury nod the medical
clearance. When questioned ubou the rauma 10 GL2's eye, BASON told the ECIC that G.E. &1 in the closer and
hit his eye on toy. [NOTE: See below for comparison with the hospital records, indicating that EASON told the
baspial that she thought his ege injury was & bug bite or allrgics,|

58, Acconding to medical records obtained from Prince George's Hospital elatang to G.1. and eare provided vn
August 30, 2019, when asked How the cause of G- eye swelling, EASON responded that something might have
b him. The medical saff diagnused him swith s black txc (i periorbital ccchymosi also descrbed as raceoon

eves) and some e cal record nores firther descrbe:

AFFIANT'S SIGNATURE:

X Aubla;? 2. iuuu.
TO: WARRANT CLERK
PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:

Antonio Dale Turner SUBSCH D AND SWORN BEFOKFE. ME THIS
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Exhibit D p. 028

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
CRIMINAL DIVISION
AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT

[ DEFENDANTS NICKNAME TATIASES
Antosio Dale TURNER.

“Teomm
Lk

635 Divison Ave N, #6 Washinzion.
i o

00 - Aot Lnageroes e 5= kg Ul Ut gy
5= Vinen: Teaderes 30 Sexunty Violn Pedaon 0 Suiidal %+ Dabeic
10 Matol Ars B 30+ ean Condrion 0=Nelicanegred 6= Aleges
15~ Exploie Expati: S5 A 5= Ll 20 Koo wahitedgs

JEASON clumed that on the previous e entag, she was un her computer, while the “father” whom she also
vefecs o as hez “husband” was watchung the children in the other oom with 3 2-year ok {LF) and a 10.year-
old (M), EASON sisted the doors were off track on the closet and the father stated e had 1o get the child
out o the closet. G fell ssloep o the couch and woke up crying. Later she ohserved discoloration around
the left eye. He was not observed 10 Gll off the couch. She ran vut when she heard G 1. cry, but did ot see
any injury. EASON stated she gave the child Benadeyl because she thought mashe ho was having an allrgy
FASON futther srated that m the past, her 2.yearold bad 2 biack cre from the knobs of the closers
EASON claims that she did not suspet child abuse by the father. EASON did not want a C1 scan because
she did not want 10 expose G.J-. s rdiation and hve him sedated

9. On October 7, 2019, FCDC slf abserved that G- had bruising on the sides of his fuce and cars. Ina
signed note 1o ECDC, EASON chimed the injuries came frorm G.E. playing too roughly with sblings and that she
nd €alc with the older brother sbout playing too rough with G

60. On October 9, 2019, ECD( staff ohserved GiIE. with unexplained bruises on his ears. FASON could ot
explain how G.IL sustaned the brusses, W2 explained 10 EASON that they were reporting the matter to CISA
o d

NOTE: LE. had simil ribed bruises to the back of his ears on April 1, 2020).

AFFIANT'S SIGNATURE:
TO: WARRANT CLERK

x 4»127!07 2. ﬁum
PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:

Antonio Dale Turner 'SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN BEFORE
i © Ogigber
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20
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Exhibit D p. 029

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.
[ DEFFRDANTS NAM - CUTTNIOKNAMES [ ATIASES { @ T P00 ]
Anonin Date 1URNEK | | 2rosian | 680 |
e : L 4

TRACI T 000 70T WGT | Y75, THAR T CONTE | SEARS NARRS 705
wae ook smviom |57 |0 | voun |k | buk

| Unkoo

\ &
W R [ o
L

05 = Viokent Temleacies 30« Sevahiy Violefi Pfedsior — 70 Suikdal

- :

A BRIEF DESCH)

AT HATPE:

G Beginning_ October 16, 2019, lnvestgaior LiNida Blake from MPD's VISD mvestigated the abusé
allogations, interviewing staff at ECDC and the faruly. W-2 rold Blake thar she approached EASON about the
bruises on GiIs cars, EASON cauld non explain how he sustained the bruiscs. -2 stated that she told EASON
that she: would be eslling CFSA for the injuties because it is ECIC poliey, EASON understood why the notification
2 stated hat EASON isa very muld-mannered person that has never had am problems widh the
stated that o previous occasion, G was observed with a black cye and that when EASON was asked
fellanci hit has head on some togs in she closct. W2 reported rhat EASON stated thar

about it, she stated thar G
the children in her houschold play roughly with one another on a daily basts, 30 the brusses probably came from
plaging in the house.

62 Subscquently, EASON told Investigacor Blake that she did not have the slightest idea where Gi.E. got the
bruises 1 his ears. Accurding 10 EASON, the boys wee playing football in the house the previous week, Easton
stated that she was mware of the seratches that were visible on the side of G.I3’ face, but did not see any bruises on
his ears. EASON stated that G- never cried ot complained of aay pai 10 his cars. EASON claimed thar although
G E. is the smallest child in the household, he liked to play rough. She added that G.E. liked to hir the alder children
(the S-year old and 11-year-old). ASON stated thac she asked all the other children if nayihing happesed shile
iype of
agh |

playing sith G and the Kids stnted that norhing happened. EASON reported that she docs nor vsc any ¢
1 discipl

physi

o

cin the houschold. She exphined that she typically vlls st the kids when they ure playing

AFFIANT'S SIGNATURE:
x 1]»%7 2. ?uu)u.
TO: WARRANT CLERK
PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:
Dale Turner SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN BEFUREMETHIS
22nd tober
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Exhibit D p. 030

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:

DEFERDANT'S NAME: RSN AT T T oo
Astaia Dol TURNER i |2 | o
SN TRACE 006 (G [war [ oves [ | cos 35
e |miad |sayiom |57 (w5 | Bow |Bhe | ok

TRLLPIONE N1 NBEK

i DATEOF G| TGO
35Dl vt Ao Wsiapn, D o | Agrit oo sashous
o conan

[ Catmiox avo i
S oas O e ko o

o i e e e

s s 307 S Ve g

et g proye 85 = Epiensy
10=Suiidsl

TS B o 55 Aloholic = Hewaptilis:

vE A R

DESCHIPHON OF WHAT IAPPENE

and she threntens 1o “pluck” them but she nesex dogs. When the children i the howschold get in trowble, they are |
ypically punished.

ON sem the following text message to TURN,

163, On October 17,209, &
| came S s they e closig o b sae, S s e s o g of e,

“he iy fom mp

|
| 4. On October 18, 2019, CFSA filed a seport with MPD abaar the Gerober 9, 2019 incident

65 On October 24,2019, EASON sen the follorwing text 1o TURNER
“So dfier tha log talke this migga eares t peannt bt  jelly s on the foble w does’s pus permas on the
fids™

66 On Octobes 31, 2019, TURNIR sent the following text to EASON
“Vom ting 10 sl e your son ke crying ) hinke that’s e and (LE, v saying g,

That text was followed by (eight minutes lnter)s

A aid s thatyou o0 wes g1 dn' o think that' i tt NLE el e 10y o o |

ot daing ntling b yom il ther: " |
AFFIANT'S SIGNATURE:

x
TO: WARRANT CLERK
PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:
Antonio Dale Turner o UBSCRIBED AND SWORN BEFORE METHIS
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Exhibit D p. 031

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT TN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:
POl

FFERDANT S NAMT TCRNAMIE ATA e
Dale 1URNER | a5 | eossa

SN TRACT | DO TGE [ War [ FViS [TAR | CoMP: | SCARS, MARKS. TATA0S
Mol |k | so3vor |57 | x| beows | ek | Danc Jabsiown =

DH ENDANT'S TIOVEE ADDRIS TELETONG NUMTER gEm R
LKA 933 Diviscn e NE 50 W aihingon. DC 20015 2021332 15
COMPLAINANTS NANT: TELEPHONE NN
GL
TOCATION OF DITFRS] DATO OS] TGO
935 Divsion Ave NE. §6 Woshingon, DC, 20019 Apil 1 2020 825 hry
CAUTION ANBNLDICAT, CONDIT IO (G310 N
00 el nd Ungers 8= spe s 8- ey
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= » 50~ Allergis.
15 Baplsie Experne 3= Ao 55 lewaphiox 20 Ko buse s

GIVEA BRIE DESCRIPTION OF WIAT UAPPENED:

—

IOTE: Vo affant beeves from the cavumstances of s tex message That FASON = refeming 1o her s

34

7. On November 9, 2019, 1s hner discovered from a sideo obsined from ML el phone, M.E.
hispself cleaning up the dining room area. The video shows him with both his brothers (LE. and G.E), who are in
higheicizs. MLI% 5 scen doing laundry and vacuuming. |.ond music v/ explict lymics) can be heard and TURNER
s sccn o0 the video at umes. A1 une poin, s female voice [rpparenly ASON] enlls ou for M2 and he goes off-
camers into the other eom. The audio picks up EASON yelling and there is  loud smack, ALE, screams vut in
pain. A\ few seconds later, M. walks back into camers v is crying and throws something on the floor, sising
that he didn's do anyrhing. About 2 minuic later, 1ASON is scolding M.J:. and there are additional lovd smacks
M. cres out in pain. EASON siaes “you know what (inaudible) fuck, shus the fuck up You know esacrly swhat
the fuck you sid” EASON continues to yell. ME. comes back into camern view, erying and bolding his mouth.
TURNER asks M.E. “do you know what happened?” M.E. said no and tried 10 explain why he got in touble. M.E,
continues to clesn up,

ideotaped

G4 On December 17,2019, BASON sent the following text message 1o TURNER.
“OMW t0 work. [1.E] tias red macks on his nose and cheek,”

AVFIANT'S SIGNATURE:
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TO: WARRANT CLERK v

PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:
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Exhibit D p. 032

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:
DEFENDANT'S NAMEE | NICKNAME:: ALIASES: CON | POID:
Antonin Puie [URNER { AOS3489 | AOSIRN
[six TwAcE T T IS TTIAR [ CONM | SEARS, B ARKS TATO0S i
| Mate saee |57 | bowa | Bk | ark Uskown i SRR
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£
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| 938 Division AveNE.Hé Washingen. DC. 20009 | agrit aom 825y e
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D 28+ Frpe ik 5= i =Gt gt

05 Viokeni Teadeuiies /30 = Sekualy Yielent Predator 70~ Seicadal Disbeis

0% ol e 07 e Conin 80 NichewonRegasd 0 Alleges

16+ Caon e 35 ementiae 207 Ko s g
A BEFDESCRIPIIO APPESE: S

TURNTR responded
“d don’t know about the mrks I only know: about the chest becanse I seen weight but T told
him put it dovn {M.EJ was right there before | lefi aut and said {M.E] plz got the weight we
wus working out a lil I had full control over all of the kids in the house sce nothing happcned
0 G.E”

FASON responded:
m st tellg ot 1 saxen i, 10 sy msibl,”

TURNI'R eesponded

Ok you ight”
is beothee

car-old. M L who stated that he had played with
He did not see how G.R's ears were injured,

6. On December 19, 2019, MPD intervicwed 11
the night before the bruised ear incidea, but did et see any iny
ALE staed that Gt and L] (his 3-year-old brother) always play rough 1n the house. Tavestigator Blake asked
AM.Ii what happened in the house when they get in trouble, he stated that bis mother sends them to their room, ML
said his mother never uses physical discipline with them. LI stated that he felt safe at home with his fumity.

AFFIANT'S SIGNATURI
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T0: WARRANT CLERK
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Exhibit D p. 033

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:
NICRRAT: AUIASTS: <o i
WU | G0e3s
TGt [waT: [ TTIAIR | COMPFL
57 [iss | Brown | black | Dk
ingion. DC 20019
CONLAANTSNAEE TET EPHONE NN
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GIVE A BRIEF IESCRIPTION OF WHAT HAPPENED:

70 Since Gili was 100 smal and non-verbal fo nterview, Invesnigator Wiake determined there was ot enough
evidence 10 prove or disprove the allogation.

7L On Januasy 16, 2020, MPD YESIY ruled the investiyanion as unfounded and it was closed in early March
020,

72 On Junuary 28, 2020, TURNER called 911 and G,
forehead. TURNER climed that GUE. fell off the hed. While fater reviewing IURNER’s phone, your affiant
observed a photograph of GuE. on o text theead between TURNER and EASON, dared January 28, 2020, from
Children’s National Health System; the photo shows the decedent with a severe laceration to his forchead. At same
time, EASON scnt TURNER the following texc

“T'm mavr leaiing them wuth (DLE. aguin.

vas taken to CNMIC with a severe laceration fo GuI%s

TURNER responded:
“Yeal but i ot bisfl e et ol g them ke L suppred 10,

73 Subsequently, upon review of the CNMC medical records, on January 28, 2020, when TURNIR called 911
and G.I%. was taken 1o the hospital, the records indicate the following infuomauon from the examin: nd
AFFIANT'S SIGNATURE:
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TO: WARRANT CLERK

PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:
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Exhibit D p. 034

Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:
DEFENDANT'S NAME: T NICKNAME: TALIASES: o
| Avo e
W TWGE [V CON T 5
57 (085 | Brown | Glack | Dah | Unknow

TELFFHONE NUMBI R
20019 (202) 3121663
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Gt
{TGCATION OF DATEOF OFITAST | M5 OF OFf i i
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i
d ungers 25 FrcgeRist b=ty 910t (gl
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— e
"85 iomoitac 0= Krown matse s

suffezed a complex Tcm jagged bnceron with concern for facial nerve lacemton 1o his head and had a
cancusion. “The records futher indicated that TURNER siid G.I. was taking 1 tap and asked the 1 f-year-
old child [M.E] 1 take cue of the kids. He woke up to a thump and called aur 1o his son, asking what
happened. Child says that nothung happened. But then he fhad) anather bump i the room und et 1o bed
yesterday. He saw his son holding GE's head  Noiced thr laceravon and called 911, There was no
reporied loss of consciousness. Fie has been behinving nurmaly since the incident. He has hud no vomii
“There is no other trauma,

ing.

74, In February 2020, G . and 1. did not auend their daycare center for most of the month,
TURNER stated dhar ir was difficult for bis wife 1o get the chidren o dsycare because she was pregnant and he
couldet assist beeause he worked.

.

| &

W1 reported dhat during eatly Februay 2020, I1 noticed that the decedent had not been auending the
ducational facilty. W1 called EASON, inqusring abowt the status of the decedent. W-1 repuoried that EASON said
that the deeedent had injared his head falling off 2 “bunk bed” and the docror advised her that the decedent should
Lﬂ roturts 10 school i his injury had complerely healed_[NOTE: The home did not have bunk heds.]

AFFIANTS SIGNATURE:
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TO; WARRANT CLERK v
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Exhibit D p. 035

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USWNO.:
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FDESCRIPLION OF WIAT SAPPENED,

76 ln March 2020, G.E and L5, did not avend their dayeate center for the entire month
closed for some portion of the month because of COVID

The school was
7. On March 7, 2020, 1ASON sent the following test message 1o TURNER
“Whatever u did to this boy don’t do that shit again. His eye is swollen stiut,”
INOTE: Your affiant belicves this text message refers 10 TURNER biccing M 1 and causing his blick eye]

Timeline of March 31, 2020

78, Based o the above information, a< well s additional formation obiained during the MPD msestigation,

timeline of March 31, 2020 is provided in Appendix A

Calls on April 1, 2020

19 Subsequently, dung the ccurse of the investigation, your afiant learried that on Apeil 1,3020, betwens 6:08 |

AFFIANT'S SIGNATUR]

< MAnthony. D. W
TO: WARRANT CLERK 7

PLEASE ISSUK A WARRANT FOR:
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Exhibit D p. 036

Superior Court of the District of Columbia
CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.:

NICKNAME [ atiases [cen PDID:
| s | s

S WARKS. T 1005 {

IDANT'S NAME: [
Uale THRNER 1

War TN T
i85 | Bown | Bk

RaCt [ pos: GT
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an
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am_and 824 am. (the ume of the 911 cal), these were thicteen (13) calls or attempred calls between EASON's |
phone number and TURNER's phone aumber. Afier the 911 call, there were cight 8) calls or attenpred calls |
between the iwo numbers, up until 09:31°1 1 am. The tmeline s provided in Appendix B

SUMMARY.

8. As indicated shove. FASON and 1VRNER lefr the home, leaving the children in che care of 11 year-old,

| ML Also, even when they were present, they frequently ordered the 11-year-old ta tend to hus two and thice year
old siblings. M.E. was ordered to cook, foed, and clean the house. M.J. was required to wake up in the middle of

| the night and change his sibling's diapers w0 as uot (0 wake up EASON ot TURNER

}al I summnary, the sbove informaton evidences how defondants FASON and TURNER collctively and |
chronicaly inflted infuy wpon the three chidren who ived with then,including ewo year-old G.IL, who dicd at |
their hands. Through theur scuons and thactions, in sitvations where they knew or should have known that the two- |

| year old decedent (G

25 well a5 theeeyesrold LE., required immediate medical atenion, yet they Faled o cal
| for medical assistance until afier G.J+ was found dead on Aprl 1, 2020. Throughout the past year, each of the thrce |

| ehildren wese abused. eventunlly leading 1o G 12's death, Tn the las day o life, neithes parent sousht medical
Lincabment for him or bis ijured brother, who suffered very sinular and seviows injurics which required medical
AFFIANT'S SIGNATURE:
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Superior Court of the District of Columbia

CRIMINAL DIVISION

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USWNO.
DEND

NICKNAME FatAsEs

| cex DI
053459 | 606380

RS, TATO0S

100

DATE OF OIS TE GF OIS
L83 indon e 6 Wasingon, DC 2019 LA 825 boues SRS
I DTS00,
i o bion i
| o et i g et s T .
| o8 ik Towencia 30 SERally Visen et 10 Siidd 0% ubeis

@ aleges
13 e e 352 Alobolc 852 Henaohin 10 Koo o s s

DESCIIPIION 0F W1

artention. Bascd an the bave, both defendants ace being charged with First Degree Crely o Clildren and Felony
Border.

82, Hased on th aformentoned facts and circumstances gathered through the caurse of this nvestigation, your
Affianr submits that probable eause exists o believe thar Antanio Dale TURNER {DOB: 05/23/1992, PRI 606.
380) committed the crimmal wifinses of First Uegree Cruelry 0 Chldre
Columbia, and request that warrants he issucd for their arrest

ud Felony Murder, in 1he Distriet of

AFFIANT'S SIGNATURE:

xAnthony D. gum
TO: WARRANT CLERK 7

PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR:

Antonio Dale Turner

g it vt B et 7, 2020
/ o 10/17/20 v ; (
ASSISTANT hNI‘lI D) STATES ATTORNEY {JUDGE) DEPUTY CLERK) SUPERIOR COURT
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
e
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APPENDIXA

R e T ¢

715am. EASON sid they et the house at 715 a.m. because e pregnancy
» EASON , but

d said her i
<ousin came to pick her u
7:207:30a.m.__| TURNER and EASON left apartment for uitrasound appointment.
1n TURNER's first interview, he claimed they leftfor hospital at 8:30 -
00am

830900am. | Uhrasound W hospital

because of a bood pressure isue with EASON and the posibiltyof

EASON being admitted to induce her baby.

10:00-11:00 a.m. | TURNER or EASON received a call from a private number. TURNER or

€ASON called back but no response. This s a call from a computer, so

they assume it s from one of the kids

EASON stated that while she was the hospital, TURNER left the

hospital and went to the store, then home. EASON said she called

TURNER while he was at the house and told him they were letting her

g0 from the hospital. EASON claimed that after they left hospital,

they wen

TURNER claimed M.E.'s phone was not working, so TURNER went

home; said he saw G.E. trying to get to his weight bar, 50 he “popped”

G.E. on the hand and took him to a room. TURNER heard LE. running

around, then saw LE. with a "boo-boo" on his head and he was

fine. TURNER punched and kicked M.E.; asked him “what the £~ be

was doing.

D30pm. Because of the prolonged montoring at the hospital, TURNER et to

pick up food at Walmart for the kids. He arrived at the apartment to

deliver the food and pick up medication at 12:30 p.m. [NOTE: this

differsfrom his first interview.]

TURNER stated that he walked into apartment and saw Kids pmmg

imitted

he hit both M.E. and G.E.

detail 3bout ASON and

‘TURNER during the apartment visit:
1

i N right
apartment.

TURNER stated EASON called to ask why he hadn't yet

returned to the hospital. EASON heard G £. cryingin the

background and asked about it. EASON hung up because the

doctor was with her.

TURNER later stated that EASON called when TURNER was

getting into his truck and heard him shut the car door. She

wanted to know why he hadn't yet returned to the hospital.

TURNER came home for three minutes.

Around lunch
time

ﬂwti»;z, 2. gu.wa.




12:40pm

Exhibit D p. 039

APPENDIXA

He went
back to hospital to pick up EASON and then both retumn to the
apartment.

EASON stated she came home from her appointment at about 100 or
2:00. [NOTE - text messages do NOT corroborate thi. She was still at
GW hospital at 2:50 p.m |

EASON claimed her husband and oldest son, M.E., were at home
babysitting G.E. and LE. She claimed they left the kids at home
because of Coronavirus.

1:00pm

EASON said she called TURNER and let him know they were
dls:harﬁng her from the hospital. EASON said that TURNER picked her

pm. y y h
aganmemwween 1:00 and 2:00 p.m.

13001200 pm.

MLE. fover the
are the Tums? M.E. said  he got
them and, gave them to dad, and he left back out.

230pm

TURNER claimed that he and EASON arrived back from the hospital at
2:30 p.m. TURNER confimed the time they wera away from the
apartment was from 8:30 a.m. - 2:30 p.m.

2:56:40 p.m.

Text message from TURNER to EASON stating I'm waiting for you

2:56:43 p.m.

TURNER texted “F'm outside”

TURNER stated they stopped at getfood

‘TURNER stated he went to Walmart on H Street.

it take h v
Hospital to 935 Division Avenue, Northeast

M.E stated that TURNER came in to get Tums and he looked outside
and saw Mom and Dad sitting in the car.

'EASON admitted that when they get home, she stayed in the car to
catch her breath. [NOTE: M.E. said that his mother stayed in the car
‘when they came home)

‘Once EASON and TURNER arrived home, it does not appear they again
leftthe apartment on March 31.

5:00 p.m.

TURNER
visitto m is “medicine” or mariuana for his ADHD and got EASON
some Tu:

TURNER waied when they got home, the Kids were fine.
EASON

and that M.E. brought her chicken nuggets because she did not want
pizza. She laid back down.

M.E. remembered TURNER brought pizza home and then returning 30
1045 minutes &

TURNER stated G.E was up because he popped him.

:30-6:00 p.m

TURNER stated G.E. was asleep when TURNER and EASON arrved ack
and that G.E. woke up around 6:00 pm.

€007 00/730
p.m.

MLE. said he heated piaza in oven at :00 pm. TURNER told M.E. 10

wake up G.E. to eat at 7:00/7:30 p.m.

Nm? 2. %gma.
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APPENDIX A

TURNER stated G.£. did not want to eat pizza, but did eat apple sauce.
LE. ate one slice of pizza.

7:00p.m.

‘TURNER laid down; told MLE. to feed pizza to boys; TURNER walked to
children’s room and saw G.E. was on tablet. TURNER claimed that LE.
looked hurt and LE, said nothing was wrong and then “high fived”
‘TURNER. TURNER said he gave both G.E. and LE. a tablet and he went
tobed,

EASON stated Dad fed G.E. pizza.

EASON said she came home and wen to bed, checked on G.E. and
LE.at 10:30 p.m. and both children were on their tablets and watching
TV and appeared fine. [NOTE: Dr. Arts, an expert in Child Abuse,
stated that the injuries to the children would have been obuious and
they would have been manifesting symptoms from the damaged liver
and kidneys |

7:00pm.

TURNER stated that at 7:00 p.m, he did not hear from the boys. He
was in the bedroom laying down and his wife was sleeping. TURNER
asked M. if he made pizza to give to the Kids. M.E. said yes. TURNER
said he checked in on G.E.and L. at around 7:30 p.m. or 8:00 p.m.
and laimed they were intheirbedrooms and doing fine. [NOTE: Dr.
Arti have

nellher oukd
March 31, 2020,

E
because he knew he was okay.

around 730 p.m.

M.E. said he made |.£.and G.E. pizza and they looked fine, Mom was
asleep. G.E.and |E.

&30 p.m.

TURNER stated he fed the klds imund 7:30p.m. and checked on ther,
atthe

fine. He heard 6., cying or snmethmg but admitted he did not
check on him.

9:00-930p.m.

TURNER went to bed at 9:00 or 5:30 pm.

10:00 p.m.

EASON said she woke up at approximately 10:00 p.m. and her husband
had fed the kids and they were playing, watching TV.

10:30 pm.

TURNER claimed his wife got up and took over at
he had to work the next day.

pm. because

EASON stated that she got up and checked on the kids. The kids were
till up, playing with the tablets and watching TV in their

edroom. M.E. was watching TV in the living room. EASON went back
to bed and heard G.E. whining like his tablet died but EASON went to
sleep. TURNER was in bed.

22n
ﬂwﬁ,’? 2. faww

10117/20




Exhibit D p. 041

APPENDIX B

Calls on April 2, 2020

TofFrom Ouration
TURNER to EASON I

TURNER to EASON

TURNER to EASON

TURNER to EASON

TURNER to EASON

EASON to TURNER 00:16

EASON to TURNER ot answered

EASON to TURNER

TURNER to EASON

TURNER to EASON 04
TURNER to EASON X

911 call made at 03:24:11am

)7am TURNER to EASON A
:40am TURNER to EASON i
m EASON to TURNER 5
:34am EASON to TURNER
TURNER to EASON
[_EASON to TURNER :
EASON to TURNER :(
TURNER to EASON

10/17/20
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